NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

lépplicant/Program: American Cancer Society/Relay for life ' 7

Executive Summary of Request: The American Cancer Society is requesting $5,000 to help cover the cost
of rentals of tents, stages, chairs, generators, lights, golf carts, restrooms, for the annyal Relay for life. This
event is being held throughout Louisville.

T have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Is this program/project a findraiser? L]Yes [INo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ ] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [4"No
4 :1- sazza- Y0 0, 502015
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its hoard of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:

Loin S iR ib L1 T AN ATSY gl )y
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Applicant/Program: American Cancer Society/Relay for Life

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors,

% V\/WCRMMMMM\ P92 54 31215

District # Council Member Sigf}}ture Amount Date
BZ J?\amow/{. $192. 20 3/ | 2'/40/3’
District # Council Member Signai Amount Date
District # Amount ate
Mo,
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
< Fabe s dfde £ g s S/ea S
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amdunt Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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LOUSVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE\GHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

mz mmm

I.qal Name of Applicant Orgenization:
| sy oo i ;/American Cancer Soc:ety

mms&u&mmm1 W Muhammad AS Bivd Louisville, KY 40203
w:bmﬂmcamermg m.mlayhﬁfe

Applicant Contact: | Alex Carson | Totte: { Relay For Lite Manager
 Phone: 859-394-3360 | Emad: alox.carson@cancer.org
_Fnancial Contact: Alex Carson | Vitle: Flelay For Lite Manager
Phone: | 859-260-8290 | Emall; alex.carson@cancer.org

GEOGRAPHICAL AREALS) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facilty Location{s:  Norion Commons
 COumch DRaricrtsj: (#4Dmstnct-Tandy | Ziecodefsr: | i
[ SZCTEON 2— PROGRAM REQUEST & FINARIEIAL (IEDRRARTICH B _
| PROGRAM/PROIECT NAME: Relay For Life of Jeflerson County [
Total Request: () |5.000 |

| Total Metro Award (this program) in previous yeor: (S) | 5.000 (2014) |
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[ Operatng Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budzet)
B Programming/services/events for direct benefit 10 community or qualified individual,
7 capital Project of the organiration {equipment, fismishing bullding, ctc)
! Tive Following are Required Attachments:

RS Exemor Status Determination Lette: [0 Sigreed 3ease i rent costs are being requested

] Current Year Projected Budget & (25 Form Wo

| I tist of Board of Dirvctors finciude torm & torm bmits [ evatation forms  used in the proposed program

B Current financiat statement (7 Annuat sudit (# requised by organization)

Most recent IRS Form 930 or 1120-M () 7aith Based Organization Certification Form, ¥ required

] aticles ot incorporation

{T] Cost estumates fram crocossd vendor if reguest is for
capital experse

For the current fiscal year ending hune 30, list all funds appropnated and/or received from Lowsville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Developrment Funds). Attach additionasl
sheet f necessary. -

B staff including the 3 highest paus staff

Souroe; Neighborhood Deveiaprasit Fund | Amount: (5) 5000
Source: _ Amunt: {$)
| Source: Amount: [5)

Hizs the apphcant contac\cd the BBB Charity Review for participation? [___I ves Wne
fas the applicant met the BBS Charity Review Standards? il ves [ o

g e
[Hective April 2014 applicant’s Initials {4 !



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEAGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3— AGENCY DETARS
, Destribe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

| The American Cancer Society is the nationwide, community based, voluntary health |
jorganization dedicated to efiminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing
{cancer, saving fives and diminishing suffering from cancer. through research, education,

| advocacy and services.

'

- Y
Edfeﬂutive April 2014 Appiicant’s initaals ﬁm



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ SECTION & - PROGRAM /PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, » description of the program/project and applicable data
with regands to specific client population the program will addvess (attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
designs, evint permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.}:
Relay For Lite of Jefierson County
530415

Noon-Midnight
Norton Commons

Relay For Life in the 502
425115

Tpm-7am

Louisville Colegiate School

; Reday Fox Lise of Jotlerson County High Schools
. 515815

Buter Traditiona High Schoot

Tom-Tam

1500+ walkers
1 20D+ teams
{ 3004 cancos Survivors

| B: Describe specificatly how the funding will be spent induding identification of funding to sub granteels):
i Monies used to cover pan of the $30,000 in expenses: included rentals (tents, stage,
 tables, chairs, generators, lighting, golf carts, restrooms, portable walkie takies)

2015 Relay For Life

| Sponsorship $20,000
Team Fundraising and Individual Donations $140,000
Tota! Revenue $1€0,000
y Operating Expenses: $30,000

Total Donation 1o the American Cancer Society $130,000
i Donations used for research, education and patient services

Pape 3
Effective April 2014 applicant’s Initisls




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPUCATION

| C: I this request is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent: |
To provide adequate facilities through rentals for evert participants (tents, tables. chairs.
i restrooms, lighting, generators, stage etc..)

|

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period beging with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal yoar in which the grant is approved. i any part of this funding request is for
tunds to be spent before the grant award geriod, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ tffective October 24, 2013, reimbuyszments siould not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary councll sponsor. The funding request is 3 reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices ar proof of payment):

¥ Attach 2 copy of mvoices andior reccipts 1o provide proof of puschies of activilics meuvizln witt: the work plan
¥ Aunch p copy of cancelled checks to pravide prnt of Fuysment of te ivomes 0 reccpls adsocutod 4th the work plan
whentified i this application

B The funding request is 3 reimbursement of the foliowing expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
apphcation date, but pnor to the execution of the grant agreement:
v [Fsclocting this oqtinn, the mvnice. recein: and poyment docirseseation should not be avariable as of B dase of this
P
Thw Grantee will be recuired to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporbng schedule provided in the grans
SpreemeEnt,

gl A
EHective Aoril 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEVGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

£ Mhﬂpwfsbuuﬁumﬂmbﬁ:umdlmwﬂhm!.kﬂuﬂnﬂnwwmﬁ
m&mmmmhﬁmmwhuﬂammmmm»mmumm

! Not specifically for this program
i

¥  Bricly desaibe any existing collaborative relationships the organizatisn has with other cormmunity
| organitations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in gencral and to this
| program/project specifically.

| Baptist East Healthcare
{Norton Heaithcare
% KentuckyOne Healthcare

Page$ ! !l, ’lf/’
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHODD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

T
_ SECTIONS-—

| THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT 15 NEEDLD FROM ML (RD
| GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

- - . 3} : .'.-;_1_: : 1 -_ — h
P ! _i'! i 'I_E:-:__

A: Perzonnel Costs Inchuding Benefits
I nmtluuliﬁcs
l“l:?- Ol'ﬁw'.iwpﬁes

' o-"rm;'_ S o

£ inlown Travel

F; Chient Assistance {Attach Detailed Ust) |

'6: Professional Service Conracts I

W Program Materials I

13 u«mﬁt&m&m(m Detail List) | 5,000 15.000 20000 |

3: Small Equipment

K: Capital fquipment |

tgtlmtm {Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECTFUNDS | 5,000 | 15,000 | 20,000

| 25 w5 7% = 100%

mmmmmmwmmmmzmmm

| Other State, Federal or Local Government $0.00
| United Way Sy 00 .-
| Prvate Contributions {do not include indivitkal donor names) $10,000 |
l i wes Collected from Program Partiopants $5.000
Other {please specify)
|15.000 3

*rotol of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Poge 1, Section 2°
#*pMust pquol or exceed total i column 2.

Page 6 fem
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNGIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Inciycos Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Incude
anything not bought with cash revenucs of the agency).

Aipha Media Inkind Media
— o = 5
. ﬂ
- } | T e ppp———
Tetal Valsr of i King $30.m0
(to motch Progrom Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution 80ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN XIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

| PERSON PER WEEK

prmeeee e
‘ Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Sopt-Aug
m:mw:ﬁ:inuawwﬂmmmwmﬁwmwwmm

budget projected for next fiscal year?

¥ YES, please explain:

Page 7
THective Apnl 2014

ves 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVE — o
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By Sipring Section 7 of the Grant Apploation, the offcial signing fr the spphcart organization certifes snd 23ures 1o the best of

Ive o her knowindpe arvd/or belief the followng Asyurances and Certification. if theve b 20y resson why one or more of the s ancm o0
certifications livted canmot be cectified or sssured, please explsin in writing and attach to this application.

(=]

Stant=vd Assurances
1 Applicant understands this appiction I its sttachenents ac wed) 35 20V resUlling grant SgrEemEent, reports and orsof of

CPENEAUE i Subjoct T Kentudky's ogen reurds aw,

Applicant wil establich saleguards 1o prohibit employess or sy perion that receses compensation from ywatded funcis trom inng

their position For a purpose tht comstitutes or L7EVERD the appearance of personal or organizationst cordlict of intarest, ot personal

Lan.

Applicant i erny s grantis: wil give LoubiTs Mietro Sowssoment euans W wrhd P rinht 50 exdihast 2l Dapny L elalifons.

e pds related o the askrrded grant for up to e yeans of the grant agresmant dake.

wmwmmmmqmmwmmwmmummwmwmn

mmummmmmmmmmmﬁm,mmmmmmmm

Apphcant understands falure to BIOVIGE the SETWCeS, PIogTaims, oOf projects induded in the agreemvent wilk resull in funch being

withheld or requested to be returned i previously disbursed.

7. Wmmmmmmmmmwm&mﬂdhmwmslw;wmmumm‘!-ﬁﬁxal
year and

k. Applicant understancs they must provide proof of ail expendiinares icanceled checks, reveipts, paid invoioes}. The Appéicant
understands the fadure to provide prood of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result n funding being withhekl
oF request to be revurned o praveously decburced.

. | Wmmmnnismﬁmlmhwmmwﬁnmmgausawmmmmm
rmawmm,wﬁummmanummwmm:mmaw.wmmmnm
award pupected to tctur prior 10 the swwed prriod (appeoval date} munt be disclourd in this apalicasion i orser 10 bt onsdered |
compliant with The Sra0T agreenueit.

. Awlunlmdsnwm»mwrwﬂWmmWﬂmmwmmw.MEm
guarantes that lunding will be reitmburssd, as the Coundl may thoose not to award the application ’

11. Apphcant understands if the grant agreement s not returmed to Louisvitle Metro within 90 davs of it maling to the aspiuamt, er
appeavel w adomatically rivokee.

fad

L o S o

| Sondavd Comifeations

L. The Agency ceviifies it will not ae Louisvilie MoUe Governmend funds For 30w nesiyrus, pelitkal o Fratzrmal Acthoes.

2. The Agency hasa writien Afrmative Action/Equal Dpportunity Polcy,

3 The Agercy dows st discrirminate in svaploywnent o in provision of say seevicefprupeansd activityfovent bawd on ag:. e HE
status, nations origin, race, religion, Sex pender identity or semsal orientation, o Vietram s wiefan Sals

4, iheAgency certifies it will nol require chents, recipients, of bereticiarie to participate in relpous, Saltcal, iratemad of 1 [
actvities in onder 1o necmve services/benelits provided with acicilis Metic Gonsmment Tunds,

3, The Ageay wrderstands thee Americars with Disabixties Act {ADA] and makes reasonable 3COMMOCIIONS. I

Relatiomhip Distlosunic: 158 belomm ainy wiationthip you of 2ny ember of your Board of Dwrectors of empicyers has wan: am Councilpznon,
Councilperson's Tamdy, Counilperson's stalt or any Loviswville Metro Gaorament ermnloyes

| None ;

D S IMOAS & AT EANCES E |
1certiy unts the penaity of tow the information in this application finclusing, wethout Bimitation, “Certifications and Assurances™) is
scourste 1o the best of my knowledge. Immmmﬂmhmmm_lmxmmm

repasd. | purther cextihy that | am lagaily o the spplying srgenization end have initialed ewth s of the
| application. > .
 Signature of Legal Signatory: Dave: !52513015 |
| Legal Signatory: {please prinmt): Cafson Title: | Relay For Lite Manager |
Phone: | 850-394-3360 Extension: | Emei: 'alex carson@cancer.org

Page 8 ,.;7%"
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N. Y. S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS ALBANY, NY 12231-0001
. . FILING RECEIPT
"Ibmm="==’===================-====-==============-‘===========-=u===g==*‘======

ENTITY NAME: AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

DOCUMENT TYPE: AMENDMENT (DOMESTIC NFP) COUNTY: NEWY
- PURPOSES PROVISIONS RESTATED

- = —— - p— —— - ——
SeEEsmmmoSS=aEIRE —F+ 14 -+ 1t 4 P F -3+ 53—+t F-¥-1 4 31 P FF -3 P Y1 13t T

FILED 02/04/2010 DURATION: **+xxxx%x+ CASH#:100204000940 FILM #:100204000862

KELLY A. HOWLEY

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
$01 E. STREET, N.W. SUITE 500
WASHINGTON, DC 20004

ADDRESS FOR PROCESS:

P Ll R

ER AR -
w5 * ey

L - s ®
_a* i\",,__g:' P‘ﬂj 5:‘ }'_“—. k-%

o £l
e spaue”

== = T ECEOnNERECSETESEEESEaET S ==== = = F X T3 T )
SERVICE COMPANY: CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY - 45 SERVICE CODE: 45
FEES 90.00 PAYMENTS 90.00
FILING 30.00 casH "~ o.00
TAX 0.00 CHECK 0,00
CERT 0.00 CHARGE 0.00
COPIES 10.00 DRAWDOWN 90.00
HANDLING 50.00 OPAL e.00
‘ _ ) REFUND 0.00
e e e L TP 2 T L D P T LR R P e e =m=mew T ——

270602MPT ' DOS-1025 (04/2007)
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STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

I hereby certify that the annexed copy has been compared with the
original document in the custody of the Secretary of State and that the same
is a true copy of said original.

.-"'"""'-.. WITNESS my hand and official seal of
of NEy }:-, the Department of State, at the City of
Albany, on February 5, 2010.

QR0

Daniel E. Shapiro
First Deputy Secretary of State

Rev. 05/09
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RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Under Section 805 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law
L

The name of the corporation is American Cancer Society, Inc. {the “Corporation”). The
name under which the Corporation was formed is The American Society for the Control of Cancer,

Incorporated.
IL

The Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation was filed by the Department of State on May
15, 1922. ‘The law under which the Corpomation was formed was the New York Membership

Corporations Law. -
(18

The Corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a}(5) of section 102 of the
New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B Corporation under section 201 of the
New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

iv.

The Secretary of State of the State of New York is designated as agent of the Corporation
upon whom process against the Corporation may be served. The post office address to which the
Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process accepted on behalf of the Corporation is: /o
National Registered Agents, Inc., 875 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 501, New York, New York
{o001.

V.

MMmdmmubmeComum‘sCuhﬁmbeofmcmmmey&nskm
Certificate are; {i} to delete Article Second in its entirety and replace it with & new Asticle Second,
(ii) to delete Asticle Third in its entirety and replace it with a new Article Third, (iii) to amend
Article Fourth relating to the office of the Corporation, (iv) to delete Article Fifth relating to the
number of directors of the Corporation in its entirety, (v) to omit Article Sixth relating to the initial
"directors of the Corporstion in its entirety, (vi) to delete Adicle Seventh relating to the
Corporation”s anmial meeting in its entirety, (vii} to delete Asticle Eighth in its entirety and replace
with @ new Aticle Fifth regarding membership of the Corporation, (viif) to renumber Articles Ninth
and Tenth as Articles Seventh and Eighth, respectively, and (ix) to add new Articles Ninth and

Tenth.

100204000862

R I Pyt K
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VL
To accomplish the foregoing amendments:
(i)  Adicle Second of the Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in
its entirety and replaced with the following:

“SECOND: The Corporation is a nonprofit orgenization incorporated and opevated
exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of section 501(e)3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). The purpose of the Corporation is
to' eliminate cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives, and
diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy, and service. Nothing
contained herein shall authorize the Corporation, directly or indirectly, to engage in or include
among its purposes any of the activities mentioned in Section 404(a) through (v) of the New
York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

No part of the net eamings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the
organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered end to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth above.
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation in a manner or to an extent that would disqualify

'. the Corporation for tax exemption under section 501{c)3) of the Code. The Corporation shall
not directly or indirectly participats in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of
statements) any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for elective
public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Anticles, the Corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (2) by any organization exempt from
federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code or comresponding section of any future
federal tax code, or (b) by an organization, contributions to which are deductible under section
170(c)}(2) of the Code or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.”

(iij Article Third of the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in
its entirety and replaced with the following:

“THIRD: The Corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a)(5) of section
102 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B Corporation under section
201 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.”

(iii)  Asrticle Fourth is hereby amended to read as follows:
“FOURTH: The Corporation's office in the State of New York will be located in New York

County, New York.”
(iv)  Asticle Fifth of the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in its
entirety.
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(v)  Article Sixth of the Corpomion’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby omitted,

(vi)  Article Seventh of the Corporation’s Cextificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in

its entirety.

(vii)  Asticle Eighth (new Article Fifth) is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with

the following: :

“FIFTH: The conditions of membership of the Corporation, if any, shall be stated in the
Bylaws of the Corporation.” :

(viii) Article Ninth is renumbered as Article Seventh.

(ix)  Article Tenth is renumbered as Article Eighth.

(x) ‘The following Article Ninth is hereby added:

“NINTH: Upon dissoiution of the Corporstion’s aifairs, the Board of Directors shall,
after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, disiribute,
transfer, convey, deliver and pay over any of the assety of the Corporation received and held by
the Corporation subject to limitations permitting their use only for charitable, educational and
similar purposes to any other organization which qualifies to preserve the Corporation's tax
exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and nonprofit stats under the New York Naot-
for-Profit Corporation Law. Any such assets not 3o disposed of shall be disposed of by a court
of competent jurisdiction for the county in which the principal office of the Corporation is
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations as said Court
shall determine, which are organized and aperated for such purposes.”

(xi) The following Article Tenth is hereby added:

“TENTH: The Corporation’s directors, officers, employees and agents shall be entitled to
the broadest indemnification authorized and permitted by Section 719, et seq., of the New York
Not-for-Profit Corporation Law, or any act amending, supplementing or substituting therefor.”

VIL

The text of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation is hereby resiated as amended
or changed to read as follows:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is American Cancer Society, Inc. (the “Corporation”™).

SECOND: The Corporation is a nonprofit organization incorporated and operated
exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of section 501(cX3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”™). The purpose of the Corporation is
to eliminate cancer as & major health problem by preventing cencer, saving lives, and
diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy, and service. Nothing

T ETERET R

————



contained herein shall authorize the Corporation, directly or indirectly, to engage in or include
among its purposes any of the activities mentioned in Section 404(a) through {v) of the New
York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

No part of the net eamings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to
its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the organization shall be
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth above. No substantial part of
the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting
to influence legislation in 8 manner or to an extent that would disqualify the Corporation for tax
exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Code. The Corporation shall not directly or indirectly
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for elective public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted o be carried on (a) by any organization exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code or corresponding section of any future federal
tax code, or (b) by an organization, contributions to which are deductible under section 170(cX2)
of the Code or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

THIRD: The Corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a)(5) of section
102 of the New Yotk Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B Corporation under section
201 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

FOURTH: The Corporation’s office in the State of New York will be located in New York
County, New York.

FIFTH: The canditions of membership of the Comporation, if any, shall be stated in the
Bylaws of the Corporation.

SIXTH: Omifted.

SEVENTH: The Secretary of State of the State of New York is designated as agent of the
Cotpomtimupnnwhmnpmcessagnimtﬂ:eCorpomionmaybesuwd. The post office address to
whichﬂwSaaetaryomebashnllmﬂawpyofmypmsmeephdmhd\dfofﬁm@:pmaﬂm
is: ¢/o National Repistered Agents, Inc., 875 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 501, New York, New

York 1000L. " -

EIGHTH: TTwmmeandsmﬁdtminmisMnfﬂlemgistudnguﬁupunwhom
process against the Corporation may be served is: National Registered Agents, Inc., 875 Avenue of
the Americas, Suite 501, New York, New York 10001.

NINTH: Upon dissolution of the Corporation’s affairs, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilitics of the Corporation, distribute,
transfer, convey, deliver and pay over any of the assets of the Corporation received and held by
the Corporation subject to limitations permitting their use only for charitsble, educational and
similer purposes to any other organization which qualifies to preserve the Corporstion’s tax
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exempt status under Section 501(c)(3)-of the Code and nonprotit status under the New York Not-
for-Profit Corporation Law. Any such assets not so disposed of shail be disposed of by a court
of competent jurisdiction for the county in which the principal office of the Corporation is
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations as said Court
shall determine, which are organized and opersted for such purposes,

TENTH: The Corporation’s directors, officers, employees and agents shall be entitled to
the broadest indemnification authorized and permitted by Section 719, et seg., of the New York
Not-for-Profit Carporation Law, or any act amending, supplementing or substituting therefor.

VIIL
. The restatement of the Cmpo;aﬁon’s Cextificate of Incorporation herein certified was
authorized by at least a majority of the National Assembly of the Corporation entitled to vote

thereon pursuant to the provisions of Section 6!3(c) of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation
Law at & meeting held on November 18, 2009. .

Signed o November 2., 2009..
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

By:
I Seffrin, PhD,
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‘THE ATTORNEY GENERAL HAS NO OBJECTION .
“TO THB GRANTING OF JUDICIAL AFPROVAL
. HEREON, ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF
- STATUTORY NOTICE AND DEMANDS SERVICE
_ OF THE FILED CERTIFICATE. SAID NO OBJECTION
IS CONDITIONED ON SUBMISSION OF THE
MATTER 76 THE COURT WITHIN 60 DAYS HEREAFTER.
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. STATE OF NEW YORK
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Alibany, New York

CONSENT TO FILING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
(General Use)

Consent is bereby given io the filing of the annexed restatement of certificste of

of -___Amexicen Caucer Society, Ing. "

: [onme of sntity] :
.Wmummmmdmmm.unwmcwmm.
the Business Corpotation Law, the Limited Liability Company Law or any other applicsble
statute. :

. This consent is Jssved solely for purposes of filing the ammexed document by the
Depariment of State and shall not be comstrued as approval by the Board of Regents, the
* Commissioner of Education or the Stete Education Department of the purpases aor objects of such
{ m,mmnumugmmeoﬁmamammmmmmﬂm
name of the Board of Regents, the Commissioner of Education, the University of the Siate of
New York or the State Education Department in its publications or advertising matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOR this instrament is
executed and the seal of the State Education
Department is affixed.

DAVID M. STEINER
Commissioner of Education

By: Zﬁ Z 7, y:

- Kathleen Marinelli .

Commissionor's authorized designee

iqhie

Date

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE
COMMISSIONER’S AUTHORIZED DESIGNEE AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE
: STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT.
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TM¥2015 2015 American Cancer Society Board of Directors Member Roster

signin | Register SignUpforEmail |  Espefial  Asian & PacificLanguages | vy &

American
%‘ %ﬁgfy THE OFFICIAL SPONSOR CF BIRTHDAYS” JOIN THE FIGHT AGAINST CANCER

How can we he[p you? search cancer.org

About Us » Who We Are » Governance » 2015 American Cancer Soclety Board of Directors Member Roster PRINT SHARE SAVE

Your Local Offices

Cose
Text Size
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
2015 Board of Directors
Officers
Name Posiiion Term End

Robert E. Youle Chair December 31, 2015
Scarlott iK. Muelier, RN, MPH Vice Chair December 31, 2015
Amold M. Baskies, MD, FACS Board Scientific Officer Decembar 31, 2015

Jeffrey L. Kean Secretary/Treasurer December 31, 2015
http:/Aeww . cancer.org/aboutusAvhoweare/governance/acspe-044629



TM32015 2015 American Cancer Society Board of Directors Member Roster
Pamela K. Meyerhoffer, FAHP Immediate Past Chair December 31, 2015

Di re
Mame Term End
John Alfonso, CPA December 31, 2016
Patricia J. Crome, RN, MN, NE-BC, FACMPE December 31, 2016
Kevin J. Cullen, MD December 31, 2015
Lewis E. Foxhall, MD December 31, 2016
John W, Hamilton, DDS December 31, 2015
Eugene D. Heflin Dacember 31, 2016
Daniel P. Heist, CPA December 31, 2018
Allen H. Henderson, PhD December 31, 2015
Susan D. Herry, LCSW December 31, 2015
Enfique Hemardez, MD, FACOG, FACS December 31, 2015
Carol Jackson December 31, 2015
Jorge Luis Lopez, Esq. December 31, 2016
Carolyn F. Rhee, FACHE December 31, 2016
Clement 8. Rese, MD December 31, 2015
Donald K. Wame, MD, MPH December 31, 2015

Gil West December 31, 2016

Who We Are
How We Help You

Honoting People Who Are Making
A Difference

Global Health
ACS Policies
Press Room

Employment Opportunities

Dr. Len's Blog
Gift Shop

hitp/Awww.cancer org/aboutus/iwhoweare/governance/acspc-044629
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Request for Taxpayer Ssfomibie
[Fev. December 2011) . requester. Do
et s ey identiflcation Number and Certification send to the IRS.
Internal Revenus Service . . .
Name {ge shown on your income tax retum) '
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
Business name/disregarded entlty nama, i differant from above
Check appropriate bok for federa! tax classification:
] ndivicuaysole propristor L1  Corporation  [] S Corporation [} Partnersnip [ Trust/estate
[ Limhted liablity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) > L] Exempt payee

[£], Other (gse instructions) »

NON-PROFIT

Address {numbar, sireet, and apt. or sulte no.)
250 WILLIAMS STREET, NW SUITE 400

Requester's mame and address {optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
ATLANTA, GA 10303-1002

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List aceount number(g) here (optional)

| Part ||

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name glven on the “Name” line
1o avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this Is your soclal security number {SSN), However, for a

resident allen, sote proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer idertification number (EIN). If you do not have a rumber, see How to geta

TiN on pags 3.

Note, If the account is in more than one name, aee the chert on page 4 for guidelinea on whese

numbar to enter,

Social security number

I Emplayer ldentification numbar |

Certification

Under penzities of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpaysr identification number (or | am waiting for a nurnber to be issued to me}, and

2, 1 am not subject to backup withhelding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Senvice (iRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all intarest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

ne longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. persen (defined below).

Certification Instructions. You must cross out tem 2 above if you have been notfisd by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhalding
tecause you have fafled to report all interest and dividends on your tex return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgagse
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individuel retirement amangemant {IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 4.
Sign Signature of -
Here | us.person® . L

General Instructio‘-l;s

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwisa
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to fils an information return with the IRS must
obtain your comrect taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, incoma pald to you, real estate transactions, mortgege interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (Includlng a residsnt
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving Is correct (or you are walting for a
number to be Issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backip withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withhoiding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you ere also certtiying that as a U.S, person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a LS. trade or business
is not subject to the withhokding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connectad income. i

Note. If a requestsr givas you a form other than Farm W-0 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially simitar
to this Form W-8.

Definitlon of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

« An individual who is a U.S, citizen or U.S. resident alien,

= A parinership, corporatios, comparty, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

» An astate {other than a foreign estate), or
s A domestic trust {as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Spetial rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withhiolding
tax on eny forelgn partners share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-8 has not been recelved, a
partnership is required to presurms that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S, person thatis a
partrer In a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-8 to the partnership to esiablish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=D Rev. 12-2011)




PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form 9 9 0 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (axcept private foundations)
Depariment of the Treastry P Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Opente Fublic
intemel Revenue Senvice P Information about Form 990 and lts instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form350. fnspaction
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2013, and ending
€ Name of organization - D _Em identification number
B crecktoppieate: | AMEPRICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. h
o< Doing Business As
Name changs Number and streat {or P.0. box If mail is not delivered to strest address) Room/suite E Telephone number
InRial retun 250 WILLIAMS STREET NW 400 (800) 227-2345
Terminatsd City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code '
mmeied | ATLANTA, GA 30303 G Grossreceipts $ 1,240,454,891.
Appiication  |F Name and address of principal officer: DR. JOHN SEFFRIN Hia) Is this a group retum for Yes No
pending subordinates?
250 WILLIAMS STREET NW, STE ATLANTA, GA 30303 H(b) m-u-mwﬁammmE Yes E No
| Taxewemptalams: | X |501@)3) | ]501(c) () « (nsertno) | [4ga7aynyor | |s527 If *No," attach  lisl, (se@ Insiructions)
J Website: p WWW .CANCER .ORG Hic) Group exempiion number P 0580
K  Form of organization: | X | Corporation I I Trustl lAssociatIon | I Othar b | L Year of formation: 1922| M State of legal domicile: ~ NY
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _THROUGH OUR 13 GEOGRAGRAPHIC DIVISIONS & _
o|  NATIONWIDE CORPORATE CENTER, WE SERVED OVER 20 MILLION PEOPLE ' '"
| 1N 5,000+ COMMUNITIES THROUGH RESEARCH, EDUCATION, ADVOCACY & SERVICE.
E 2 Check this box P l:] if the organization discontinued its operaticns or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
&! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, ine 1a) _ . . P . ] I 42.
'; 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PartVi, fine tb) | . . . . .. .. .. et I 42 .
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,line2a), , , ... ... L SR Ceeren . L5 8,428.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimateifnecessary) , . ., ......... e L T, W . |8 3,000,000.
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 | | . [, ... ... e e e .. |7a -37,884.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . .. . . fw e e e PP ._|Tb -48,767.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line th) _ , ., . . . L F SRR L 216,822,172.| 871,904,237,
E 9@ Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) , , , ., e e e mraemiime e AR -106,018. 24,767.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d), , _ _, ., ... ... ..... 11,840,311, 43,164,625,
41  Other revenue (Part VI, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 118}, , . . . . . ... .. 2,165,068, 4,436,145.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIIl, cofumn (A}, lne 12}, . . - . . . 230,721,533.| 919,528,774.
43 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part EX, column (A), lines1-3) | . , ., . .. \ o ENE 62,912,967.| 143,954,418.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A), lined) |, | _ . . ... R~ 0 0
@ |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (&), lines 5-10), , . . . .. 174,475,938.| 494,979,980,
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 116} _ | |, | | R e 2,317, 846. 4,556, 778.
E- b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), line 25) p __ 201,303,108.
147 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£-24e) _ , . .., ... .. e 118,168,670.| 280,497,153.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) _ , . . e 357,875,421.| 923,988,329.
19 Revenua less expenses. Sublractline18frombne12. . . . . o 2 . oo v 2 o« R -127,153, 888. -4,458,555.
53 Baglnning of Current Year End of Year
£5|20 Total assets (PartX, ine 16) _ , . . . . e e e [2.866.161,853. 1,878,381,083.
§§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) . . _ . . ... ... e . L. 767,418,074.] 587,112,728.
25|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20, . . . - P ... .|1,098,743,779.[1,291,268,355.

:

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examinad this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, it is
true, corract, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of oficer i " Date
Here CATHERINE MICKLE CFO
Type or ptint name and title

Print/Type preparef’s name Preparers signature Date " PTIN
paid , ] Check| | f
Preparer KATHY PITTS J:ﬁ - 1 08/24114 self-employed P00292940
Use Only Fim'sname PERNST & YOUNG U.S. LLP FImsEIN B> 24-6565596

Firm's address P>1501 6T AVENUE NORTH, STE 1200 BIRMINGHAM, AL 35203 Phoneno. _ 205-251-2000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . , . . . . . ... ... e e . ] Tves [x]no
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Form 990 (2013)

JSA
3E1010 1.000
47091W 2217 PAGE 2



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -
Form 990 (2013) age 2

EVSdIIN Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart Il - . . . . ... .. G e e e e e e e E
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO ELIMINATE CANCER AS A MAJOR HEALTH PROBLEM BY PREVENTING CANCER,
SAVING LIVES, AND DIMINISHING SUFFERING FROM THE DISEASE, THROUGH
RESEARCH, EDUCATION, ADVOCACY, AND SERVICE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 980 or 990-E22 , ., . .. ........ e e [l ves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? .. . ...... e e e [ves [x]No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) crganizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $__ 1ap 462, 595. including grants of $ 98,641,181, ) {Revenue $ 21,767, )
RESEARCH PROGRAMS PROVIDE FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO FUND AND CONDUCT
RESEARCH INT(O THE CAUSES OF CANCER; HOW IT CAN BE PREVENTED,
DETECTED EARLY, AND TREATED SUCCESSFULLY; HOW TO IMPROVE THE
QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE LIVING WITH CANCER; AND TO ADVOCATE FOR
LAWS AND POLICIES THAT HELP FURTHER CANCER RESEARCH. OUR RESEARCH
PROGRAM EXPENSES INCLUDED BOTH QUR EXTRAMURAL RESEARCH GRANTS AND
INTRAMURAL PROGRAM, WHICH INCLUDES OUR COMPREHENSIVE CANCER
PREVENTION STUDY ("CPS-3"}.

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $4,031,231

4b (Code: )(Expenses $ 399,832 670. including grants of § 3,086,330, ) (Revenue $ 557,941, )
PATIENT SUPPCRT PROGRAMS ASSIST CANCER PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES
IN AN EFFORT TO EASE THE BURDEN OF THE DISEASE FOR THEM. EXPENSES
INCLUDED OUR SPECIFIC ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS THROUGH THE LCOK
GOOD FEEL BETTER® PROGRAM; OUR 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK, 365
DAYS A YEAR NATIONAL CANCER INFORMATION CENTER; AND OUR HOPE
LODCE® FACILITIES, WHICH PROVIDE FREE, HIGH QUALITY, TEMPORARY
LODGING FOR PATIENTS AND THEIR CAREGIVERS CLOSE TC TREATMENT
CENTERS, THEREBY EASING THE EMOTIONAL AND FINANCIAL BURDEN OF
FINDING AFFORDABLE LODGING.

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $7,057,238

4¢ (Code: }(Expenses $ 119,273,019, iNcluding grants of § 4 143 975. ){Revenus $ o )
PREVENTION PROGRAMS PROVIDE THE PUELIC AND HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
WITH INFORMATION AND EDUCATION TO PREVENT CANCER OCCURRENCE AND TO
REDUCE THE RISK OF DEVELOPING CANCER. PREVENTION EXPENSES INCLUDED
ACTIVITIES SUCH AS OUR ONGOING ADVOCACY EFFORTS TO INCREASE
CERTAIN STATE TOBACCO TAXES IN ADDITION TC GENERAL PREVENTION
WORK.

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $16,640,5994

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 90,851,727 including grants of § 4,782,932, ) (Rﬂ\fenue $ ] )
4¢ Total program service expenses b 672,422,111.
SE1020 2,000 Form 990 (2013)

47091W 2217 PAGE 3



Form 980 (2013)

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -
. Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"”
complete Schedule A .+« o . v v v v i it s e e e I -
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedufe of Contributors (see instructions)? . .. ... ...
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part!. . . - .« « o v v o n s O T T T
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl. . . . . . . . .. e e e . it
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as dsfined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partill . . . « s o o o c i e v an D s e e e e e e s e e e mmeam s
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part! . . . - - - . . oo oo . e e e em e see e -
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Partlf. . . . . . . . ..
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partili . . .. ... f e aaa e e e s m s as e ma e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or cusiodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartlV . « v v 4 v v v v v o samnm e fa et e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV . . . .. . .
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VL, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, Hne 10? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, PartVl | , . ... ....... T e
Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments-other securities in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . , . e e
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reparted in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . rh e meeae e
Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part . -
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financlal statements for the tax year include a foctnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X | _ . |, . .
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Parts Xland Xil . . . « v v v v o v i v i vt Ca e e e e se e s
Was the organization included in consclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yas,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xiand Xl isoptional . . « « v v v o = o o v o &
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1J(A)(#)? ¥ "Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . ........
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . = . v v o v o o o
Did the organization have aggregale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,"” complete Schedile F, Paris tand IV. . . . . PP
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, PartsftandV . . .. .. e rmm e E e ma e
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, PartslifandV . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see Insiructions) e e e e e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? if "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Partil . . . . . . ... e a e e s em e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming aclivities on Part VIll, line 9a?

i "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Partlil . . . « « v v - v a0 v o - - e h e r e e P e r e n e n e
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? i "Yes, " complete Schedule

b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . .

JBA
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Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
[ X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a X
11b X
11e X
11d| X
11e X
11f X
12a X
12b| X
13 X
14a| X
14b| X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a - X
20b
Form 990 (2013}
PAGE 4
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -

Form 980 {2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land ll . . . .. ... .. .. P | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland ili . . . . ... .. P h e m e e s 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . ... .. e e e e e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 245

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,"gofoline25a, ., . .. .. ... ... ... s e a e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24bH
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . ... ..... e e e e e e Cr e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501{c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partf. . . . . .. . .. oo v evnn v 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl . . ... ... e a e e e r s W hn e e e e

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensaied employees, or

disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Partll, ., . ... .. e e e e e e e e ... 286 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, frustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee therecf, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Partifl. . . . ... .. ... ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

25b X

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . . . . 28a X
b A family member of & current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part M. . ... ... e e s e e e G h e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V. . . . . .. .. 28¢c X

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedwle M . . . . . . . . . .. ... e h e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,

o T e e e e Cr s e e e e G rr e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . .. .. ...« .. e r e e e e Cr e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complele Schedule R, Part! . . . . . v v+ v v o c v v v v e v v s 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complefs Schedule R, Part Il, I,

oriV,and Part V,line 1 . v v e v v va v e nn s e e e L..34 ] X

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)?, . . . . . .. P

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any ftransaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, , , . , . 35b| X

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization meke any ftransfers o an exempt non-charitable

related organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . ... ... ... ..... s e e 36 X

37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

35a X

PartVi....vevinennnn e e D -1 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are requiredtocomplete Schedule O . . + + & o o v - - 2 o o2 o o= - s e s a s | 38 X

Form 990 (2013)

JSA

3E1030 1.000
' 47091W 2217 PAGE 5



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SCCIETY, INC. -
Form 980 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance-
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPartV . . . . . .. ... .. 0o J1

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable. , . . ... ... 1a 3,124
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- ff not applicable, ., . ... ... 1b 57
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and [ 1 1.
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners?, , , . . .. .. .. .. et [ I [ - X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax |
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn _ [ 2a |  8,428] Ll
b If al least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions), , . . ... =] |z
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? _ ., ., ... |32 X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedute © , , ., .., | 3b X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
acoount)? | L L L. e e e e e e e e e e N X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country2 » ___ e __
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? _ ., ..., _ | 5a X
b Did any taxable parly nofify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" fo line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T? ., ... ........ . 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were niot tax deductible as charitable contributions? , , . . . ... ... Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifis were not taxdeductible? , , ., ., ............... . 6b

7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under sectlon 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services providedtothe payor? . . .. .. ........ ame e emimen o 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | . . . . . .. . .| 7b X
¢ Did the organization sel, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . .......... rE T T YT TR o v o| fe X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , . , . ... .... o ) I 7d g g Iesal
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . _ . 7f X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization flle Form 8899 as required? | 78
h If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? 7h

8 Sponseoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds and sectlon 509(a)(3) supporting
organlzations. Did the supporling organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring

organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? ., . ., . .. .. I Y e S L [ -
9 Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds. T D I
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662, _ , | | P - R e e fa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? , . . . . ... ........ 8b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line12 | _ . _ . .. ....... 10a
b -Gross receipis, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . _ . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizatlons. Enter:
a Gross incoms from members orshareholders . . . . .. ........ I T 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.), , . . .. .. B . g 11b
t2a Section 4947(a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year , , , , , |12b |
13 Section 501(c){29) quallfied nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in mors thanonestate? . . _ . . .. ........... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans , _ . . ., ..., ...... R T -
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand, , . ., .. .. .. ¢ ..ttt v umnun e e e e e 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , , , ., ... ... .. 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . |14b
31040 1.000 Form 990 (2013)
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Page 6
Wl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi . . . . . . . .. e e [x]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear - . . - . 1a 4
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 42
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... ... fh e r e e v e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.. . 3 X
4  Did the organization maks any significant changes to its governing decuments since the prior Form 990 was filed?. + « « » « 4 | X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . ] X
68 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . .. e e e e e e m Ch e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . .. .. P T T R Cen e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved 16 (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . L e e e s O I { - X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . . . . e e e e e e vt eaesen.. | (Bl
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . ... ... .. Cerieeee... | BB|X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedufle O . . . . . . . . - ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afflliates? . . . . . e e e e e e e e [10a) X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10| X
11a Has the organization provided a complets copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body befoere filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," gotoline 13 . . . . . . . .. e ens. |M2al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise fo conflicts? . - « . . . - . e e e e R i 1 TS
¢ Did the organization reguilarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes"”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . .« . . . .. e e e e a e e 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. « . « « o v v v 0 v 0 0 0 s v o e e e 13 | X
44  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . - . . e e e e 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .. e e m e 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization » » + « -+« . v o o v v 0o v et e i5b) X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringthe year? . [ . « v v v o v v v v v v e a e a s e e . ... |18a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Iis
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arangements? . . .., .............. .. . v ... |16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed » ATTACHMENT 1 ____________________
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request |___’ Other (explain in Schedufe O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financiat siatements available to the public during the tax year.
20 Stats the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
_organization: p-CATHERINE E. MICKLE 250 WILLIAMS STREET, 4TH FLOOR ATLANTA, GA 30303 404-329-7934
J8A Form 890 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN CANCER SQCIETY, INC. M
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVviIl. . . . ... .......... e L]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complets this table for alf persons requited to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all-of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Fomn 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations. ’

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, diractor, or trustee.

o]
A ®) Position D E) 3]
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation | compensation from amount of
waek {listany| officer and a director/trustes) from related other
hourstr o= 5] O s x| the organizations compensation
rolated | o 2| B| 3 ) 25| 5| organization | (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations | 8 & | & CRERE-E] 5; (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dottsd | & E | 3 288 ' and related
line) g|2 E 2 organizations
1 g
o § %
_({)CYNTHIA M. LEBLANC, EDD________| 5.00]
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR 0| X X 0 0 0
._{2W. PHIL EVANS, MD, FACR . | _5.00]
IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT Dl X X 0 0 0
_{3)JOHN ALFONSO, CPA ____________| 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0f X 0 0 4}
_{(&)VINCENT F. BARBETTA, CLU, CHFC | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY ol X 0] 0 0
_(SDEBRA J. COHEN | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0| X 0, 0 0
_(GWILLIAM E. COULTER, EDD ___ | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0] X 0 0 0
_{MBRYAN K. EARNEST ____________} 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0| X 0 0 D
_(®EUGENE D. HEFLIN | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0] X 0 0 0
_(9)ALLEN H. HENDERSON, PHD | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0] X 0 0 0
(10)SUSAN D. HENRY, LCSW___ | _3.00) )
DIRECTOR, LAY 0] X 0 0 ) 0
(ANJEFFREY L. KEAN .| 3.00f
DIRECTOR, LAY 0] X 0 o] 0
(12)J0SEPH R. MAHONEY, CPA__ | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0 X 0 0 0
(13LINDA Z. MOWAD, RN | 3.00
DIRECTCR, LAY 0] X 0 0 0
{14)SCARLOTT K. MUELLER, RN, MPH _ | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, LAY 0| X ' 0 0 0
J5A Form 990 (2013)

3E1041 1.000
47091W 2217 PAGE 8



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Form 880 {2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) {c) D) € "
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
nours per | {do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (ist any | box, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trusiee) the organizations compensation
emed (821 3)QiF|55 || organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizaflons —-g F|l8fe % 3 a (W-2/1099-MISC) organlzation
below dotted glg HIERE A and related
line) 5 E 8 % mg organizations
i
g :
o
15) ARNOLD M. BASKIES, MD, FACS | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0] X 0 0 0
16) PATRICIA K. BRADLEY, PHD, RN | _3.00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0] X 0 0 0
17) KARLYNN BRINTZENHOFESZOC, PHD | _3.00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0] X 0 0 0
18) ROBERT K. BROOKLAND, MD | _3.00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0] X 0 0 0
19) JUDITH E. CALHOUN, PHD, ARNP | _3.00
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0] X 0 0 0
20) WIL R. COUNTS, RPH, PHD __ ___| _3.00
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0| X 0 0 0
21) WILLIE H, GOFFNEY, MD, FACS | 3.00
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL of X 0 0 0
22) JOHN W, HAMILTON, DDS | _3.00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 1.00p X 0 0 0
23) MICHAEL E. KASPER, MD, FACRO | 3.00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL 0] X 0 0 0
24) CLEMENT S. ROSE, MD _________ [ 3.00
"DIRECTOR, MEDICAL o] X 0 0 0
25) DONALD K. WARNE, MD, MPH . | 3.00]
""" DIRECTOR, MEDICAL o] x 0 0 0
ib Subtotal L. A 2 9 g
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A _ _ . . _ . iiees.. P 8.,819,364. 115,973.] 2,228,352,
d Total (add lines 1tband1ce) . . . . . . .. ... .. e e e ea e e »| 8,819,364. 115,973.| 2,228,352.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 360
Ygs No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated B0 IR I
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . ... . .. .. o o 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 i “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such -
individual . . .. ....«... ... e e h r e r e s e e e e e m e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual Bt _uad
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ., . . . .. s 4 o oo v v v v 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors '
1 Complete this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
cotnpensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
A 8) ()
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

ATTACHEMENT 2

2

Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 100

JSA
3E1055 1.000
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AMERICAN CAMNCER SOCIETY, INC. -
Form 990 (2013) Page B
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(&) ®) (© (D) ] F}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week (istany | boX, uniess person is both an from related other
hours for | _officer and a dlrectorluustae) the organizations compensation
eiated |23 12191535 |g| organization | (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
organizations S 2 | 1§ |2 |53 |3 | (w-21009-MisC) organization
below dotted g IR R and related
line) S5 2 mg organizations
gia| (8] %
g H
_ g
{( 28) MARIA J. WORSHEM, PHD, FACMG | _3-00]
DIRECTOR, MEDICAL of X 0 0 0
( 27) SHEILA P. BURKE, MPA, RN, FAAN| 3.00]
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE ] o] X 0 0 0
( 28) JAMES B, CONWAY, MS [ ~3.00]
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE o] X 0 0 0
( 29) CAROL JACKSON ________ _______ ! _3.00]
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE 0] X 0 : 0 0
( 30) HASKELL SEARS WARD ______ | _3.00
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE 0] X 0) 0] 0
( 31) GRAHAM A. COLDITZ, MD, DRPH __| _3.00
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE 0] X 0 0) 0
{ 32) KEVIN J. CULLEN, MD | _3.00
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE 0 X 0 0 4]
( 33) KEVIN OEFFINGER, MD | _3.00]
DIRECTOR, AT LARGE 0] X ) 0 0 4]
(34) GARY M, REEDY | 5.00
CHATR OF THE BOARD 2.00) X X 0 0 0
( 35) VINCENT T. DEVITA, JR., MD __ [ _5.00]
PRESIDENT 3.00] X X 0 O 0
( 36) PAMELA K. MEYERHOFFER, FAHP 1 _5.00
CHAIR-ELECT 0] X X 0 0 0
1b Sub-total .., .. .. SR e .
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA , , ., .. G haa . P
d Total (addlines1bandic) . . . . . . .. ... ...... O PR >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 360
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated s =
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . f i E s r e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such z
individual . . . . .. s v i i e i e e EEEE - CEEE - K - EEE EREE - EEE . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or mdiwduai
for services rendered to the organization? If *Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . . + v v o v o v 0 o o2 .. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated indepandent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

JSA
3E1056 1.000

47091wW 2217

Form-990 (2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued}
A) B {©) (D) € F)
Name and title Avarage Position Reportable Reportable Estirmated
hoursper | (do not check more than one compensation  [compensation from amount of
wesk (list any | box, unless person is both an from related other
hoursfor | officet and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
oo (22 | Z(Q|F|83 |8 | oroanization | (w-2/1089-MISC) from the
organizations | &= | 51§ |0 | ¥ | § | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dottad g E g Z|B - and related
line) “g R K] g arganizations
&g |8| %
] % §
g
( 37) TIM E. BYERS, MD, MPH | 5.00
PRESIDENT-ELECT o] X X 0 0 0
( 38) ROBERT E. YOULE ___ | _5.00]
VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0 0 0
( 39) DOUGLAS K. KELSEY, MD, PHD, FA| _5.00]
FIRST VICE PRESIDENT 0y X X Q 0 0
{ 40) ENRIQUE HERNANDEZ, MD 1 _5.00]
SECOND VICE PRESIDENT 0] X X 0 9 0
( 41) DANIEL P. HEIST, CPA | _5.00
TREASURER 0] X X 0 0 0
( 42) ROBERT R. KUGLER, ESQ. | _5.00]
SECRETARY 3.00[ X X O 0) 0
{ 43) JOHN R. SEFFRIN ___ | 55.00 :
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 5.00 X 845,787. 76,890. 11,624.
{ 44) CATHERINE E. MICKLE ____ | 55.00]
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 6.00 X 358,269. 39,083. 13,100.
( 45) OTIS W. BRAWLEY 1 = 55.00]
CHIEF MEDICAL CFFICER 0 X 628,407. 0 23,829.
( 46) GREGORY P. BONTRAGER | 55.00]
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER D X 690,473, 0 76,739,
( 47) JOSEPH C. CAHOON, JR. ________} 55.00 '
SENIQR EVP, FIELD OPERATIONS 0 X 535, 885. 0 5,692,
1b Sub-total = | " NP P ‘f----'E- X - - o . >
¢ Total from contlnuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA , , ., , .. e ne s >
d Total (add lines iband1¢) . . . . . . TR Y >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 360
__lYes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated e
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . ... ... ... .. e e e s e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? i “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such Res!| =
individual . . . . . . ... .. e e e e e e e e e - T 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuat S p
for services rendered fo the organization? if “Yes,” complete Scheduie J for suchperson . ............ .- S X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organizaiion. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization b

JSA
3E1085 1.000

47091W 2217

Form 990 (2013)
PAGE 11



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

" Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continied)
A ®) © (D) E) F}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hourspee | {do not check more thenone | compensation  |compensation from amount of
week (istany | box, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a directerfirustes) | the organizations compensation
aed |83 |21 9| F é% @ | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizstions | 5= | & | B 1 g (58 |3 | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
balov_vdoﬂed 858 = ‘§§ R and related
ling) g2 2 8 organizations
' AFIR
- % g
(=%
( 48) LINDA MACMASTER ______________} 55:00]
CHIEF REV. & MRKTNG, OUTGOING 0 X 345,636. 0 37,520.
( 49) DONALD GUDAITIS __ e} 5500
EVP, NEW ENGLAND, OUTGOING 0 X 1,686,164. 0 456, 820.
( 50) JARILYN JOHNSTON-ALLEN ______ | 55.00
EVE, MIDWEST, OUTGOING 0 X 1,243,668. 0 603,410.
( 51) DONALD DISTASIO _____________ | 55.00 ’
EVP, EASTERN,. OUTGOING 0 X 1,152,329, 0 221,993.
( 52) FRANCIS P. MCGRADY ___________| 55.00]
EVP, EAST CENTRAL, OUTGOING 0 X 775,608. 0 592,550.
( 53) REUEL E. JOHNSON _____________| 55.00]
VP, RELAY FOR LIFE, OUTGOING 0 X 557,138. 0 185,075.
1b Sub-total ., ... .. e e e e e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A _ | , , . . . ... ... |
d Total (add llnes 1band1g} . . - - . . ... .. W e mmmxaanee s s P
2 Total number of individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 360
Yes | No
3 Did the organization fist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated G B
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . ... e e e e s e m e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such :
individual, . . .. ... e e e e o hr e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual SR I )
for services rendered to the organization? if *Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuch perSon . .« v« « « o 1 o o o s 11 s 5 X
Section B, Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
A B} (€}
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2

Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization b

JSA
3E1085 1.000

47091w 2217

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 890 {2013) AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

CERAYUIN  Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a respensse or note to any line in this Part VIl

BN -

(A B ) (D}

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

‘E‘E 1a Federated campaigns . . - - - - . - 1a 10,131,204,
5 E b Membershipdues . . ....... ib ,
g<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ...... 1c 487,001,193,
©2| d Related organizations . . . . . . - 1d 196,222,
’E'-g e Government grants (contributions) . . |_1e 6,425,748,
B E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
_%6 and similar amounts not included above ali 368,149,870,
5"% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1% $ 50,364,701, ¢. "
- h_Total Add lines1a-1f . . . . . . . . ... At ann Loz B 871,504,237, :
§ Business Code | ¥ winwineiss § ettt | St al ot | Resuatiaatis
5 23 EDUCATION MAGAZINES - ADVERTISING 541800 24,767, 24,767,
8 b. I =
? c S =
w| d =
| e —
g f All other program service revenue . . . . . _ i
o | g TotalAddlines2a2f. . ........... " N 24,767. |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and ’
other similaramounts). « « = = = v s o s s s s s 8w w n | 22,716,135, 22,716,135,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > o
5 Royames ............ " = s 5 B m = s momww .> 3,716,911 3,716,911 .
(i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . . . . 1,146,488,
b Less: rental expenses . . . 459,467,
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . 687,021,
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) « + + + v s v 0 4 0o\ P 687,021, -163,554. 850, 575 .
(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assats other than inventory 251,074, 043. 3,982, 468.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses , . . . | 232,022,065, 2,585,956,
¢ Ganor{loss) + « - « . -« 19,051,978, 1,396,512,
d Netgainor{loss) « - « « « = a s v v = o« . 20,448,450. 20,448,490,
g Ba Gross income from fundraising
. events (not including $ 487,001,193
3 of contributions reported con line 1c).
o See PartIV,lne 18 - . . -« .. .... a| 51,388,787,
_g b Less:directexpenses . . . . v . . ... b 51,988,787. [
6 ¢t Net income or {loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . > o
8a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 , ., . ... .... . a 5,351, 063.
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . vass b 211,260. }.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . « « « « + + o . P> 5,139,803, 5,139,803
10a Gross sales of inventory, Iless
relums and afllowances , , , ,..... a 22,971,548,
b Less: costofgoodssold . + » . . v -« - b 33,657,582,
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, . . . . .. .. > -10,686,034. 100,903, -10,786,937.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code . L . |
411a CRANT REFUND/RESIGNATIONS 900095 4,624,638. 4,624,638,
b OTHER GAINS (LOSSES) 9000399 953, 806. 557,941, 395,865,
c
d Allctherrevenue . . . . . = = « v« » « .
e Total Add lines 11a-11d . . - - . . aa e e s e on i 5,578, 444.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . .+ . ... .. .5 919,529,774 557,941 -37,884 47,105,480,
15A Form 990 (2013)
3E1051 1.000

47091wW 2217
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Form 980 (2013)

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY,

INC.

I - 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

o oo e oIS B Th | tommares | oyt | Mapretwd | ok
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the Uniled States, See Part IV, line 21 107,846,645. 107,846,645,
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in :
the United States. Ses Part v, line 22, . . . . . 33,369,059, 33,369,059.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, |, _ | 2,738,714. 2,738,714.
4 Bensfils paid toorformembers , _ . . ..... 0
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, andkeyemployees , . . . ... ... 5,076,003. 2,017,920. 871,662.

6 Compensation not included sbove, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958{f)}{1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c){(3}{B)

12,377,177.

6,856,980.

2,186,421,

2,291,711.

3,228,486.

7 Other salaries and wages’

343,047,138.

224,561,356.

19,400,251.

99,085,531.

B Pension plan accruals and contributions (include saction

401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . + » . « « 58,372,852, 39,115,004. 2,333,859, 16,919,989.
9 Other employeebenefts « « v + v v = o« « o« - 49,808,245, 33,159,972, 2,823,347, 13,824,926.
10 Payrolltaxss ¢ « « = « = s = s s 0 0w s e ns 26,298,565, 17,307,960. 1,447,389, 7.543,216.
41 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management _ . .. .. ..... . 384,895, 258,744, 22,534, 103,617,
blLegal , ., . ... ' 't vceenuouos e 1,679,906, 724,816. 747,173, 207,917,
cAccounting |, L . ... ... e e 967,245. 967,245.
dlobbying , . .. ...........- Ve 5,000, 5,000.
& Professional fundrsising senvices. See Part IV, line 17, _ 4,556,778, 4,556,778.
f Investment management feas _ , . _ . e 2,829,566, 2,829,566,
g Other. {f ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, eolumn ’
(A) amount, Jist line 11g expenses on Schediie O. + o + = . 53,163,321. 40,551 ,446. 2,856,370. 9,715,505,
12 Advertising and promotion , , , . . ... ... 22,397,352, 20,358,854, 265,017. 1,773,481,
13 OfficoeMpenseS . . v v v v o o v v 2 s = = = = 42,934,627. 26,928,672, 4,879,564, 11,126,391,
14 Information technology. . . . v « o « - » . . 14,792,854. 10,720,299, 778,926. 3,293,629.
15 Royalties, . . .. o v v evvn v v onn 9
16 OCCUPANGY ., v v v v v v v n s o me v v v m 39,148,161. 28,335,130. 2,277,132, 8,535,899,
17 Travel , . ... . e e e e e e e e 16,086,435. 10,288,302. 683,841, 5,114,292.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials O
12 Conferences, conventions, and mestings . . . . 8,457,652, 4,836,498, 947,983. 2,673,171.
20 Interest , ., ......... e s e 2,072,958. 1,949,491, 91,911. 31,556.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates, . . .. ... .. Pee 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization |, _ , | 22,206,892, 14,875,638. - 1,302,633. 6,028,621,
23 INSURANCE . . o o v v s s e e 2,890,692, 2,111,142, 139,676. 639,874,
- 24 Other expenses. liemize expenses nol covered
above (List miscellanecus expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amoini escesde 10% of line 25, column
{A)} amount, list line 24a expenses cn Schedule 0
aGRANTS TO_AFFILIATES ___ _____ 32,910,455, 32,665,464, 16,185. 228,846.
pPRINT-EDUCATION&FNDRSNG ___ __ 13,928,562. 8,650,015, 850,038, 4,428,509,
¢UBIT TAXES __ _ __ _ _ . 1,153, 1,193.
dMISCELLANEQUS 3,638,347. 2,144,990, 123,144, 1,371,213,

e Allotherexpenses ___________ . ____

25 Total functional exp Add lines 1 through 24e

923,988,329,

672,422,111,

50,263,1089.

201,303,109,

26 Jolnt costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising sollcitation, Check here B [ X] if
fotlowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . . ..

185,639,572,

112,980,095,

7,552,378,

65,107,099,

JSA
3E1052 1.000

47091W 2217
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Form 950 (2013) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule © contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart X , . . ... ............ cee ||
A B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing _ _ , ., ... .. ... .0 ... e e q 1 0
2 'Savings and temporary cash investments_ _ e 135,440,458.| 2 172,343,123,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net | . _ . . ., ... ... ......... 28,885,785.| 3 27,129,364.
4 Accounts receivable, et L L L L e e e e e 4,507,844.( 4 4,699,515.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers directors,
trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete PartHof Schedule L |, . . ... ......¢.cocuiwennra a5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other dlsquahfled persons (as defined under section
4958(f){1)), persons desctibed in section 4958(c)(2)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsofing organizations of section 501(c)(9)} voluntary employess’ beneficiary
@ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part il of Schedule L =~ = = | .. 06 Y
fé 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . _ ., .. e Q7 0
&| 8 |Inventories for saleoruse ., N ——— RN 3,826,470.( 8 4,025,176.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e e e e s e e e 8,300,021.] 9 $,109,800.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 572,215,200.
b Less: accumulated depreciation, . ... .. ... 10b 288,054,936. 303,969,980.|10¢ 284,160,264.
11 Investments - publicly traded securiies . . . .. ... ... e e e 1,027,513,240.|11 986,977, 966.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11, , , | . . .. . 012 0
13 Invesiments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 | | | | . e e 013 0
14 Intangible assets . _ , ., . . .. T T e R, Q14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 , _ , . . ... .... e 353,718,055.| 18 389,935,875.
18 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must egualln934) s i ae e 1,866,161,853./16 |1,878,381,083.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, . . ., .., ... .. e e e 413,872,835.(17 249,784,911.
18 Grantspayable, . . . ... ... e e . 220,340,197./18 | 208,796,588.
19 Deferred revenue , . . . . . . . e B e 10,489,982.[ 19 10,594,572,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilties | , , . .. .. ...... e e e 48,883,780.]20 6,535,000.
@21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | o 21 0
E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
| trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
= disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL, . . . .. . ... ... . Qo 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unreiated third parties |, | | | | . 1,537,761.(23 41,506, 924.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties_ , , | | e O 24. 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .. .. ............. e ...l 72,293,519.|28 69,894,733,
26 Total liabillties. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . .. ... .. I 767,418,074.] 26 587,112,728,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b [ x] and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
|27 Unrestricted netassets = _ . .| e e e e 614,730,820.| 27 756,319,942,
H|28 Temporarily restricted netassets |, ... ...... e, 220,068,825.{28 | 254,879,104.
T 29 Permanently restricted netassets e et e e e e e e e e e 263,944,134.| 29 280,069,309.
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), checkhere P || and
5 compiete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds _ ., .. ....... 30
©{31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund _ | . 3
% 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
£(33 Total net assets or fund balances _ _ , _ , . . e e e e e .. .11.098,743,779./33 [1,291,268,355.
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances, . . . . . .. ... e e = 1,866,161,853.| 34 |1,878,381,083.
Form 990 (2013}
JSA
3E1053 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Form 990 {2013) Page 12
Reconcillation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart Xl . ... ... s me v ssae e e

Totat revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, Ine12) . - . . v . w v v v v v v o . 919,529,774.
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), In@25) . . .« . v v v v i v h i m e e s e 923,988,329,
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line Y. . . . .. . .. e e e e e ee e e -4,458,555.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 1,098,743,779.
Net unrealized gains (I0SS6S) ONIAVESIMONS & - « o < v =« ¢« anw s mma s me o cscon o 3,341,837.
Donated services and use of facIlitIES + - « = « « = v s f 4 e e ww e e e . 0
Investment expenses . « « . . . . Cam e ek e S e e e e e e e 0
Prior period adjustments . . . . . R - SR - GRRE - A - - e e 0
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaininSchedule O). « « « v v - v h v v v v v s 193,641,224,

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line
33, coumn{By) . . . - o 2. ... P h v s m n e = x s w s s s I I T T A S 40| 1,291,268,355.

m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X0 . . . . .. ........... G @

Yes | No

0 |0~ | |n ||t N |

UM E BN

-

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual I:I Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = _ _ | 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:l Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . ... ...« 2b
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were auditcd on a
sepdrate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
r_p_l Separate basis [!E Consalidated basis D Bath consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibllity for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax ysar, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . v o v o v i v e v e v e v v u s e e h e e e s mee e 3a | X
b If Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. a3p | X

Fom 990 (2013}

JSA
3JE1054 1.000
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 990 or 990-£2) Complete If the organization Is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Ti P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. . Doen 14 Pulilic
|n$ep:-.ar‘|§:mn%w;uw P information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructlons is at www.irs.gov/form990, Inspection

Name of the organization Employ
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
[EEI_Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in sectlon 170(b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1}(AY(II).

4 A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){A)(lll). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state: e
section 170(b)(1)(A)(Iv). (Complete Part IL.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in sectlon 170{b}(1){A}{v}.

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){(1}{A){v]). (Complete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in sectlon 170({b){(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.}

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33172 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)}(2). See sectlon
509({a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b [:l Typell ¢ [:I Type ll-Functionally integrated d |___’ Type lll-Non-functionally integrated
e I__—l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1)

10
11

1 O &0 O

or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type Il supporiing
organization, check thisbox ., . R S e
] Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
{l A person who directly or indirectly conirols, sither alone or together with persons described in {ii) and Yes | No
(iii} below, the governing body of the supported organization? |, .. ,......... e u . [ Mo
(i) A family member of a persondescribed in (fjabove? . _ . ..., .. .. ... ... e .. [Melid
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {i) or (i}above? . .. . ....... . . |Matiil
h Provide the following information about the supported organization{s). '
{I} Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the {v) Did you notify {vi) Is the {vil} Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-8 organlzation in | the organization | organization in support
above or IRGC section ftp)xr‘ndir:" in col. (i) of your | col. {i) organized
(see instructions)) i support? inthe U.S.7
Yes | No | Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 930 or 990-EZ.

3E1210 1.000

47091W 2217 PAGE 17



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Schadule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170({b)(1){A)(iv) and 170{b)(1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and .
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.) . . . . . . 368,976,523.| 352,035,141.| 350,778,337.| 216,822,172.| $71,9%04,237.{2,160,516,410.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . - . . . 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . - . . « « & i o
4 Total Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . e 368,976,523.| 352,035,141.| 350,778,337.| =216.822,172.| 871,904,237.|2,160,516,410.
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column(f}. . . . . . : W : =] a
8 Public support Subtract line 5 fromlined.f .. - - . .. . o Pt & i R0 e e e LUl ST r 12,160,516,410,
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c} 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromiined4 . ... ... .. . 368,976,523.| 352,035,141, 350,778,337.0 216,822,172, 871,904,237.(2,160,516,410.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES , . o 4 4 o v n o m « s 2 s s = « 7,312,367. 7,225,284 . 8,467,852 8,984,317, 27,579,534. 59,568,354,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . . . . 73,527. 28,253. 51,145. 134,205, 0 287,136,
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartV.) .ATCH.1 - - .« - - . ‘ : 557,760, 953, 806 1,511 566.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10, . Lo - o o 1 0 alf s i Sel LA ne =] : 2,221,004, 466.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (sesinstructions) « « « v =+ 2 v 4t 0 s w0 e a e Al & e L2, | 111,515,469.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}(3)
organization, check this boxandstop heré . . . . + + = = = < . v v @ 0 0w 20 v .a S NENENEEEE: + SNSHeNNT -WeN=M=N= N » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(®)) . . ... ... 14 97.24¢
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partil dine14 , . . . . . .. ... ........ 15 97.36%

16a 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ., , . ... .. ........... >

b 331/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . ... .......... > |:|

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “"facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization, . . ... ... .0 D mE r e s s e soaaweme s ma f e e me e e e e e . >

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization mesets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization, , . ... ...... e e et e e e e B
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this boxand see
instructions , . . .......... e SH - CEGECN: NEMNSNiNe CWMIE/Ne: : meWems . »[]

Schedule A {Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2013

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E7) 2013

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} P

1

Ta

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
raceived. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross recelpts from admissions, merchandise

sold or saervices performed, or facilities

furnished In any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose =
Gross receipts from activitles that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
Tax  revenuss levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | | | |, | .
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 throughS_ |, ..
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . .

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Addlines7Taand 7b. « ¢« + = = - =2 - . .
Public support (Subtract line 7c from

ineB.) v« o v o v v s u v v n s e s

{a) 2009

(k) 2010 fc) 2011

(d) 2012

{e) 2013 {f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
i0a

1

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6. . . . . . .. e
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES » = + » o « » = = & = e e

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 |
Add lines 10aand 10b , , ., ... ..

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = = = 5 s r s = x s s s e

Other income. Do not inciude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIvV.) . .. ........
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) , |

{a) 2009

{b) 2010 {¢) 2011

{d) 2012

{e)2013 {f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

[]
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . _ . .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il lin@15. + » « ¢ « « « v @ @ 0 s v v o v 0 s+ « o | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) , , . . ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line17 | _ . . ., ... ... .... L. 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is mora than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The corganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions >

JSA
3E1221 1.000

47091W 2217
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. I
Page 4

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
ation. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b;

Supplemental Inform
and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE A, PART II - CTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 TOTAL
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 557,760. 953,806, 1,511,566.
TOTALS 587 780 a53 808 1. 511 566
1SA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
3E1225 2.000
PAGE 20
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

(Form 980 or 990-EZ)

> GComplete if the organization is described below.

Intemal Revenue Service instructions s at www.irs._qawfnnnﬂﬂﬂ.

| omB No. 1545-0047

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@ 1 3

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury P Soe separate instructions. P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) and its

Open to Public

Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Saction 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (dther than section 501(c){3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

& Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organlzation answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lohbyinﬁ Activities), then

& Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h}): Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do nat complete Part Ii-A.
If the organizatlon answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

e Section 501(c}{4), (5), or (6) organizations. Complete Part Il

Name of organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, .INC

— & ber
Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section !' orgamlz!!on.

1 Proylde a description of the organization's direct and indirect political gampaign activities in Part IV.

2 Politicalexpenditures. . . . . . ...\ 2tvenrennn e e e e e e >$

3 Volunteerhours, , ., .. ..... ..o urnnn C e r e e e e
Complete If the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise fax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . , . . >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , , P §
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it fle Form 4720 forthisyear? . , , . . ... ... ... .. H Yes H No

4a Wasacomectionmade? . ., .., ... ¢ ' cuew.n
b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

Yes No

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c}(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the fiting organization for section 527 exempt function

activities, , . ... ........ ... ... e e e e >$
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds confributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities, . , . . . . e h e e .. S

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b ,
4 Did the f|||ng organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?

................ R .

. |_|Yes |_,No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is heeded, provide information in Part IV,

{a) Name (b) Address

(e} EIN

{d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. If none, enter -0-.

{e) Amount of political
contributions received and
promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

(1

@

(A

(4)

{5}

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ.

JSA

3E1264 1.000
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Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2013 AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. Page 2
Complete If the organization is exempt under sectlon 501(c)(3} and filed Form 576% {election under
section 501(h)).

A Check »[_| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check p[ | if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {=) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term "expenditures™ means amounts pald or incusred.) organization's totals group totals
Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying). . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1b}) . ., . . . e -
Other exempt purpose expenditures , , . . ........ e e .
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines fcand1d), . . ... .........
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 1$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 [$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1.,000,000.
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% offine 1f) , ., . . . Cr et e e e e
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- , , | | | e e me e
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. fzeroorless,enter-0- , . . . ... .... ... ... .
If there is an amount other than zero on elther line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . . . . ... ... e e s e s e esamaasss W et v e smwmasas I:| Yes |:| No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the flve
columns below. See the Instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.}

= o a0 o

LT

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal ysar ! )
beginning in) {a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (&)

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2013

JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Part ll-B

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
BMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

{election under sectlon 501(h)).

Complete if the organlzation is exempt under section 501(c)(3} and has NOT filed Form 5768

For each "Yes" response fo lines t1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed

(a)

)

description of the lobbying acfivity. Yes | No

Amount

1

[ ]
OB —o9o "0 4008

d__If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ., , . .

.Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means'?_ L X

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legisiation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or

referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers? X

Medla advert'semem? = & I ®E §F ¥ oW 3 oE om o2 & m B 5 S ¥ w § § ® & § ® § W & ® ® 4 B 3 F a3 & = @

Mailings to members, legl-slators or the public?

BB | e

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X

17,028,

825,

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatlve body? X

27,

655.

Other activities? X

Total. Add lines 1¢ through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)7 _ | | X

17,056

480,

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4812 .| e e e
If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

ERAIYY Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501{c}{5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (80% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or loss?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year'?

Yes

No

1

2

3

Compilete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), sectlon 501(c)(5), or section
501{c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lil-A, line 3, is

answered "Yos."

-t

5

Provide the descriptions required for Part {-A, line 1; Part |I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part lI-A, line 2; and

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members | L L. L L. L i e e 1
Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not Include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was pald).

Currentyear, ., .. .. e r e s e e e f e s e I  SORTEE R Eon v erme e e 2a
Carryover from lastyear _ . . .. . ......... e e (2
Total, . e e 2c
Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e){1}A) notices of nondeductible sectlon 162(e)dues , .| 3
If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure nextyear? _ ., . .. ........ e e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . 4t & s s v ws=ss s s 5

Supplemental Information

Part II-B, line 4. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

J8A

Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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AMERICAN CANCER SQCIETY, INC. -

Schedule C (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4
Supplemental Information (continued) '

SCHEDULE C, PART IV

GENERAL LOBBYING NARRATIVE

RECOGNIZING THE POWER OF ADVOCACY TO ACCOMPLISH ITS MISSION, THE AMERICAN
CANCER SOCIETY SUPPORTS LIMITED LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PRIMARILY THROUGH
GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS, INCLUDING THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
CANCER ACTION NETWORK, INC., TO ACHIEVE EVIDENCE BASED POLICY RND
LEGISLATIVE SOLUTIONS DESIGNED TO ELIMINATE CANCER AS A MAJOR HEALTH

PROBLEM.

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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. " OMEB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDDEEID Supplemental Financial Statements | ove o
(Form 990) P Complete If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2@1 3

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury ' Attach to Form 9390. ODE I tO P:-kib! i‘\:
Intemal Revenue Servica > Informaticn about Schedule D {Form 990} and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. ]

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . . . ........
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year) . .. .
3  Aggregate grants from {duringyear). . ... ..
4  Aggregate value atend ofyear. . .. ... ...
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . aE D Yes I___] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . I S S S R AT AT PSR D Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . ... ......... Y 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . ... .. b w e e e e T 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . .. f e m mn s e smw s oae s sl 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _____ __ _ _ _ _______

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _ ________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . .......... P |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the ysar

»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above salisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i and section 170(AXBYI)? . . . . . . .. . e R N P B
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
baiance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not te report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlli, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form ga0, PartVIlL line 1 . « « o v o o v o v h e e e e e eaa e |
{il) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . ...« -« v oo i v v n et e e e S _ o ___

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill,line1 . ........ b e e e e ee e s _____________
b __Assets included in Form 990, PartX . .. ... ........... P ]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Organizations Maintaining Collections_of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued}

Loan or exchange programs
Other

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
Scholarly research e
XII.

collection items (check all that apply):
Public exhibition d E
Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organization's collectlon? . . . . . . |:| Yes |___| Né

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX?_ _ . e e [ Ives [ _Ino
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . .. .- c i i s i s 1¢
d Additions duringtheyear . . . .- ..« « cc v e mn v ccnaecnnaans 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . oo 0o oL era et Wl E . 1e
f Endingbalance . . . v v a0 v v r i i s e e s e A | |
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, lme21? . . . ..., . ... .c.... | Yes || No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in PartXWl, . ., ... ..
X Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10. _
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (&) Four years back
41a Beginning of year batance . 102,734,080. 35,285,733, 32,585,547.| 32,232,899. 31,193,130.
b Conitributions . . . - . ... ... 3,639,657, 64,302,632. 1,170,697, 780,819, 903,908.
¢ Net investment earnings, galns,
andlosses. . - . .« 0 s 0. 15,525,578, 3,145,725, 2,781,051, 2,557,247. 821,379.
d Grants or scholarships . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities )
and programs . + = « « v s 8 5 v . 4,574,431. 1,251,562, 2,995,418, 685,518.
f Administrative expenses . . . .- -
g Endofyearbalance. . . . . . . . 117,328,894, 102,734,090.| 35,285,733.| 32,585,547. 32,232,899.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment p 100.0000 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: .lyes | No
{i) unrelated organizations, ... ... . e e e e e e e e e v e eVl e i T R e WIRCESEE 2all) X
(ii) related organizations , , . . .. ... ........:.. P R e ey P 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(il), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedwle R? , , , ., .. ... .. ...... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Eguipment. ] _
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property . (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis | {€) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment} {other) depraciation
fa Land: « « « v s v v = = = 2 s 5 2 bm s s o. 36,847,528. 36,847,528.
b Buidings « « « -+ - 0o . 299,852,918.(109,216,002. 190,636, 916.
¢ Leasehold improvements- . . -« <« « - . 78,761,918.| 39,852,049, 38,909,869.
d Equipment .. ..... i e 3 . 99,347,011.| 82,748,592. 16,598,419.
e Other . .. ...- T 57,405,825.| 56,238,293, 1,167,532.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . ... P 284,160,264.

J5A
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__I.

Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security}

(b) Book value

(c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

{2) Closely-held equity interests

Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pant X, col. (B) fine 12.) »

CERRYIIN Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

2

3)

4)

{5)

(6)

4]

(8

(8)

Total. (Golumn (b) must egual Form 990, Part X, cof. (B) line 13.) P

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Dascription

{b) Book value

(1)DUE FROM AFFILIATES

2,538,848.

{2) PLANNED GIVING ASSETS

73,774,972,

{3)BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN TRUSTS

304,181,990.

(4) COLLATERAL REC'D UNDER SEC LND

1,320,260.

(5)OTHER RECEIVABLES

8,119, 805.

(6)

@ .

(8

)

Total. (Column {(b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.), . .

........ ER——

389,935,875,

Other Liabllities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

_ line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal incomse taxes
(2) INVESTMENTS HELD FOR AFFILIATES 22,281,792,
(3)PAYABLE UNDER SECURITIES LENDING PR 1l,320,260.
(4)GIFT ANNUITY CELIGATION 26,724,747,
{(5)DEFERRED RENT PAYAELE 14,582,8689.
(6) CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 2,018,758.
(7)DUE TO AFFILIATES 2,966,307.
{8)
(9)

Total, (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 25.) P 69,894,733,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIl1, provide the text of the faotnote to the orgamzatlcn s flnam:lal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foolnote has been provided in Part Xl r_—l

JSA
3E1270 1.000
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Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

[T - T T -

Reconciliatlon of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . ., .. oo ...l 1 | 870,504,813.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments | e e e e 2a 3,341,837.

Donated services and use of facilities | . . . . e 2b 6,432,327,

Recoveries of prior year grants | e e e e R 2c

Other (DescribeinPart XLy _ . . . ., . ........ e e e | 2d | 48,653,772,

Add lines 2a through2d |, ..., ......... e . .. ....|2e| 58,427,936.
Subtract line 2e from line L e e f e 3 | 912,076,877.
Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIil, line 12, but not on line 1: .

{investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, line7b | | 4a 2,827,066.

Other (Describe inPart XIL) _ _ . . et e e e . 4b 4,625,831,

Add lines 4aand4db _ . . ., ... e e .....|dcl 7,452,897
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.} . . . .. .. . .« . ...| 5 | 919,529,774,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

w
[ N - T I -

b
¢
5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e .. |1 | 936,740,700,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities L . F 2a 6,287,365

Prior year adjustments ’ L o _ o L 2b

Other osses e

Other (DescribeinPartXily """ Tt 2d 9,293,265.
Addlines2athrough2zd =TTttt ] 2e | 15,580,630,
Subtract line 2e from ine ™ . . . . . L L. i i3] 921,160,070.
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . 4a 2,827,066.

Other (Describe in Part Xill) R T 1,193. .

Add lines4aand4b 77 e 4c 2,828,259,
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. ('T;n-s must equaIFonn 9'96 Péril'!fné 58'): 5 923,988,329,

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Pari X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5

ot T e e o o o e e e e e e e et i T e e e o e e o e e L L L e e AR S e ot
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Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 5

INTENDED USE QOF THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS

THE FILING ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ENDOWMENT FUNDS IN PERPETUITY.
DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE INVESTMENT EARNINGS OF THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE
MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S SPENDING POLICY. THESE
DISTRIBUTIONS ARE USED FOR THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S MISSION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ANY APPLICARLE DONOR RESTRICTIONS.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D

REVENUE RECONCILIATION PER AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ("AFS") TO 930

REVENUE OF AFFILIATES: $16,133,509

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS: $32,094,850

RENTAL EXPENSES: $425,413

TOTAL: $48,653,772

REVENUE RECONCILIATICN PER AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO 930

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B

EXCHANGE REVENUE / (EXPENSE) RECLASSED TO EXPENSE - UBI TAX: $1,193

GRANT REFUNDS/RESIGNATIONS: $4,624,638

TOTAL: $4,625,831

Schedule D (Form 890) 2013
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CEIRRAR Supplemental Information {continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D

EXPENSE RECONCILIATION PER AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO 9950

EXPENSES OF AFFILIATES: $13,492,490
GRAENT REFUNDS/RESIGNATIONS: (%4,624,638)

RENTAL EXPENSES: $425,413

TOTAL: 59,293,265

RECONCILIATION OF EXPENSES PER AFS WITH EXPENSES PER RETURN

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B

EXCHANGE REVENUE / (EXPENSE) RECLASSED TO EXPENSE - UBI TAX: $1,183

Schedule D (Form 980) 2013
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Statement of Activities Outside the United States |

P Complete If the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
. P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate Instructions.
» Information about Schedule F (Form 990} and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Em r identification number

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

grants or assistance? _ |

Yes I:l No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. {The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

{a) Region {b) Number of {c) Number of {d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in {d}is {f) Total
offices in the employess, region (by type) (e.g., a program service, - axpenditures for
reglon egents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, gervica(s) in region in region
contractors grants to recipients
in reglon located in the region)
{1) CENWTRAL AMERICA/CARIBEEAN PROGRAM_EERVICES CNCR_PREVENTION 840,
(2) CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIEEEAN DROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 8,579.
{3) CENTRAL AMBERICA/CARTEBEAN PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL CNCR_ADVOCACY 810.
{4) EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC PROGRAM SERVICES CNCR_PREVENTION 1,430.
{5) EasT ASIA AND THE PACIFIC DPROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 33,131
{6} EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL CNCR ADVOCACY 60,797.
{7) EAST ASIA RND THE PACIFIC PROGRAM SERVICES PALLIATIVE CARE SRVCE 1,759,
(8) EasT AS1A AND THE PACIFIC PROGRAM SERVICES PATIENT SUPPORT 3,728,
{9) EasT asIA AND THE PAcCIFIC PROGRAEM_SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 5,457.
{10) EurorE PROGRAM SERVICES ACCESS TO PATN RELIEF 1,611,
(11) Eurore PROGRAM SERVICES BREAST CNCR PROGRAM 4,611,
{12} suroPE PROGRAM SERVICES CNCR PREVENTION 14,354,
{13) =urorE PROGRAM SERVICES CABACITY BUILDING 13,044,
(14) rurore PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL CNCR ADVOCACY 38,495.
(15) EuroRE PROGRAM SERVICES RESEARCH PELLOWSHIP 7,646,
{16) =EurceE PROGRAM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 16,245.
{#7) MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA PROGREM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 16,217.
3a Sub-total, . . .. .. e 234,754,
b Total from continuatio
sheetstoPart! ., . ... .. 2. ) 1,258,092,
c__Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 2. 1,492,846,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
B Attach to Form 990. P> See separate Instructions.
p Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs.goviTorm990,

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SQCIETY, INC.

2013

Cnoento Public
Inspection

r identilication number

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the orgai

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

NZAlUON alisweioy . Yes' on

1  For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criterla used to award the

grants or assistance? , , |

@ Yes [:l No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Actlvities per Region. {The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional spacs is needed.)

(a) Region {b) Number of {c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in () If activity listed in (d) is {f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., a program senvice, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type and investments
independent investments, servica(s) in reglion in region
contractors grants to recipients
in reglon located in the region)

(1) MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP 2,126,

{2} MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA PROGREM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 8,956,

(3) woRTH AMERICA PROGRAM SERVICES EREAST CNCR PROGRAM 968.

{4) NorTH AMERICA PROGRAM_SERVICES CNCR PREVENTION 590,

{5) wNoRTE AMERICA PROGREM SERVICES CAPRCITY BUILDING 8,828,

(6) morTH nMERICA PROGRAM GERVICES PATIENT SUPPORT 467,

{7) woRTH AMERICA PROGRAM SERVICES RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP 1,363.

{8} NORTH AMERICA PROGRAM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 582,

(9) rUsSIA/INDEPENDENT STATES PROGRAM BERVICES PATIENT SUPDORT 3,398,

(10) souru auErICA PROGRAM SERVICES BREAST CNCR PROGRAM 285,889,

{11} souTE AaMERICA FROGRAM SERVICES CNCR_PREVENTION 5, 382,

(12) souTs amERICA PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 68,786,

(13) sourH AMERICA PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL CNCR ADVOCACY 10,755.

{14) souTE AMERICA . PROGRAM SERVICES RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP 4,847,

(15) sourn amErIcA DROGRAM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 23,436,

(16) souru asia PROGRAM SERVICES ACCESS TG PAIN RELIEF 1,768.

(17} soura asia PROGRAM SERVICES CNCR _PREVENTION 4,833,
3a Sub-total, ,...... .

b Total from continuation
sheetstoPartl , ... ...
c__Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States | _ovs to. 15450047
(Form 990)
P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 2@ 1 3
= Atiach to Form 980. P> See separate Instructions. Opento Public
Department of tha Treasury P Information about Schedule F {Form 990} and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form@90. 3 :
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization inn number

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC,
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answere:
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b,
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance? _ |

IEI Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for maonitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

{a) Region {b) Numbar of (c) Number of {d) Activities conducted In {e) If activity listed In (d) Is {f) Total
offices in the employees, reglon: (by type) {e.g., a program service, expenditures for
reglon agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent invastments, service{s} in region in region
contractors grants to reciplents
in region located in the region)
{1} _sours asia PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING B,155.
{2) sourH asia PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL CNCR ADVOCACY 2,385,
(3} soutn asin PROGRAM SERVICES PATIENT SUPPORT 893.
(4) soutn asTa PROGRAM_ESERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 2,964.
(5) sue-snEaRan aFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES ACCESS TO PAIN RELIEF 10,962,
{6) sSUB-SAHARAN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVIGCES BREAST CNCR PROGRAM 4,160,
(7} sup-SAHARAN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES CNCR PREVENTION 30,811,
{8) sup-snuaRaN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 16,691,
{9) sus-samARAN aFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES CRVCL CNCR AWRNESS 2,095,
{10) EUB-SAHARAN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL CNCR ADVOCACY 86,769.
{11} sup-sauarnn aFRICA 2. | PROGRAM SERVICES DAIN MANAGEMENT 193,192,
(12) syp-saEmRaN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES PALLIATIVE CARE SRVCE 12,528,
(13) sue-shuARAN APRICA PROGRAM SERVICES PATIENT SUPDORT 5,324,
{14) suB-SAHARAN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES RESEARCH FELLOWSHIE 35,126.
{15} sup-sanaraN AFRICA FROGRAM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL 413,052.
{16)
(17}
3a Sub-total, ,.........
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPartl , . ... ..
c__ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 900.
JsA
3E1274 1.000
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Pmaz

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizatio

Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

ns or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980,

3 Enter total number of other organizations or enfities

JsA

IE12T5 1.000
47091W 2217

1 (a} Name of {b) RS code {c} Region {d) Purpose of (#} Amount ef n Mﬂn?‘ar o (@) Amount of {h} Descrigtion J:.’J:':‘.;,‘"
organizelion ’?mpﬂ':ﬂr grant cash grant disbursement asslatance ! ‘Z‘;"pk,’,m‘_"
RSRCH PROF.
E‘;n AWARD 161,500, | WIRE
BRBAET CNCR
RESERRCH 50,435, WIRE
TORACCD
CONTROL 37,750, WIRE
BRERST CNCR
L} PROGRAM/AIVD 557,720. | WIRR
CAPACITY
5] BUILDING 83,510. | WIRE
PATTENT
) SUPPORT PROG 15,000, | WIBE
TOBACCO
CONTROL 23,825. | WIRE
ACCBES TO
PAIN RELIEF 50,000, WIRE
BRERST CNCR
o) 25,000, | WIRE
i(10) 54,479, | WIRE
14} 1,590,908, | wiRe
12) 88,578, | WIRE
H13)
2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recogrized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantes or counsel has provided a section 501{c)(3) equivalency letter. _ , , , . ., .. ... .00 u s » 38,

Schedule F (Form 900} 2013
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Page 3

Granis and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered

Part il can be duplicated if additional space is needad.

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

{a} Type of grant or essistance

{b) Region

Number of
Mrenlplanh

{d) Amount of
cash grant

{o} Manner of
cash
dlsbursement

{f Amount of
non-cash
assistance

{g) Description
of non-cash
aseletance

{h) Method of
veluation

(1)

3)

(4)

(5)

(8)

(7}

(6)

(9)

(1]

{11}

(12)

(13)

(14)

[15)

(16)

“7n

{18}

JSA
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Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? i Yes,"”
the organization may be required fo file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Properly to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926} _ |, . . .

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? if "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Retumn to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusls and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual information Return of Foreign Trust With a
LLS. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3620-A) | | |, .

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? i Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Retum of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Farm5471) , . . ..

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified slecting fund during the tax year? If “Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Invaestment Company of Qualified Electing
Fund. {see Instructions for Form 8621) |

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? if "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865), . ...

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 5713, international Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713}

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

DND

[__E'No

E’No

No

(2] no

JSA

3E1277 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCTETY, INC. I

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page §

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 {monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il
{(accounting method); and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions). )

SCHEDULE F, PART V
ORGANIZATICN'S PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANT FUNDS QUTSIDE THE

us

THE SOCIETY DOES MONITOR AND CONDUCT AN EVALUATION OF OPERATIONS UNDER
BACH GRANT. THIS MONITORING MAY INCLUDE VISITS BY REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
SOCIETY TO OESERVE GRANTEE'S PROGRAM PROCEDURES AND QPERATIONS AND TO
EVALUATE THE PROGRAM WITH GRANTEE'S PERSONNEL, OR BY THE SOCIETY
RECEIVING BENCHMARKING GéANT REPORTS. THE SOCIETY ALSC CONDUCTS FINANCIAL
MONITORING OF GRANTEES. NARRATIVE AND FINANCIAL REPORTS CONTAINING
DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT GRANT ACTIVITIES MUST BE FURNISHED BY ALL
GRANTEES TO THE SOCIETY AS FOLLOWS: (1) INTERIM NARRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
REPORTS AT THE MIDPOINT OF THE GRANT; AND (2) FINAL NARRATIVE AND
FINANCIAL REPORTS WITHIN 60 DAYS OF EXPIRATION, REPAYMENT OR TERMINATION
OF THE GRANT. THE SECOND GRANT INSTALLMENT MAY NOT BE PAID UNTIL
SATISFACTORY PROGRESS INTERIM REPORTS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED. ALL GRANT
REPORTING FORMS REQUIRE THE SIGNATURE OF THE PERSON PREPARING THE REPORTS

AS CERTIFICATION THAT THE PROGRAZM ACTIVITIES DID OCCUR.

Jsa Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Actlvities | OMB No. 1545-0047
SC'HEDULE G Complete If the organization answered ~Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
{Form 990 or 990-E2) organization entersd more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. . .
Department of the Traas P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ Open to Piblic
: ]
it b il P Informatlon about Schedule G {Form 990 or 890.EZ) and its instructions Is at www.irs. gov/form990. Inspectigh
Name of the organization Employer identification number

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
= Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through an of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a E Mall solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b E Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government granis
c E Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d x| In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? El Yes |—_—, No
b If "Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

L (4} Did fundraiser have v} Amount paid to |y A ount paid io
Oiare o s o mwy | | M | i, | e
Yes No

1 GEN DVLPMNT

CHARITY DYNAMICS, INC. CONSULTING X 128,860. 56,545 72,315.
2 FUNDRAISING

FISHBAIT MARKETING, LLC CONSULTANT X 1,069,356, 158,130, 911,226.
3 DIRECT MAIL

MERKLE GROUP, INC. STRATEGY X 43,735,994, 2,224,075, 41,511,919,
4 DIRECT MAIL

PARADYSZ MATERA CONSULTANT X 4,197,410, 119,063, 4,078,347.
5 PLANNED GVG

CASWELL ZACHRY GRIZZARD STRATEGY X 1,089,051 -1,089,051.
6 PARTICIPANT ‘

ALLAN JAMIESON RCRTMNT X 355,076, 15,000 . 340,076.
7 STRATEGIC

TIMOTHY RUNION GUIDANCE : X 7,200 -7,200.
8 EVENT

THE RUSS REID COMPANY, INC. |STRATEGY X 937,736, 528,011, 409,7325.
9 ONLINE

M+R STRATEGIC SERVICES, INC. |STRATEGY X 3,076,341 329,703  2,746,638.
10 EVENT

MLH STRATEGIES STRATEGY X 30,000 -30,000.

Total _ ., ., ... .00 0000 e e eae. . » | 53,500,773, 4,556,778. 48,943,995.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
BL,AK,A%,AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HBI,IL, IN,
KS,KY,ME,MD,MA,MI, MN, MS,NH,NJ,NM, NY,NC,ND, OH,
OK,OR,PA,PR,RI,SC, ™, UT, VA, WA, WV, WI,

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JEA -
3E1281 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and €b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
RELAY FOR LIFE |MAKING STRIDES 1,399, (add col. {a)through
{event type} {svant type) {total number) col. (c))
2
% 1 Grossrecelpts . _ . . . ... .... 374,239,829, 65,192,032, 99,558,119, 538,989, 980.
14
2 Less: Contrbutions ., _ . . .. ... 350,640,387, 59,669,461. 76,691,345, 487,001,193.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus |
line2). «...... v s mmma s s 23,599,442, 5,522,571. 22,866,774. 51,988,787.
4 Cashprizes, . . .. L LR L 7,283. 3,625. 10,908.
5 MNoncashprizes_ _ ... ....... 2,479,451, 67,005. 281,542, 2,827,998,
L]
%_ 6 Rent/ffacilitycosts . , . .. .. ... 4,359,250, 1,501,232, 4,717,645, 10,578,127.
[}
=3 .
& | 7 Food and beverages , , . , . 753,325. 240, 936. 5,966,650. 6,960,911.
G
E 8 Entertainment ., .. ........ 1,527,225, 146,141. 2,427,333, 4,100,699.
9 Otherdirectexpenses , _ . .. .. 14,472,908. 3,567,257. 9,469,979. 27,510,144.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) . ° ., . ........... N 51,988,787.
M1 Net income summary. Subtract ling 10 fromline3, coumn(d) . . . . . . v o o v 20 0. I

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

@ : b) Pull tabs/ingtant Q d) Total gaming {add
= {a) Bingo bir(lggipgograessiva bingo (e) Other gaming c(ol? (a) thr%l.lgh goﬁ {e))
g
4

1 Grossrevenue , . . ... .... . 5,351,063. 5,351,063.
@{ 2 Cashprizes, ., _._ ..., . 60,587, 60,587.
2]
=
§- 3 Noncashprizes .......... . 24,955, 24,955,
1]
E 4 Rentfacility costs = | 25,232. 25,232.
a

5 Otherdirectexpenses , , ,, .. .. 100,486, 100,486.

| X | Yes % [ |Yes % || X|Yes 95.0000% |

6 Volunteer labor .. No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through § in column{d) | e e e . 211, 260.

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column(d) . ., .............. » 5,139,803,

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: _SEE SUPPLEMENTAL PAGE
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities ineachof these states? _ _ . _ ., ,,,....... [ Ives [xINo
b If "No," explain; '
SOME STATES DO NOT REQUIRE LICENSES; HOWEVER, WE ARE LICENSED WHERE
REQUIRED.
10 a Waere any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? |_| Yes |£] No
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -
le G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 3

Schedu
1 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . ...... e e e e e e e . |£|Yes |_| No
12  Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . .« v - . o 0. s R I T S . n e DYes @No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization'sfacility . . ......... e e WEIFER H R e e e e 13a %
b Anoutside facilty . . .. .. e e Ve e DEIRE SR AN » AR e T s PR 13b|. 100.0000 %
14  Enier the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B ___LORANCE HUT e
Address B _ 250 WILLIAMS STREET, NW, 4TH FLOOR ATLANTA, GA 30303 ___________ _____________
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives daming
revenue? . . ... ... .. e e e e e e ... [ves [xIne
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organtzaton® $ _______________ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $ ________________
¢ If"Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name P e
Address B e
16 Gaming manager information:
Name B _CATHERINE E. MICKLE ____ _____________ __
Gaming manager compensation % _______________
Description of services provided - OVERSIGHT/MANAGEMENT
Director/officer |:| Employee l:’ Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?. . . . . e e Ch e e e [X]Yes [No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $ 1,281,444.

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v}, and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART II

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REGARDING FNDRSNG EVENTS

FCR

MAKING STRIDES AGAINST BREAST CANCER IS AN EVENT THAT RAISES AWARENESS

AND FIGHTS BACK AGAINST BREAST CANCER BY:

_HELPING PECPLE STAY WELL BY SHOWING WOMEN STEPS THEY CAN TAKE TO REDUCE

JSA
3E1503 2.000
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47091W 2217 PAGE 40



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. ]

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
1 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . ... .. e .. P« |_|Yes u No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . .. . .. . . e riamls = e N R L e mle o ow e sl D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization'sfacility . . .. ........ . e e e iR Y e s g iaimia m vy e r B 13a %

b Anoutside facility . , ... .. f e . e e e C e e ... . 13D %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and

15a

16

17
a

b

records:

Description of services provided b

D Director/officer l:l Employee D Independent contractor
Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?, . . . . e e e e e e |:|Yes D No
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations i
or spent in the organization's own exempt aclivities during the taxyear p $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v), and

Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

THEI

R BREAST CANCER RISK AND MAKE INFORMED DECISIONS ABOUT THEIR HEALTH.

WE HELP WOMEN LEARN ABOUT HEALTHY LIFESTYLE CHOICES AND WHICH SCREENING

TESTS, LIKE MAMMOGRAMS, ARE RIGHT FOR THEM.

-HELPING PEOPLE GET WELL BY PROVIDING INFCRMATION, DAY-TC-DAY HELP, AND

EMOTTIONAL SUPPORT. WHETHER IT'S HELPING PEOPLE MAKE INFORMED DECISIONS

ABOUT THEIR CARE OR CONNECTING THEM WITH BREAST CANCER SURVIVORS, WE'RE

JBA
3E1503 2.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 3
11 Doses the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . .. ... ... ... e |_|Yas |_| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . .« . - - . o woaETe s e e e e e caw e DYes D No
43 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility , . . .. ... O T PR RS « B .. ..{13a %
b An outside facility , , ... .. G h e me . e EDe = N KR e e B h B ke wo 13b %
44  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B e
Address W e
15a Does the organization have a coniract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . .. ... ... e e e e, ... Clves[Ino
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» $ __ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $ ________________
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name B e
Address B e
16  Gaming manager information:
Name P
Gaming manager compensation »$ __  _________
Description of services provided »
[:l Diractor/officer D Employee L__] independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state 1aw 10 make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds 1o
retain the state gaming license?, . . ., ... ... C e C e e Cen e cov. LlvesT Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year b $

Supplemental information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and {v), and

Part Il lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

HERE FOR THEM - SO THEY CAN FOCUS ON FEELING BETTER.

-FINDING CURES THROUGH RESEARCH TO HELP FIND THE CAUSES OF BREAST CANCER

AND

BETTER WAYS TO TREAT IT SO THAT MORE PEQPLE CAN SURVIVE THE DISEASE.

WE HAVE BEEN AN IMPORTANT PART OF NEARLY EVERY MAJCR BREAST CANCER

RESEARCH BREAKTHROUGH IN RECENT HISTORY, INCLUDING FUNDING THE

DEVELOEMENT OF TAMOXIFEN AND HERCEPTIN AND USING MAMMOGRAMS TO SCREEN FOR

JSA
3E1503 2.000

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -

Schedula G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming acftivities with nonmembers? , , , , .. ....... e e . . oI Y L__I Yes [_, No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . 000w e wFale b e e BEEE e W e = ' . |:|Yes D No

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility . . . . ... e e e Ed TR RN SRR R - R 13a %

b Anoutside facility , , . ........ T e e e L A I L R L 13b %
44  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and

15a

16

17

records:

Address B
Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
FeVeNUE? . . . .. it s s i h e e hen o mw e s e name e Chn e mm o m s a e DYESDNO
If *Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizatond $ __ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $

If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided p

I:I Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?, , . . . .. ....... e r e e Ch e e e DYGS D No
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $ :
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part Ill, lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

BREAST CANCER.

-FIGHTING BACK AGAINST BREAST CANCER BY WORKING WITH LAWMAKERS TO

INCREASE FUNDING FOR BREAST CANCER SCREENING AND TREATMENT, AND BY

BRINGING COMMUNITIES TOGETHER THROUGH OUR MAKING STRIDES AGAINST BREAST

CANCER EVENTS TO RAISE FUNDS AND AWARENESS TQ FIGHT THE DISEASE.

JSA
3E1503 2.000

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2013 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? , . . ... ... ... e e ae e LJYes |_| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a parinership or other entity

formed to administer charitablegaming? . . . . .+ . v o 4 oo s s 0w e G R e s mom e e r e e e |___l Yes D Ne

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operatad in:

a Theorganization'sfacity . . . .. ...... R T et e AR T n TR e = e 13a %
b Anoutside facility . , .. ... e L YRR e [ TEDH . e e R Lk %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name % e
Address b

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . .. ... .. - et Ce e e e e DYeSDNo
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization® $_______________ and the '
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party B §
¢ !f "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer l__—] Employee r_—l Independent cortractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
8 Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?, . . . ... .. ... ... - e r e e e e e e e e s e e DYES DND
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year p- $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17h, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information {see instructions).
RELAY FOR LIFE IS AN EVENT THAT FOCUSES SUPPORT ON SURVIVORS WHO HAVE

BATTLED OR ARE BATTLING THE DISEASE AND THE CAREGIVERS THAT GIVE THEIR
SUPPORT TO THOSE FIGHTING CANCER. I'T HONCRS THOSE WHO HAVE BEEN LOST TO
THE DISEASE TO AID IN HEALING AND HIGHLIGHT THE IMPORTANCE OF DEFEATING
THE DISEASE. FINALLY, IT HELPS FIGHT BACK AGAINST THE DISEASE BY
PARTICIPANTS MAKING A PERSONAL COMMITMENT TO SAVE LIVES BY TAKING UP THE

FIGHT AGAINST CANCER. THIS COMMITMENT INVOLVES DOING SCMETHING SUCH AS
Schedule G {Form 990 or 9980-E7) 2013

JSA
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _
Scheduls G {Form 990 or 890-E2) 2013 . Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . S g L yes{ [No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a paﬂnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . o e W A . PR JETTNNEG o DN R T e SR D\’es |:| No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization'sfaciity , . . ............ P e e S ORI~ {1 Vit PR .o L E . 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility . . . ................. . T U A TA I A B e ] ) %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B
Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . .. ....... e e e . [ves [ _Ino
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization® $ _____ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » & ___
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party
Name B
Address B e
16 Gaming manager information
Name B e
Gaming manager compensaton »$%
Description of services provided » _
D Director/officer l___! Employee |:| Independent contractor
17 Mandatory'distributions:
s Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?, , , ., . ... ... ....... e e e cevn. Lves [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v), and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

GETTING A SCREENING TEST, QUITTING SMOKING OR TALKING TO ELECTED

OFFIL

CIALS ABOUT CANCER. BY TAKING ACTION, PEOPLE ARE PERSONALLY TAKING

STEPS TO SAVE LIVES AND FIGHT BACK AGRINST THE DISEASE.

JSA
3E1603 2.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -
le G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013 . Page 3

Schedu
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? _ ., .., ..........- e | ’Yes |_JNo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitablegaming? . . . . + & o & v v 2 v o 0 s o avile e o] MEe RIS T PP DYes DNo
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility , , . . ........ M S o g i B e a3 . .|13a %
b Anoutsidefacility . . ............. G oeTe eHUETERERE L R S g~ = T 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e [ ves [ INo
b If"Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizatonp $ __ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $ ___
¢ If"Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name » e
AGAress B
16  Gaming manager information:
Name B
Gaming manager compensation »$ __
Description of services provided » __ L e
|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?, , . . ... ... e v e e e m s e m e DYGS |:|No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns {iii) and (v}, and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).
MANDATORY DISTRIBUTICN, LINE 17
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATICN FOR FUNDRAISING EVENTS
ca - 687,089
COo - 14,260
ID - 222
GA - 21,011
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JSA
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Scheduie G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Psge 3

11
12

13
a
b
14

15a

16

17

b

Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . .. ... e e e e ma e . |_| Yes l_| No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . ... ... . e B aETe R T A I S D Yes D No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
The organization'sfacility . . . ... ................ JAVCERRE e . . PREEES T 13a %
Anoutside facility . . ............. P R B S o ule . o SRR B . 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

revenue? . . . . . e e e e oo lves [ Ino

Description of services provided b

I:l Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the crganization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?, . . . . . . e e e [ Ives[ _INo
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

of spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the taxyear p §

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and

Part Ill, lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

MI

NJ

VA

WA

49,110

52,150

40,081

167,554

207,755

42,212

JSA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

3E1503 2.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -
Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . e e e [ Jves{ [No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming?, . . . . - . he mEEEE . e e e ACEs W wIELE e e e e m s . |____|Yes [:l No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility . . . .. .. e e . L e BER e BN e Nmi = m mis 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . e a e Vi £ e RUET + mWIEGE o ErW vv...[13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B e m
Address W e
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . ...... e fe e e e fe e e .. Clves [ Ine
b f"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b . and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party b S e ___
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name » e
Address W e mme
16  Gaming manager information:
Name B e mm
Gaming manager compensation »$ __ __ . _________
Description of services provided » e
D Director/officer |:l Employee l__—l independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming liceNSE?, . . . o v v v v v e v o n st s e b v e e . YeSDNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p §

Supplemental Information. Provide the expﬂl?lation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v), and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additiona! information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART III-STATES IN WHICH ORG. OPERATES GAMING ACTIVITIES

AL,AZ,CA,CO,GA, ID, IL,IA,MD,MA,MI,MN,NJ,NY,NC.OH,PA,TN,TX,VA,WA,WI,

JSA

Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2013

3E1503 2.000
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SCHEDULE Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete If the organization angwered "Yes™ to Form 890, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
» Attach to Form 990,
Deapartment of the Treasury
Intemal Ravenua Senvice P information about Schedule | {Form 990) and Hs Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form880.
Name of the onganlzation

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

lm General Information on Grants and Assistance

OMB No. 1545-0047

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the granis or assistance? | | |

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

DNo

Yes

Grants and Other Asslstance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space Is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization MEIN (c) RC soction (d) Amount of cash | (@) Amount of non- w'}:ﬂv‘“ ":,‘.‘,ﬂ" {9} Dascription of {h} Purpose of grant
or government H epplicable grant canh paslstance: ,.Q ' nof-cash or assistance
_(1) acrrss coMMONITY HEALTH & RESERRCH CENTER _ | [prener EDDCATION AND
5450 MAPLE STREET DEARBORN, M1 48136 237444497 _|501(C) (3} 39,500, HERLTH
_{2) Accras_cowmmiry JEAUTE G RRSRACE CaNTR__ |
6450 MAPLE STREET DEARBORN, MI £8i26 23-7444457 502 (C) {3} 5,750, ICOLORECTAL EDUCATION
(3 acrion on sworING s wEALTH |
. 701 4TH STREET NW WASHINGTON, DC 20001 . 13-2603580 |501{C) (3] 10,009, [CANCER CONTROIL
_(#) ADVOCATE CHARITABLE FOUNDATTON __ _______ | [PREVENTION AND
3075 HNIGHLAND PKWY DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515 501 (C) (3) 12 500, ETECTION
_(5) A¥RON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER __________ | BREAST EDUCATION AND
400 WARARSH AVE AXRON, OH 44307 34-0714478 [581{C) (3} 25,000, IHEALTH
_{6) AuBERT BINSTETN COLLEGE OF MED. YESWIVA DNI | RESERRCH SCHOLAR
1300 MORRIS FARK AVE BRONX, NY 10461 13-1624225 lSpl(e)(3) | 1,422,508, RANT
_(7) 211 cuztoREn's MosPITAL ING .| :
BBO 6TH 5 #1404 ST PETERSBORG, FL 313701 55-0683252 |501¢c) {3) 19,7240, ICAMF PROGRAM
_{8) pupRICA ASSOC FOR CANCER RERG __________|
615 CHESTNUT ST, #1700 THOROFARE NJ 08086 11,344, ICRNCER CONMTROL
_(9) ameRICAN COLLEGE OF SURGECNS ______ ____ |
PO BOX 92425 CHICAGO, IL 60675 771,018,
(10) agmimITIS FOUMRATION . ____ ]
29 E MADISON BT STE 500 CHICAGO, IL 60602 11,340,
(11) AspEn CANCER CONFERENCE INC ____________
4383 MEDICAL DR SAN ANTONIO, TX TB223 52-174€776 |5014C) {3) 16,000,
{12) nssociartod OF ONCOLOGY SOTIAL WORK INC |
PO _POX 839 GLENVIEW, IL 60025 13-3736895 |S01 (€) (3} 12,000,

2 Enter total number of section 501{c}{3) and government organizations listed in the ine 1table = |
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 teble , , . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.

JsA

3E1288 1.000
47091W 2217
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SCHEDULE| Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Department of the Treasury

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 990.

Intemnal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule | (Form 390) and lts Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

| omB No. 18460047

Name of the organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

B General information on Grants and Assistance

Employsr lantncaton numoer

o

1 Dces the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibiity for the grants or assislance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organizations procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the Uniled States.

Grants and Other Assisiance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any reciplent that received more than $5,000. Part Il can ba duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a} Name and address of omganization {B}EN {c) IRC section
or government .4 la

{d) Amount of cash

granl

{#) Amount of non-
amsh asslstanca

. R Method of valuation
, FMV, appralsal,

{g) Description of {m) Purpose of grant
nan-cash oF assisiance

950 § 12TH ST STH FL MILWAUKEE, W1 53233 501 (C) (3)

33,

750,

REAST EDBCATICN RND
TH

501 (C) (3)

50,

000 .

EDUCATICN AND

PO BOX 39 ODANMAH, WI 54861 39-1178837

15,

000

@ PROGRAMS

_(4) paPTIST FEALTH FOUNDATION,

1235 SAN MARCC BLUD JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 501 (C) (3)

45,

163,

[BREAST EDUCATION AND
HEATTH

1235 SAN MARCO BLVD JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 58-2487136

501 {C) {3)

11,

ICOLORECTAL EDUCATION

_(6) BAYIOR COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

502 {C}{3)

36,

250.

ICOLORECTAL EDDCATION

10 NATHAM D. PERLMAN PL NEW YORK, NY 10003 13-556493¢

220

1,500

24

EARCH SCHOLAR
RANT

CH  SCHOLRR

Qoo .

MASTERS TRAINING
IDNCOLOEY

{10) EETHEL BAPTIST CEURCH

PO BOX 31D665 BIRMINGHRM, AL 35231 £3-076659;

325 J0oHM KNOX RD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303 59-323456711 |501{C} {3}

12

009,

CANCER CONTROTL

[BREAST EDUCATION AND

325 JOHN KNOX RD TALLAHASSER, FL 32303 55-3345711 |501 {€) {3)

Em EDUCATION

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see the Instructlons for Form 930,
I8k

$E4288 1.000
47091W 2217
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1345-0047
{Form 890) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complets If the organization answered “Yes™ to Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
b - Attach to Form 880.
ppariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule | (Form 9880) and Its Instructions |s at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
EEXML General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantess' eligility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistanca? | | | ., ... ... ... .0 i nns e nn ElYes DNo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitering the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of organization b EIN {€) RE section {d} Amount cfcash | (s) Amount of now- ! LAy e (g} Deacription of {h) Purpose of grant
or government K grant cash enaistence non-cash assigtanea or agek

_{1) BLUE cROSS = BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESOTA FDN_ _
PO _BOX €4560 ST PAUL, MN 55164 501 (C) {3) 37,684, TH PROGRAMS

_{2) poagp oF REGENTS OF THEOW SYS _________ | ITY OF LIFE
2) N PARK ST, STE 6401 KMADISON, WI 53715 33-6006492 |501({C) {3) 85,000, SEARCH

_{3) Bon_TERRS CAWCER ASsiSTAWCE FDMD________ |
PO _BOX 313 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16804 20-4220990 |5011{C} (3} 51,049, ICANCER CONTROL

_(4) Bon SECOURS BALTIMORE MERLTH SYSTEM _____ | [BREAST EDUCATION AND
2000 W BALTIMORE ST BALTIMCRE, MD 21223 501(C){3]) 36,345,

_(8) pon sEcours maMPTON ROADS | REAST EDUCATION AND
3636 HIGH ST PORTSMOUTH, VA 23707 52-31538613 {501 {C) {3} 30,0008,

_{8) porawquEN MEDICAL cENTER __ __________ | REAST EDUCATION AND
3601 FEDERAL HIGHWAY MIAMI, FL 33161 501 {C) §3) 5,890, TH

_(7} posTon wmpICAL cENTER ___ _____.______| HYSICIANS TRANING
660 HARRISCN AVE, GAMBRO 2 EOSTCN, MA D2118 04-3314093 _|501 {C) {3} 10,000, WART

_{8) sosron wepICAL cRyTRR. ______________ | EARCH SCHOLAR
660 HARRISON AVE, GRMBRD 2 BOSTON _MA 0211E 503 {C) {3} 1,748,000,

_{9) mogTON UNTVERSTTY ____ ______________| ' Ex:ncn SCHOLAR
B8l COMMONWEALTH AVE BOSTON, MA 02215 04-210354% 501 (C) () 650,000,

(10) pranFoRD REGIOMAL MEDIGAL _ . ____ | [BREAST HEALTH
ilé INTERSTATE PKWY BRADFORD, PA 16701 501 {C) (3] 25,000,

{11} BeEAST HEALIH COLLABORATIVE OF TEXRS __ ___ | BREAST EDUCKTION ANE
3016 RICHMOND , $140 HOUSTAN, TX 77098 45-4193838 |501(C) {3} 6, 000. JHEALTH

{12) pricHAM AND WOMEN'S mosPETAL _ _________ | RESEARCH SCHOTAR
75 FRANCIS STREET BOSTON, MA 02115 04-2312909 [5014CY () 720,000, RANT

2 Enter total number of section 501(c){3) and govemment organizations listed inthe fne 1table . ., . ........ T

3 Enter intal number of other organizations listed inthe line 1table . . . ... .. ... .., . P I

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, soe the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule { (Form 990) (2013)

JBA

3E1248 1.000
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SCHEDULE| Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__oME No. 1645-0047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2013
Complete If the organization answerad “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22
B » Attach to Form 990, Qonn 1o Pubic
epartment of the Treasury .
Intemel Revenue Sanvice » Informatlon about Schedule | (Form 990) and Its instructions s at www.lrs.gov/orm890. In=poclion
Nema of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
EEEELGeneral Information on Grants and Asslstance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees® sligibility for the grants or assistance, and
e seloction urtaris used 5 aWard the Grants o SSISBNGET , . . - » + + + + -+ <+ o+ s e sreenneronsansnnnnnreeceneces. ElYes [no
2 Describe in Parl IV the organization's procedures for manitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance 1o Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organlzation BIEN 6} RE action (o) Arount of cach | (o} Amount otwon- | (LA 9% eluston {a) Description of [h) Purpose af grant
or govarnment ¥ grant | cosh scslience " ol ’ non-cazsh assk of assistance
_{1] Buck_IWSTIIUTE FOR RESEARCH ON BGING __ ___ | FOSTDOCTORAL

8001 REDWOOD ELVD NOVATO, CA 04945

94-3030603

102,000. [FELLOWSHIE

31,347, ICAMP PROGRAM

501 {C) {3) 36,000, [CAMP PROCRAM

175, 000, ICAMP PROGRAM

14305 MILLBRIAR CR CHESTERFIELD, MD 63017
_{6) campaieN FOR TOBACCO-FREE_XIDS

501 (C) ¢3) 5,500,

501 {C) (3} 325,000,

501 {C} (3) 6,000,

PO POX 32861 CHARLOTTE., NHC 28232 i 501 (C) {3) 47,500
_{9) cnsE WESTERN RESERVE DNIVERSITY_ ______.
10900 EUCLID BVENUE CLEVELAND, OH 443106 34-1018992 |501{C) (3} 20,000,
{10} CaSE_wesERN RESERVE DNIVERSITY.,. _______| J_ .
10500 EUKCLID AVENUE CLEVELRND, OH 44106 34-1018992 {501 (C} {3) 210, DDO.
(11) chSE_WESTERN RESERVE URIVEASITY _________
10900 EUCLID AVENUE CLEVELAND, C(H 44108 72,0090,
{12) cnsE_WESTRRN RRSERVE UNIVERSITY ________ | .
10900 ROCLID AVENUE CLEVELAND, OH 44106 34-101B%92 _|501(C) 43} 2,867,000.
2 Enter total number of section 501{c)(3) and govemnment crganizations listedinthefnettable ., .. . ... . ...... ... covvonnn
3 Enter tofal number of other organizations listed inthelinedtable . . . . ... ... ..o -2 .- os o -p s s oo -2unsuss
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule | (Form 990} (2013)
J8A
3E1288 1.000
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Gomplete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 2 or 22,
> Attach to Form 890. Dpoth o Pulalic
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Sanvice P Information about Schedule | (Form 980) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspaction
HName of tha organization Employer Identification numbar

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. [ I

Genaeral Information on Grants and Asslstance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' elighility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria sod to award the GFANS OF BSSISENCB? , . . . . . + . .+« + s s s ser e neensnnsesnseeeeeeeneens. XYes [JNo
2 Descrlbe in Part IV the organization's procedureg for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complets if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that receivad more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of organization [B)EIN [0} RE saction [d) Amount fcash | {a} Amount of nan- M'}m" Ml g} Description of fh} Purpose of grant
of government i grant meh msslslance . ’ non-cash assistance or asgistance
Meoemwves ]
1776 EYE ST NW, STH FL WASHINGTON, DC 20006 16-164176% |501(C) {3 500,000, ICARCER CONTROL
_{2) ccero FoUNDATION _ _________________. [PREAST EDUCATION AND
3400 HIGHLAND AVE CINCINNMATI, OF 45233 32-002£6050 JEOJ.!CJ {3) 18,750, TH
_{3) cennRs-suvar MEDICRL CENTER ___ . _____ SEARCH
B700 BEVERLY BLVD 1OS ANGELES, Ch 950048 95-1544600 |501(C}E3) 135 000, IPROFESSORSHIP
_(4) cowrer FOR cRAwGE _ ___ ______________ | lCOLORECTAL EDUCATION
2817 BELCO DR, UNIT 9, ORLANDO, FL 32808 20-3062727 |501{C) (3} 41,025, 'ELLOWSHIP
_{5) cexnzer FOR_INDEPENDENCE OF THZ DISASIED NY | IMPROVE HEALTHCARE
B41 BROADWAY STR 301 NEW YCRK, NY 10003 13-2908454% |5014{¢C) (3] 1a,000. YSTEMS

3 ORECTAL EDUCATION
501 (C) {3} 23,061 . RANT
BRERST EDUCATION AND

55-136R€7%

8610 MARTIN LUTHER KING HOUSTON, TX 77230 76-0444882 501 (C) (3) 37,580. HEALTH
[BREAST ELUCATION AND
501 (C) 43} 22,500, [FEALTH

1134 WINTER STREET JACKSON, MS 319204

_(9) cevraaL we wEALTH SERVICES . ____ |

§4-0426295 [5014C) (3) 27,500 ICANCER CONTROL

1134 WINTER STREET JACKSON, MS 39204

{10) cumvENwE RIVER BCCEDR PROGRAM  __________ BREAST EDUCATION AND
PO BOX 590 ERGLE BUTTE, 5D 57625 46-0217757 |OGTHER ) 18,500. TH
{11) cagvewNz RIVER ECCEDR PROGRAM . | TMPROVE HEALTHCARE
PO BOX 590 EAGLE BUTTE, SD 57625 46-0217757 |OTHER €,250, STEMS .
(12) cyrroREn's cAmCER FOND . ____ |
901 MW 17TH ST STE G MTAMT, FL 33136 20-1226416 |501{C) (3} B, 678 CAMP _PROGRAM
2  Enter total rumber of section 501(c){3) and gevemment organizations listed inthe Ine 1 table |, ., .. ... .. R
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelineltable . . . .. ... ... ... ... - - - : oo oo oo ooz zos »
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 890 Schedule | {Form 580) (2013}
J8A
3E1288 4.000
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SCHEDULEI Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__oMmB No. 15450047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2013
Complete If the organization answered "Yes” to Form 880, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

I Attach to Form 990, Gipan to Public
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Servics P Information about Schedule | {Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Neme of the oganization ideniificiion number
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. ' ___

MG_engal Information on Grants and Assistance :
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ afigibiiity for the grants or assistance, and

the selaction criteria used to award the QFaNIS OF BSISEANE? . . . . . . . .« s s« c s senss e et e (Hves [Ino
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Asslstance to Governments and Organizations In the Unliad States. Complete if the organization answsred "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, fine 21, for any recipient that received more thar $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of oiganization (bYEIN {6) RCnection () Amourt orcash | o) Amountatnon- | L {) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government L granl cogh assistanca .,m,;,"- non-cash assEstance of assistance
_{1) cHILDREN'S DRFENSE FUND - WY _________ MPROVE HBALTHCARS
15 MAIDEN LN STE 1200 NEW YORK, NV 10038 52-0895622 |501 [C) (3 12,500, YSTEMS
_(2) CRILDREN'S HFAITHCRRE OF ATLAWIA ___ .. TRAINING -
4920 BRIACLIFF RD., #3172 ATLRENTA, GR 30329 5p-2367815 _|501 (€] (3) 24,000,
_{3) on1oREN'§ HOSPITAL OF LOS BNGELES ______ | CH SCHOLAR
4650 EIRSET BLVD LOS RNGELES, CA 90027 95-6121516 |OTHER 720,000,
_{4) cHIZDREN'S_HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIR  __ ___ IPOSTDOCTORAL
3§15 CIVIC CFTR BLVD. PHILADELYHIA PA 191D¢ 102,080, IFELLOWSHIP
_(5) comIsTIAN PATTH FELLOWSHIP CHURCH _______ | [BREAST EDUCATION AND
7210 N 767H ST MILWAUKER, WI 53223 46,896 TH
_{6) corIsTIANA ¥EALTR CRRE SVCS | ________ .|
4701 OGLETOWK STANTON NEWARK, DE 19713 10,000, HEALTH PROGRAMS
_(7) CIRCINNATI CHILDREN'S EQSPITEL MED. CTR ___ ) RESERRCE BCHOLAR
3332 BURNET AVERUE CINCIWNATI, OH 45229 725,000,
_{8) CuEVELAND CLINTC FOUNDATION _ _____ . HEALTH
303 2 BLYRIA, OH 44035 25,000,
_(9) crEvELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION . ___ .| [POSTDACTORAL
303 CHESTHUT COMMONS ELYRIA, O 44195 102,000, N [FELLOWSHIP
(10) cLINIGh TEPEYAC __ __ _ __ e —a ] PREAST RDUCATION AND
5075 LINCOLN ST DENVER, CO BO216 B4-1205505 Js01{C) {3} 45,147. !
(11) coLD_SPRING HARBOR LABORRTORY __ .. ____.| [POSTDOCTORAL
1 BUNGTOWN RD C. SPRING HAREOR, WY 11724 A50, D00, FELLOWSHIP
{12) conoynTA UBIVERSLTY IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK ) : FOSTOOCTORRL
630 WEET 164TH STREET KEW YORK, NY 10032 402,000, [FELLOWSHIP
2 Enter total number of gection 501{¢}{3) and governmant organizations listedinthe ine 118DIE _ . . . . .. .. v cnnnenne-cnena P
3 EnlarlutalnumberofoﬂlerorganizatlonsIlstadinthIin1mbla .b
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 930. Schedule ) {Form 990) (2013}
JEA
AE1288 1.000
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SCHEDULEI Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | owme ne. 15450047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2013

Complete |f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 21or22.

> Attach to Form 990. Cipeiry B Pl
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Benica P Information about Schedule | (Form 980) and its instructlons Is at www.irs.gov/form994.

Name of the organization I numbar
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. m__
IE“ Geaneral Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligiblitty for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance? | | _ ..., .. .. i .. st cnaaa s a s et ey [(Xives [Ino
2 Describe in Part IV the crganization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Gther Asslstance to Governments and Organizations in the Unlted States. Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" fo Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $56,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Inspection

1 (a) Name and address of otganizaiion {b}EIN (&) RC sectian {d) Amount &f cash {8} Amount of non- ‘&&""Fﬂv"‘ " (g} Description of {h) Purposa of grant
or government if grant can 5 nan-cash asefstance of geal

_{1) coLumpIA UNIVERSITY_ IN_THE CITY OF NEW YORK |

£30 WEST 164TH STRERT NEW YORK, NY 10032 13-5598093 |501(C) {3} 1,311,000,
_{2) conump1a tNivmRSITY MEDICAL CENTER _ _____ |

- 630 WRST 1gGTH ST WEW YORK, WY 10032 13-5550093 _|501(C) (3} 720,000,
_(3] corowsus NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH QTR INC _ . __ |

1000 WATERMARK DR COLUMBUS, QH 43215 31-1533508 |501(C} {3} 25,0030,

501 (€) (3) 55,238.

10300 SW 316 ST MIAMI, FL 33190 59-1372690
_{8) commmITY HERLTH SERVICES INC

501(C) (3} 37,500,

501 ¢{C) {3) 34,500,

500 ALBAWNY AVE HARTFORD, CT 06120 06-08E3942
_{7) commrry MERCER FowNCATION ____ . _____ | BREAST EDUCATION AND
1 5 LIMESTONE ST #700 SPRINGFIELD, OH 45502 21-1443778 |5014C} {3) 11,550, [HEALTH
_(8) comowrry_seRvICE SCCTETY OF NEN YORK __ | IMPROVE HEALTHCARE
105 E 22ND ST NEW YORK, NY 10010 13-5562202 _[501[C) {3) 48,876, ISYSTEMS
_(9) congUER _cRNCER FOMSDATION __________._] '
2318 MILL RD STE 800 ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 31-1667995 [S01(C) (3} 10,000. ICANCER CONTROL
{10) commRLL ONIVERSITY __ _______________| [POSTDOCTORAL
373 PINE TREE RORD ITHACA, NY 14850 15-D532082 |501 (C} (3} 15¢, 000. IFELLOWSHIP
(11) comwery uwrveRsITY . ____________ ] {RESEARCH SCHOLAR
373 PINE TREE RCAD ITHACA, N¥ 14850 15-4532082 |503 {¢) (3) 717,000
(12) cormersTONE CARE _________ . __ . %w EDUCATIGN AND
501 W HIGH STREET WAYNESAORG, PA 15370 25-1346194 |801{C) {3) 50,000, TH
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline1table _ . ... .......... ... o0t >
3 Enter total number of cther organizations listed in the line 1 table M -
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 830. Schedule 1 {Form 990) (2013)
J8A
3E1280 4.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULEI Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury
Intemat Revenue Service » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions |s ot www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization )

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

General Information on Grants and Assistance

OMB No, 1545-0047

1 Does the crganization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibiiity for the grants or agsistance, and
the selection critaria used to award the grants or assistance?
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

ents and Organizations in the United States. Compl

Grants and Other Assisiance to Governm
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than §

5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

@Y@s

ate if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890,

N wathod of valuation
1 (a) Name a:;] ;ggerrer?; gl ;:rganlzallun M EN ‘ﬁ G caation 5] Mn“;l.n:t of cish |.m rone Ror o, : o “{:,; n,g:.ﬂ'{.% 0; h np'.,::,, m".L%”“
_{1) CORATORS OF TEX UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI____ | hroracco
321 DNIVERSITY MALL KANSAS CITY, MO 4110 502 {C} (3] 86,737, |CONTROL
_(2) pann_yARBER CANCER INETITOTE_ ___ _____ __. REAST EDUCATION AND
44 BINNEY STEERT BOSTON, MR 02115 501 {C} {3]) 25,000,
_{3) DhNA-FRRAER CANCER INSTITUTR ___ .| lposTOOCTORAL
450 BROOKLIRE AVENUE BOSTON, MA 02215 04-2263040 |501(C) (3} 450,000, IPELLOWSHIP
_{4) pann-FARBER CANCER INSTITUTR __________ | RESEARCH SCHOLAR
450 BRODKLINE RVENUE BOSTON, MA 02215 504 {cy {3) 720,000,

800, 000

36,000,

50,000,

80,615,

_(9) DR JACCUELINE DELMONT MU PC ______ ...

__ 55 NOBTE MAIN ST FREEPORT, WY 136520

{10) DUKE_UNTVERSITY MEDIGAL CENTER _.________
2200 W. MAIN ST, $7i0 DURH2M, WC 27705

{11) EAST WALLEY COMMUNITY HLTH CTR _________
420 5 GLENDORA AVE WEST COVINA, a3 91730

{12) EuL ®Io EEALRH CERTER FOUNDATION

B35 K CONGRESS ST TUCSON, AZ 85745

2 Enter tolal number of section 501(c){3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

39,375,

1,258,500,

27,500,

For Paparwork Reductian Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 290.

JsA

3E1268 1.000
47091W 2217
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |___oma no. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Compiete If the organization answered “Yes™ to Form 590, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
» Attach to Form 990. Dpen'io Poblic
Department of the Treagury
Intemal Revenua Senice » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and Its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
m—_Genaral Information on Grants and Asslstance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantaes' eligiblity for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assiStANCA? , , , , .. .. .. .. -t assuraans-csns st snaarsactnsanarns @‘m DNa
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Granis and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" ta Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received mare than $5,000. Part Il can be dupiicated if additional space is needed.

4 [a) Name and address of organization (B} EIN {¢) FRG: saction {d) Amount ofcash | o) Amount fron- | (MR 5 waeten o) Description of (h} Purposa of grant
or g it [} grent wash aaglstance ' h ar asslstance

_{1) =pnRaTA_cOMMUNITY MOSPITAL _ _________.__ | . [BREAST EDUCATION AND
460 N READING RDAD EPHEATR, PA 17522 23-1370484 |S501{C} {3) 14,276 HEALTH

_(2) EsTamos mInos DR PENMSYIVANIA _________ | RRPAST EDUCRTION AND
PO _BoX £070% HARRISBURG, PA 17106 33-1DE9E14 |501 (C) (3) 256,000, TH

A3) panTiy_CARE WEALTH CENTERS ______._____ T EDUCATION AND
401 HOLLY HILLS AVE ST LOUIS, MO 63111 23-7076112 |501 (&) £3) 36,177, TH

_(4) rERy vouR pooBIRS FOUNDATION _ . ________ | T EDUCATION AND
PC_BOX 41 MIDDLETOWN, PA 17057 20-2938710 3S014C) (3 '1‘900.. TH

_{5) FIRST PAPTIST CHDRCH OF BALTIMORE ST INC __ BREAST EDUCATION AKD
1200 BALTIMORE ST MOBILE, AL 36605 63-0621082 [501 (C) (3) 6,000, HEALTH

_{6) riacLER wosPITAL R __________.___| gz\: AND COLORECTAL
400 HEALTH PARX BLVD ST AUSUSTINE, FL 32086 59-D675143  |501{C) {3} 19,200, N RAMS

_(7) rorr ARAvTHORRE . _________ |
611 SHERMEN AVE E FT ATKINSON, WI 53538 39-0286215 |S01(C) (3 11,056, ICRNCER EDUCATICH

_(B) PoupTH oAPTIST cHMURCH _______________ | RRAST EDUCATION AND
726 SOUTH STREET PORTSMOUTH, WA 23704 54-12€4179 |OTHER 5,000, TH

_{9) FRFD_RUTCHINSON CANCER RESEARCH CRNTER ___ | SERRCH PROFESSOR
41100 FAIRVIEW AVE. SEATTLE, WA 98103 1,753,500, JARD

(10) FRIENDS OF CANCER RESERRCH _ . _________ |
1800 M ST §W, #1050 S WACHINGTON DC 20036 29,000, ICANCER EDUCATION

(11} ceoReR MAsON ONIVERSITY _____________| [RESEARCH PROFESSOR
4400 UNIVERSITY DR FAIRFAX VA 22030 54-0836354 |OTHER 717,000, ) IARD

(12) GrORSE WASHINGTON DNTVERSITY _____ . _____| SEARCH & CANCER
2121 EYE ST. WW WASHINGTON, DC 20052 53-0106584 |503(C) {3} 853,779 \TION

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe fine 1table ... ........... ... ..ot »

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table G P

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructlons for Form 980, Schedule | (Form 990) {2013)

J5A

3E1286 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, [Ine 21 or 22.
» Attach to Form 990. ' Open to Public
Dapariment of the Treasury .
Intemat Revenue Senvice P Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and Its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. nspechion

Name of the organtzation tdentificatican nurabar
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
XY General information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization malntain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ elighility for the grants or assistance, and
tho selection critoria Used to AWard the QraNiS OF ASSISTANCT , _ . . . . « .« « s s <<+ s s e s cntae b enntan s r o s Eves [no
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the Unitad Stales.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the Unitsd States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part }l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a} Name and addrass of organization BIEIN (€] RC eaction () Aot ol casn | o) mourt ofnone | e Description of Purposa of grant
or government 1t spphicable grant ¢ Leh-ﬂmee - ey, spormiel, rg»]-ﬁsh asslstanca m or assmnn%m

39TH & O 9. NH WASHINGTON, DC 20007 s01(C) (3) 58,514, ) ITOBACCD CONTROL
_(2) cETHSEMINE COMMUNITY FELLOWSHIP _______ .| lEREAST EDUCATION AND
1317 E Emm AVE NORFOLK, VA 235D4 31-1359290 1504(C) {3) 9,000,

2965 N GREENFIELD RD PHOENIX, AP 85016

86-0101295 |501 (€) {3] 54,000 P _PROGRAME

EBDUCATION AND

7450 ATLBERT 3RD FL BRANDYWINE, MD 20£13 |52-0361414 501 (C} {3} 57,500,

CH PROFESSOR

100,000. WARD

T EDUCATION AND
000. ,TH

5510 W RORFOLE_ED FPORTESMOUTH, VA 22703
_(7) curPconsT sourn MEEC ____ __

2201 CANFU COURT #220 SRRASOTA, FL, 34232

[BRST AND COLCRECTAL
501 (C) {3} 23,955 : [PROGRAMS

&" CANCER

501 {C} {3) 310,429 TION

REAST EDUCATTON AND

€66 NE 125TH ST #238 N. MIAMI, PL 33161

€66 NE 125TH 9T s£38 . o A s ————

501 (C) 43} 8,025,

RST AND CGLORECTAL

501 (e} {3} 23,7590,

{11} maRa18 CO EOSPITAL DIST PNDIN _________ | AND COLORECTAL
2525 HOLLY HALL 8TE 292 HOUSTON, TK 77054 74-1536236 |OTHER 105,000,

(12) HARVARD COLLBGE _ _ ___ o EARCH PROPESSCR
1350 MASSACHUSETTS HOLYOKE, MA 02138 04-21031580 |501(Ck{3 150,000,

2 Enter fotal number of section 501{c)(3} and government organizations listed inthe ine 1dable _ | . . ... ... ... e ia e >
3 Entertotalnumhernfomero[ganizationslisledInthelina‘llable 'Iv

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 290, Scheduls | {Form 250} {2013)
J8A

AE1268 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE| Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | oMmB o. 15450047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part iV, line 21 or 22
I Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its Instructions ks at www.irs.gov/form990.
MNams of the arganizetion
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
mn General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Dues the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selocion Criteria Lised 10 award the grants or 38SIANGO? . . . . . . . . ..\ s s s s sensseenenennnnesenincncaeneas EYes [INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a} Name and address of organization {byEIN {e} RC saction () Amount ofcash | () Amount oo | (Lo o e {g) Deacription of {h) Purgosa of grant
or government i grant cash ' othe ' non-cash asslstance or assistance
(1) EaRvaRp MEDICAL SGRoOL_ _ _ ____________ | CH PROFESSOR
25 SHATTUCK ST, #509A BOSTON, MA 02115 04-2103580  |SDL{C) {3) 450,000, WARD
_{2) yeaLT RESERRCH INC.. ROSWELL PARK CRNCER_ _ | ERRCH PROFESSOR
EBEIM AND CARLTOR ST BUFFALO, NY 14263 14-1402155 01 (C) {3) 214,000, \WARD
_(3) yEART OF OH FAMILY HEALTH CTRS _________ | REAST SDUCATIGN AND

38-3765547 |501(C) {3) 37,500, ) TH

501(C) {3]) 53,000, ICRNCER EDUCATION
[BREAST EDUCATION AND

501 {C) (3) 23,540.

EDUCATION AKD

501 (C) (3) 37,500,

EDUCATIOR AND

1006 WASHINGTON ST INDIANAPOLIS, TN 465204 31-10668777 |501 (C) [3) 10,000,

35-6001672

867,000,

7272 GREENVILLE AVE DALLAS, TX 75231 75-2605163 |sp1{C) [3) 40,000,
{10} INTER-TRIBAL COUNCIL OFMT ____________ | EDUCATION AND
2956 ASHMUN ST SAULT ST, MARIE, MI 49783 38-1893519 |so1i(c) {3) 5,750,

1138 PEARSON HALL AMES, TA 50011 42-6004224 [501(C) (3} 715,000.

3i502 W NORTHSIDE DR JACKSON, MS 39213 64-0506107 |501¢(C) (3} 40,000
2  Enter fotat number of section 501{c){3) and government organizations listedinthe line1table _ ., . ... .. .......... T
3 Enter total number of ather organizations listed inthe fne 1table , . . . . . . . . .. .. PP '
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 950. Schedule | (Form 990) (2013)
Jsb
3E1288 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__oma no. 15450047

(Form 980) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@13
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Departient af the Trezaury - Attach to Form 990.

Intemal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule | {Form 950) and Its Instructions ls at www.irs.gov/form890.

MName of the organization -
AMERTICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. - L
Iml General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantaes’ eligibllity for the granis or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassiStaNCe? | |, . .. .. . . .ot s s u e ntaar o ansoananrsnta s El\’os Dﬂo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in fhe United States.

m—Gram.s and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” o Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (B}EIN {¢) RC section () Amoust ofcash | {e) Amountatnon- | hMEthG it {g) Description of {h) Purpase of grant
o government L] grant cach sssistance v N nan-cash azel or assislance
_{1) Jorys moPKINS UWIVERSTTY _____________| [RESEARCH PROFESSOR
w400 3400 FN CHARLES ST BALTIMORE, MD 21218 52.0595110 iEDl(C) {3} 737, 987. \WARD
_{2) kawsas UNIVERSITY ENDOWMENT ASGOCIATION ___ | & EDUCATION AND
- 3901 RAINBOW BLVD KANSRS CITY, ¥3 66160 4B-0547734 |s01(C) (3) 49,540,
_{3) myox_cowmmrry moseret . ________ | [EBREAST EDUCATION AKD
1330 COSHOCTON AVE MT VERNGH, OH 43050 31-0928576 |501 {C} (3] 23,850 [HEALTH
{4) 13 RED MRALTH CENTER ___________._.___|
21444 CARMEAN HAY B80 GEORGETOWH, DE 13947 14-1850828 |50 (C)(3) 10,000, . ICANCER EDUCATION
_{5) Lac_COURTE OREILLES mAND OF OJIEWE _ _____ |
13380 W TREPANIA RD HAYWARD, WI 54843 39-1165322 JOTHER 7,500 - ICANCER EDUCATIOR
(6] 1akE nEAvTH FOUNDATION __ _________ .. [BREAST EOUCATION AKD
753D AUBURHN RD CONCORD TOWNSHIP, OH 44077 34-1425870 [502(C) (3} 25,000, TH
_{7) rarinn pRERST CANCER AGENCY . _____._.__| Emsr EDUCATION AND
4271 MISSION ST SAN PRANCISCO, CA 54112 01-0628124 |S5014CH {(3) §,250. TH
_{8) LER MEMORIAL HERLTH SYSTEK FOWDATION ____ |
2780 CLEVEIAND AV #7159, FT. MYERE, FL 33901 59-p714812 [501(C) {3} 18,542, ICAMP PROGRAMS
_(9) LEraNn STANFORD JUNIOR UNIVERSITY __ _____ | RESERRCH PROFESSCR
340 PANAMA STREET STANFORD, Ch 34105 94-1156365 |501(C) (3} 729, 000 .
[10) LiFEcARE ALnIaNcE L] ) EDUCATION AN
1689 WEST MOUND ST COLUMBUS, OH 43223 31-4379454 |501{C) {3) A5,500.
{11} poms MEMORIAL MOSRTTAL . ________ | v EDUCATION AKD
1001 BELLBFONTAINE AVE LIMA, OH 45804 34-4434676 |501 (C} {3) 18,750
{12) LDW_comermrTY CARE_ _ __________
1201 3IRD AVE SE CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52403 . | 20-2405575 501 {c) {3) 31,450.
2 Enter total number of secticn 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the lne 1table _ | e e e e ___
3 Enter iotal number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table P ISP
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | {Form 890) {2013)
I8 ’
3E1288 1.000
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PUBLIG INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |___ome no. 15450047

{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@13
Complete If the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,

Qepertment afthe Treasury » Attach to Form 8980, Cipan 1o Poblic

Intemal Revanue Service P Informatlon about Schedule 1 {Form 990) and Its Instructions ls at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspaction

Namoe of the orgenization Employsr ldentificalisin tumd-el

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
EEH_General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantaes' elighility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the prants oressislance? | | . . .., ... ... ii i aa e e Yes [ INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organkzations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part i can be duplicated if additlonal space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization {B) EIN {6} G section (@) Amount cbcash | fu) Amount ofven | T, Methed 51 valuation {g) Description of [h} Purpass of grant
of government W grant oash asslslance " othe ' non-cash asslstance: or assistance
_{1) L17TLE RIVER MEDICRL CENTER ___________ | En.s:s'r EDUCATION AND
4303 LIVE OAX DR LITTLE RIVER, SC 29566 '57-0672117 |501 [C) {3} 43,750, TH
_{2) vrvesrrone FommaTIoN ___ ____________.|
2201 6TH 5T ADUSTIN, TX 78702 74-2806618 |501{C) (3) 7,713, [PAIN MANAGEMENT
_(3) zourseawn guaTR OWIVERSITY . ______ | RESERRCH PROFESSOR
433 AOLIVAR S5T. NWEW CRLERNS, LA 70112 72-6087770 |OTHER 5,500, HAR
_{4) Lovoun wwrverstry, cwicaeo |

501 4C) (3} 100,000.

1032 W. SHERIDAN RD CHTCAGO, IL 60660
_(5) mergueTTE warveRsTTY . ___ |
1324 W. WIGCONSIN AVE MILWAUKEE, W1 53233
_{(6) MASSACHUSETTS GENRRAL HOSPITAL

501{C) (3} 30,000.

1,992,000,

77 MASSACHUSETTS AVE CRMBRIDGE, MR 02139 04-2103594 [501 (€] {3) 1,152,500,

41-1506440 [501({C) {3}

_(9) penicAL_COLLEGE OF WISCOMSIN

{10) MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA

19 HAGOOD AVE CHARLBATON, SC 29425 So1{C)(3) 30,000
{11) pEnsTAR MARBOR MOSPITAL ______________.
3001 5 HANOVER ST BALTIMORE, MD 21228 52-1284532 |501{C) (3} 47,500,
{12) MEMORIAL POUSDATION TNC_______________
3435 JOMMSON ST HOLLYWOOD, FL 31021 50-2082218 |501(C) {3) 20,474,
2 Enter total number of section 501{c}(3) and government organizations listed inthe ine 1table _ ., . .......
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed intheline 1table . . . . . . . .. .., ... o0 oo oo .o n s oo oo o s oe
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 980. &chedule | (Form 990} (2013)
JEA
3E1268 1.000
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete If the organization answersd "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Serice

» Attach to Form 980.

MName of the organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

» Information about Schedule | (Form 930) and its Instructlons s at www.irs.gov/formd90.

IEII General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain racords to substantiate the amount of the grante or agsistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selaction criteria used to award the grants or assigtance?
2 Describe in Parl IV the organization's procedures for menitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

nts and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
d mare than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needad.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Emplayer Idsniiiwiron number

Grants and Other Assistance to Governme
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that receive

................................................. E‘fna Dﬂo

1 (a} Name and address of crganization {) RC asclion () Amount of cash | fe} Amcuntarnon- | JLMSR S beeten {g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government ¥ eppllcabie grant cosh awsistancs My epprsa non-cash gssistance or assigtanca

_{1) MEMORIAL SLOMN-KETTERING CANCER CENTER .. ___| ¥
1275 YORK AVENUE MEW YORK, NY 10065 501 {C} {3} 202,005, \WARD

_(2) wmRoy FomoTIon ] lPATIENT SUPRORT
411 LAUREL STE 2250 DEJ MOINES, IA 50314 5L (C) (3) 25,000. OGRAMS

_(3) weTHon1ST HOSPITAL FOUMDATION _________ | ‘ IMPROVE REALTHCARE
1707 SURSET BLVD HOUSTON, TX T7005 501 (c) (3) 12 500, TEMS

_{#) METRO NEW YORX FEALTH CARE FOR ALL CAMPAIGN | THPRGVE HRALTRCARE
40 WORTH ST NEW YORK, NY 10013 13-3870324 |OTHER 29,000, YETRMS

Sy mape e
120¢ NW 78TH AVE 200 MIAMI, FL 2312§

400 ROSALIND BEDFRRN GR MIDLAND, TX 797901
_(8) u1EANT clINICIANS NETHIRK

PC BOX 164285 RUSTIN, TX 78716

€5-0009277

94-1207296

_(9) yU#AURER CATHOLIC HOME

2330 N PROSPECT AVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53211
(10) MILYATKEE HRALTH CARE SERVICES _____ ____

2555 MARTIN LUTHRR KTNG MILWAUKER, WI 53212
{11) BOFFITT_CANGER CTR, UNIV. OF SOUTH FLORIDR

3702 SPECTRUM BIVD H165 TAMPA, FL 33612

2500 SAN PARLO RD JACKSONVILLE, FL 32224

____ 4500 SAN DPABLO RD JACKSONVILLE, FL 32324 |
2 Enter lotal number of section 501(c}3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

24,536 [COLORECTAL EDOCATIGN
[RREAST EDIICATION AND
50,000, . HEALTH
[PATIENT SUFPCRT
58,050, [PROGRAMS

36,3250,

[RESERRCH PROFESSOR

7,500.

44,125,

150, 004G,

501 (C) {3 821,000,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form $90.

J5A

SE1288 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
» Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Bervice P Information about Schedule | {Form 990) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the arganlzation

AMERICAN CANCER SQCIETY, INC.
General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records fo substantiate the amount of the granis or assistance, the granteses' eligiblity for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criterin used to award the grants or @ssistance? . | | | . . .. .. ... ittt n v e ea b s s s I__ilves DNo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Granis and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received mora than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is neaded.

1 (a) Name and address of organizalion {b) EIN £} RE maction (@} Amountcfcash | () Amountofnen- | Wi Msthod of vahusiion {8) Deseripfion af h) Purpose of grant
or govarnment B grant ach assistance ! Fm’ ¥ 3 non-cash assistanca ) or sr:sismnuua

_[1) MOUNTAIN PARK HEALTH CENTER

2702 ¥ THIRD ST 4020 PHOENIEK, A7 85004 86-049802¢_[501() (3) 5,681, WCBRRPLACE SYSTEMS
_(2) MT EI0N MISHIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH

&0 8 PARKWAY EAST MEMPETS, TN 38106 58-1443031 |OTHER 6,000, ICRNCER EDDCATION
_{3) paTIoNAL AcaDEMY OF SCIENCRS ___ ________|

500 FIFTH -ST NW #T433C WASHINGTON, DC 20001 53-0196832  |S01{C) {3} 25,000. [CANCER EDUCATICN
_{(4} nav1vE pyERicaN comMgNITY Glawic | [MPROVE HEALTHCARE

1213 E FRANKLIN AVE MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55404 03-0445789 |501(C) {2} 32,875, YSTEMS

[BREAST EDUCATION AND
501 (c) (3} 25,000 HEALTH

[BREAST EDUCATION AND
3569 RIDGE RORD CLEVELAND, OH 44102 50,900, [HEALTH

_(7) nr1eumORNOOD HRALTHSOURGR

_______________________________ [ERERST EDUCATION AND
3100 FREMONT AVE N MINMEAPOLIS, MH 55412 58,750, @LTH
_{8) yeuooRS cuilpREN'S cLimic . __ ]
A07 CHILDREN'S WAY JACKSOMVILLE, FL 32207 40,000, ICAMP PROGRAMS
_(9) novapn HEapT cENTERS | ____________ |
3325 RESEARCH WAY CARSON Clﬁ, NV 839708 94-3199117 26,260, [WORKPLACE SYSTEME
{10) vew avzprcay DIMENSIONS Lic | FATIENT SUPPORT
6955 LA TIJERA BVD LOS ANGELES, CA 9D045 24,500, [PROGRRAMS
(11) puw HOPE BAPTIST CHURCH ______ .. _.____|
5856 GREENWELL SP. BATON RCUGE, LA 70848 5,875, ICANCER EDUCATION
(12) mEw YORK UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE _ __ | RESEARCH PROFBSSOR
105 EAST 1TTH BT 4TH FL NEW YORK, WY 10016 150,000, _IAWARD
2  Enter fotal number of section 501(c){3) and government organizations listed inthe line 1table =~ .., ......... T
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1table . . _ . . ., . ... ... .4 s ve oot oot oeeosgos FE—
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, sse the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule | (Form 990) {2013}
JBA
3E1288 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPEGTION GOPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | ome no. 1545-0047
(Form 990} Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@13
Complete If the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line Hor22.
> Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury
Intamnal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule | {Form 990) and s Instructions i at www.irs.govNorm990.

Name of the orgenization Identifzatian cumber
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. h___
IZXI] General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintaln records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantaes’ elighility for the grants or assistance, and
tho selaction Criteia used o award the grants OT BSISANCE? , . . , .+« « <« « <4 s s s s soesasonsnsnansas s sas st Eves [Tne
2 Describa in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governmenis and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answerad "Ye
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed. :

5" to Form 990,

1 () Name and addrass of organization ByEIN £} RC soction () Aotz | (a) Aountofnan. | LARINS 2L mgtn {n) Dascription of ) Purposa of grant

. of government [ I grant cach syaistance i Pon-cash assistance or esslslance

_{1) NORTH CARCLINA STATE UNIV. ATHLETICS ______ [EREAST EDUCATION AND
BOX B503 RALRIGH, NC 27695 56-60D0756 |OTHER 14,420, TH

3101 CENTEWNIAL MALL § LINCOIK, NE £8503 47-0491233 |OTHER 6,250, JCOLORECTAL EDUCRTION

" RERST EDOCATION AND

4200 PAYNRE AVE 4800 CLEVELAND OH 44103

4200 PAYNE AVE 4800 CLEVELAWD, UP 2872

34-1014291 501 [C) 43} 37,500,

531 GTH ST TUNIT A SAN FERNANDO, Ch 91340
_{5) NORTHEASTEEY UNIVERSITY _ ____ e

501 {C) {3} B0,000.

1960 HENNY RD COLUMBOS, OH 43210 so1ic) (3} 1p2,000.
_(6) NORTHEEN VALLEY INDIAN MERLTH INC._______ |
207 N BUTTE ST WILLOWS, Ch 95988 36,250,
_{7) NORTHPOINT MEALTH £ WELLNESS CTR ___. .| BRET BOUCATION &
1313 IENN AVE N MINNEAPOLIS, MW 55411 41-6005801 58,4T4. HLTHCARE SYSTEMS
_(8) HORTHWESTRSN MEMDRIAL HOBPITAL __ ____ ___ |
S41 N E&lm STE 1651 CHICAGS, IL 60613 37-0860170 217, 000. ICOLORECTAL EDUCRTION
_{8) NORTUWESTEEN UNIVERSITY, EVANSTON CAMPUS __ | EARCH PROFESSCR
1801 MAPLE AVE. EVANSTON, IL 60201 36-2167817 1501 {C) (3) 1,360,693 WARD

EAST EDUCATION RND

2000 P STREET MW #300 COLUMBIA, SC 29202
(43} ByD_SCHOOL OF MEDICINE_ _ _ ____ -

E5p FIRGT AVE MNEV 1556 NEW YORK, NY 10016

54-1943145

11,250,

507 {C) (3) 1p,000. 'ER EDUCATION

{12) on ACADEMY OF FAMILY PHYBICIAN _________ | ECH EBROFESSOR
4075 N HIGH ST COLUMBUS, OH 43214 01 (C) {6 50,000, ARD

2 Enter lolal number of section 504{c)(3} and government organizalions fisted inthe ine 1table | . .., . ... ... oo nann iy »

3 Enlerlotalnumbrofnmernrganlzalionslistadinthelina1tahla P

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 330. Scheduls | {Form 990) (2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

OME No. 1545-0047

Cpen bo Pubiic

Inspoechon

SCHEDULE Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

{Form 990) Governments, and individuals in the United States
Complets If the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Departmant of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990.

Intemal Revenue Senice P Information about Schedule | {(Form 890) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form950.

Nama of the crganization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

IE“ General Information on Grants and Assistance

Emﬁr b SNl & SRS

1 Does the organization malntain records to substa
the selsctlon criteria used to award the grants or assistance? | |

ritiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibiity for the grants or assistanca, and

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

IE Yes l:l No

Grants and Other Asslstance to Governments and
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more t

Organizations in the United States. Complets if the organization answared "Yes" to Form 990,
han $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is neaded.

1 (a} Name and address of organization (BIEIN € G saction () Amount atesch | o) Amountarnoa- | Jhenetrod of seluoich {a} Diescription of {h) Purpose of grant
or government if gramt cash othar] non-cash sssistance or assistance
_{1} ou10_NORTYH _RAST HEALTH SYsTEMS __ _ _______| REAST EDUKATION AND
726 WICK AVE YOUNGSTOWN, OH 44505 34-1609341 [S01(C) {(3) 50,000, TH
_{2) ouro_syare owrverszTy _ . ____________| SEARCH PROFESSOR
1960 KENNY RD COLUMBUS, OH 43210 501 {C) {3) 1,590,000,

409 NORTH DUNLAP ST ST, PAUL, MN 55104
_(5) owecoN HEALTH aND SCIENCE UWIVERSITY __ . __

3181 ShM JACKSON PK. PORTLAND, OR 97239
_{6) orEGON_ STATE UNTVERSITY

_{7) PaTIENT ADVOCKTE FOIMDATION

421 PUTLER FARM RD HAMPTON, VA 23666

2,400,

ICANCER EDUCRTION

IMPROVE HERLTHCARE

_(B) rENNSYLVANIA STATE UNMIVERSITY

1620 L 5T NW 12TH FL WASHINGTON, DC 20036

1620 L 5% MW 4 L O e

2610 UNIV. AVE W ST PAUL, MN S5114

(12) PREMIER COMMUNITY HEALTH ____________.

23 JASPER ST DAYTON, OH 45408

2 Enter fotal number of section 501{¢}{3)} and government organizations listed in the line 1 table |
3 Enter total number of other organizations ligted inthe line 1teble . . . .. .. .. ... ...,

501(C} {3} 49,500, IsYSTEMS
EARCH PROFESSCR
OTHER 717,000. WARD
SEARCH PROFESSOR
501 (C) (6) 720, 000. WARD
S0 {C) {3) a00,333, [cANCER EDUCATION
RESERRCH PROFESSOR
501(C) (3) 116,250, _|aWARD
. PATIENT SUPPORT
13-1390920 |5014{C} {6) 857,627. PROGRANS
BREAST EDUCATION AND
12,000, IHEALTH
IMPROVE HEALTHCARE
41-1814659 _|501(C) (3} 8,500, ISYSTRMS
EDUCATIGN AND
501 {C} (3) 6,092. ﬁ

R

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

J8A '

3E12B8 1.000
47091W 2217

Schedule | (Form 980) [2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE! Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complets If the organization answered "Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Intemel Revenue Service P Information about Schedule | (Form 880) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Mama of the organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
IZXIL General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Doss the organization maintain records o substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligivility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award thegrants orassistance? . | . . . ... .. .. ... .ot e st aarner o na e xlves [Ino
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organlzations in the United States. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 590,
Part v, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated If additional space is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of organization (BEIN {c} RC saction {d) Amount of cash | (e} Amaunt of non- Moihod of waugdon {B) Dascription of {h) Purposa of grant
or government if gront tah gasistanca ok P, sppresal non-cash asslatance of sgslatanca
_{1) prIMARY HEAUTH SOLUTIONS __________.___ [BREAST EDUCATION AND
210 5 SRCOND ST 2ND FL HAMILTOR, OH 45011 31-1654200 |501 {C) {3} 10,534.
_(2) pravczoN waveRgtEy .. SEARCH PROPESSOR
87 PROSPECT AVE PRINCETON, MJ 08544 21-0634501 1501¢Ch {3) 150,000,

RESEARCH AND ERST
501 4{C} [2) 43,460, ICHCER PRGMS

35-1958810

501 {c) (3} 33,750 [CANCER EDUCATION
_______________________________ [BREAST EDUCATION AND
110 ROUTT AVE PUEBLO, 0O Bl004 B84-0921621 |501{C) (3) 26,250, TH

SEARCH DPROFESSOR
35-5002041 501 {C) (3) &0,000. WARD

_______________________________ REAST EDUCATICN AND
401 E 34TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46205 35-1948768 |501(C) (3) 34,500, TH

_(8) rEn cripr MRALTR SERVICEE ...
88395 PIKE BD BAYFIRLD, WI 54814 39-1172866 2,500, ICANCER EDUCATION
_(9) BICHMOND UNIVEREITY MEDICAL CENTER ______
355 BARD AVE STATEN ISLAND, NY 10310 74-3177454 |501{C) (3} 14,400, ICOLORECTAL EDUCATION
{10) s BERRHEGING COTNTY THRLAN_GERUTI INC ___ [BRERST RDUCATION AND
131555 1/2 POTRERO RG PANNING, Ch 92220 55-2B46605 501 (C) (3] 37,500, TH
{11)] ROCKEFELLER WWIVERSITY __ _.______._____| CH PROFRSSOR
31230 YORE AVE BOX B2 NEW YORK, NY 10065 13-1624156 |501¢C) (3) 102,000, IARD
(12) rosALIND PRANKLIN UNIVERSTTY ___ __ . ___ | SEARCH PROFESSCR
3333 GREEN BAY RD HORTH CHICAGO, IL 60054 36-21B1973_ 501 (€) ¢3) 100,000, \WARD
2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and govemment organizations listed inthe Bne ttable _ |, . . ... ... ... .. . . .eeenan
3 _Enler total number of other organizations isted intheline1table . ... ... .. ... . -+ o oo oo esnsvn oo >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule | (Form 890) (2013)
JBA
3E1288 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__omb No. 1545-0047

(Form 9390) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
Dopertment of the Treasury - Attach 1o Form 290.
Intemal Revenuae Serdie » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its Instructlons is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Nama of the crganization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' efigibilty for the grants or assistance, and
e salaction orltoria US6d to EWard the grants OF BSSISIANGE? . . . . . .+ + v s s s s s ss s e ennreennrsrniarsnecniesnien. Kves [Ine
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additicnal space is needed.

1 {a} Name and address of organization ) EIN o) R nection (g Amountctcash | (o) Amaunt cfror | Tl e e {g) Description of {h} Purpass of grant
or government [ grant aosh P non-cash asslstancs or
_{1) BURAL woMEN'S_EEAUTH PROVECT __________ | [BREAST EDUCATION AND
P,0, BOX 12016 GAINESVILLE, FL 32604 5%-3429511 rSDI(C) [} 1¢,025.
_(2} pusy UNIVERSITY MED CERTER _ . .. _____.] CH &COLORECTAL
1700 W VAN BUREN CHICRGO, TL €0612 36-2174823 [501(C) (3} 163,850, TICN
_(3) RUTGERS, THE STATE UNTVERSITY OF MEW JERSSY ’ SEARCH PROFRSSOR
3 RUTGERS PLAPA NEW BRUNSWICK, WJ 08901 22-6001086__ 501 (C) {3} 40,0G0.
_(4) sarwr JOSEPH'S MERCY CARE SRVC _________ | EDUCATION AND
424 DECATOR s‘l‘- SE ATLANTA, BA 30312 Sg-1752700 |501({C) (3) 10,000, TH
_{5) saINy JUDE_CHILDREN!S RRSEARCH HOSPITAL __. | BARCH PROFESSOR
262 DANNY THOMAS PL MEMPHIS, TH 38105 62-0646012 JSOL{C) (3) M T20, 000, \WARD
_(8) snrpp para va GmwTE__ _______________ | EDUCATION AND
195 AVIATICH WAY #200 WATSONVILLE, Ch 95036 94-'.:705'747 S01(C) (3} 30.0‘00- TH
_{7) scRI1PPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE  ___________ EARCH DROFESSOR
10550 N TORREY PINES LA JOLLA, CR 92037 ’ 33-0435964 |501{c} {3) 305,668, WARD
_(8) s6a wam_cowmwrTy FRALT CTR__ . _______| i ST & COLORECTAL
1040 S HENDERSON ST SEATTLE, WA 98108 S {C) (3) 102, 792, TION
_(9} sprown caLvaARY BAPTIST CHURCH  __ _______ | RERST EDUCATION AND
2940 CORPREW AVE NORFOLX, VA 23504 54-1245514 [501(C) (3} 8,938, TH
{40} SENTARA HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS __ __ _________ T EDUCATION AND
600 GRESHAM DR HORFOLK, VA 23507 52-1271801 |501{C) {3] 11,250,
(11) s1stERS BY cHOICE _ ________.________| i REAST EDUCATION AND
5910 HILLANDALE DR #104 LETHONIA, GA 3DOSE 501¢Cy (3) 25,000, TH
(12) soqIETY FOR RES. ON NICOTINE & ToBACCO __ |
2424 AMERAICAN LN MIDDLETON, WI 531562 52-1906424 |501 (€) {3) 20,000, [TOBACCO CONTROL
2 Enter total number of section 501(c}{(3) and government organizations listed inthe Ineftable | _ .., .. ....... ... ... 0ot >
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table DI P SPIPRP PP
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 999. Seheduls | (Form 980} (2013)
JBA
3E3268 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE| Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__oms No. 1545.0047
(Form 980) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete If the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 900, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
- Attach to Form 990,

Depariment of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Servica » Information aholt Schadule | (Form 980) and its instructions Is at www.irs.govform880.
Nama of the organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
lﬂ!l General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantlate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantaes’ elighflity for the grants or assistance, and

the seloction orfferla USed to ward the GFANIS OF BSSISIANCE? , , . . . . . .+ v+ . . ss s sneeesennsennescnneccaaenss... XYes o
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yas” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of arganization (b}EIN {5} RC soction ) Amourtctcash | (o) Amountctnan- | JLMEGE S muttn (g} Description of {h} Purposa of grent
or government W grant e msletance T athart non-cash asslatance or
_(1) 5C HIsPANIC LATINO HEALTH COALITION _____ | EDUCATION AWD
FO BOX 722 COLUMBIR, SC 29202 01-060594€ |501{C) {3) 6,250, ) TH
_(2) souTyEAST LANCASTER HEALTH SER __ _______.| [PRERET EDUGATION AND
3321 ¥ ARCH ST LANCASTER, PA 17603 23-2160896 |5014C} {3 10,000, . TH
_(3) souTyeRy 1p posPITAL SERVICES __________ |
1239 E MAIN ST CARBONDALE, IL 62501 27-06168935 |501 (&) (3) 25,000. AL EDUCATION
_{4) sourTHERN ILLINGTS DNLV, SCHODL OF MEDICINE |
Po BOX 19607 SPRINGFIELD, 1L, 62794 37-0661220 |501{C}{3) 32,500, ICCLORECTAL EDUCATION
_(5) sPoxaNE REGIONAL FERLTH DISTR . ________ | \
1101 W _COLLEGE !lDl BPOKANE, Wh 95201 91-1527532 |S01 (C) {3} 5,681, DRKPLACE SYSTEMS
_{6) ST cRoI® TRIBAL MEALTH_________
24653 ANGELINE AVE WEBSTER, WI 54883 39-1210835 |OTHER 7,500 ICANCER EDUCATION

[BRERST EDOCATION AND
501 (c} {2 25,000, HEALTH

23-2866460

(8) ST JpsEeH's MERCY FOWNDATION __________ | [BREAST EDUCATION AND
1100 JOHKSOR PERRY RD: #1180, ATL, GR 30342 503 {C} (3] 37,500, [HEATTH

_(9) sr ruke's wIvERSTTY HosPITRL  _________ | EREAST EDUCATION AND
803 CSTRUM ST BETHLEHEM, Pa 18015 S01(C) (3} 25, 000. MEALTH

(10) 57 THoMAS cOMMUNITY HERLTH CTR _________ | BREAST EDUCATION AND
1986 MAGAZINE ST NEW DRLEANS, La 703130 501(C) {3} 39,813, STH

(11) sTawFoRD UNIVERSITY . ________._____ ] RARCH PROFESSOR

501 (C) (3] 1,563,666,

JREAST EDUCATION RD

525 E MARKET ST AKRON, OH 24304 34-12190061 |5¢1(C) {3) 25,000,
2 Enter total number of section 501{¢){3) and govemnment organizations listedinthe fine 1table _ _ ., . . . ... ........ 000 uaa P .
3 Enter total number of olher organizations litedintheline 16800 , , , . . . .o o v e o oeysoa s s e oo veee e ezasacecacacoa . @ -
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930. Sehadule | (Form 990) (2013)
JSA
3E1208 1.000
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SCHEDULE Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Completa If the organization answersd "Yes™ to Form 890, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
» Attach to Form 980.
Dapartment of the Treasury
Intemel Revenue Service » Informatlon about Schedule | {(Form 880) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form@90.
Name of the osganization

AMERICAN CARCER SOCIETY, INC.

] General Information on Grants and Assistance

OMB No. 1545-0047

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistanca, and

the selsction criteria used to award the grants or assigtance? , |

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monlitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

DNo

Yeos

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Parl IV, line 21, for any raciplent that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is nesded.

4 {a} Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c} RC section W) Amountofeash | fo) Amountoinon | L I {g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government If spplicable qram ash. asslslance: ntha N non-cash assistance or asslancs
(1) SUsAB G_KOMEN RREAST CANCER ___________. REAST EDUCATICN AND
_MMH} 75-1835298 |501(C) (3) 15,764 . TH
_(2) rewrLE wIvRRSITY ___________ EARCH PROFESSOR
1538 LIACOURAS WALK PHILADELPHIA, PA :;.9122 400, 00D .
_(3) 7 assoc._QF COMMINITY HEALTH CTRS INC____

5900 9W PKWY BLDG 3 ADSTIN, TX 78735 5,750, JCOLORECTAL PDUKATION
_{4) THE_ncaDEMY OF MEDICINE-CINCIMNATI ______ | . [BREAST EDUCATION AND
MI. OH 45212 18,750, [HEALTH
_(5) Tvg aurTanm FouNDATIGN _ __ ___________ | [BREAST EDUCATION AND

2600 SIXTH ST SW CANTON, OF 44720 25,000,

_(8) Ter weTHODIST ROSPITAL FODNDATION ____ ____| EAST EDUCATION AND

1707 SUNSET BLWVD HOUSTCN, TX 77057 76-0094743  |501 (€} {3) 23,714 . EALTH
_{7} THE METROWEALTH FQUSDATION ____________| REAST EDUCATION AND

2500 METROHBALTH DR CLEVELAND, OH 44103 34-6607695 |50l (C) (3) 36,250. TH
_(8) THE RES. FDN FOR_THE SUNY BUFFALO UNIV____ | SEARCH PROFESSOR

402 CROFTS HALL BUFFALO, NY 14260 - 14-136B361 |501(C) (3} 16,639.

_(9) rum smawy FomwmaTION . _______ ]

7567 LA JOLLA BLVD LA JOLLA, CA 52037 20-5970935 ]501{C] {2) 35,223, JCAMP PROGRAM
{10) T st pAvL FowwDATION ______________ | :

55 FIFTH ST EAST, ﬂﬁnn ST PAUL, MN 55101 41-603153¢ |501 (€} (3) 72,000, ICANCER EDUCATION
(41} THE TAMUS HEALTH_SCIEWCE CTR RESEARCH FDN_ __| [RESEARCH PROFESSOR

400 HARVEY MIT. COLLEGE STATION, TX 77845 74-31238434 |501(C) (3) 40,0008, \WARD
(12) rur oNTVERSITY OF cmYcAgO__ ____________| Esmm WCOLORECTAT,

SHG1 S ELLIS AVE $#007 © CHICAGD IL 60637 36-2177139 |5D1{C} {3} 474,791, T ION

2 Enter fotal number of sectien 501{c)(3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table e e ettt __
3 Enterlotalnumberofotharo[ganizatiunsIistedinthelineﬂabls__._,_,,__......_....._.......................b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see tha Instructions for Form 930,

JBA

SE1288 1.000
47091W 2217

Schedule | (Form 980) (2013)

PAGE 69



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB Ho. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete If the organization answerad “Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
- Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule | {Form 990) and s Instructions Is at www_irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer Wanisicaton mumber

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
EZXI] General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ elighility for the grants or assistance, and

B oo orferia wsod  Bward the Granis OF BSSIBCE? . » . - » + + » + + v <« v e s s s senennnesenneeeeannnconeenns Kves [Ino
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "ves" to Form 990,
Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $6,000. Part il can be duplicated if additional space is needad.

1 (a} Name and address of organization WBIEIN (e} RC section () Amount cfcash. | te] Amount ofrone | () Mathod s valustin {) Description of {h} Purpose of grant
or government L] grant canh asslsience i .,n..f ’_" ' nief-cash aesistance o BEsislance

_{1) TuR womMEN'S BREAST HERLTH INITIATIVE _____ | [BREAST EDUCATION AND
- &647 MIAMI LAKES MIAMI LAKES K FL 33014 56-2540735 1501 {C) (3} 23,102, ) EALTH
_{2) raomns JEFFERSON WNIVERSITY ________.——| ERRCH PROFESSOR

125 § 9TH ST PHILADELPHIA, PA 15107 23-1352681 501 {C) {3) 150, 000. JARD
_{3) Tomncoo_FRER KIDS ACTION FwD_ . ________| L

1400 EYR ST STE 1200 WASHINGTON, DC 20005 52-1974904 01 (C) (4] 200,000, ) BACCO COWTROL
_{4) TeinrTY MEDICAL CHENIER ____________ .

2701 - 177H _STREET ROCK ISLAND, IL §1201 16-2739259 |501 (C) (3) 7.500, ICOLORECTAY, EDUCATION
_(5) TROMAM MEDICAL CENTER ___ ____ _ ] . IEALTHCARE SYSTEMS &
2310 HOLMES AVE KANSAE CITY, MO 64108 43-1194D64_|5024C) (3} £0,000. [PATIENT BUPPORT
_(6) TRUSTHES OF THE UNIVOR DA _ ___________J [EREAST EDUCATION AND

31451 WALNOT 8T #221 PHTILADELPHTA, PR 19104 501 [C) (3) . 25,000,

160,000,

25,000

PO _BOX 74947 CLEVELAND, OH 44101 34-0714775  (SOL{C) (3) 25,000,

PO BOX 74947 CLEVELAND, OH 4

{10) TNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA, BISMINGRAM _______ | [RESEARCH PROFRSSCR
1720 2ND AVE SOUTH BIRMINGEERM, AL 35294 §3-6005396 |OTHER 728,000,

(41) IVERSTTY_OF ALARRMG, RIEMINGHRM ________ RESEARCH PROFESSOR
1720 2WD AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35254 £3-5005396 |[OTHER 720,000, [

{12) WIIVERSITY OF ALARAMA, TUSCRIOOSA ______ RESEARCH PROFESSOR
ROX 970104 TUSCALOOSA, AL 35487 63-£001138 501 {C) (3) 40,000,

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3} and government organizations listed in the Be I labIe | L ... caae e .

3 Enter lotal number of other organizations listed in the fine 1 table .b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | {Form 990) {2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE1 Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__oms No. 15450047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete If the organtzation answered "Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Depariment of the Treasury - Attach to Form 290.
Intemal Reveriue Service P Information about Scheduls | (Form 990) and Its instructions s at www./rs.gov/iform980.

Neme of the organization fdeniifrcaiion i
AERICAN CaNCER socrETY, T, [ .
IE“ General Information on Grants and Assisiance )

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, ard
th selection crileria used to award the grants or GSSISIBNET . . . . . . . . .\ .+ . s useenrennneenaeenneeeneaacnaie.. (ElYes [ INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

PPN Granis and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Methed of valustion

1 {a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {5 RC seation {d}) Amount of cash {©} Amount of non- FMV, oppraical, i) Description of {h} Purpose of grant
or government " grant cesh gsshatance non-cash asslstance or assistanee

_{1) owrvererTy oF aRxzoMa . _________._.| . [RESEARCH PROFESSAR
P O BOX 3308 TUCSON, RZ B5722 74-2652688 |GOVT. B23,000. W

_(2) owivessity oF cantroRNIn, Davis  _______ | PROFESSOR
16850 RESEARCH PARK DR #300 DAVIS, CA 95618 94-6035494 |501{C) (3} BEA, DD

_(3) muvERSTTY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE _______ | PROFESSOR
5171 CALIFORNIA AVE #150 IRVINE, CA 92697 95-2226406  [501{C} {3} 15,000,

_{4) uxvEReITY OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES ___ _ | PROFESSOR
110¢h KINRDSS AVE La, CA 90095 95-6006143 |501(C) {3} 822,000,

_{5) INIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAM DIESQ _____ | PROFESSEOR
9500 GILMAN DR DEPT 0934 TA JOLLA, CR 52093 2,034,000,

_() ouTvERSTTY OF CALIFORNIA, SN FEANCTSCO ___ | PROFESECR
3333 Ch ST #3315 SAN FRANCISCO, Ch 94143 2,478,000,

_(7) purveRs TRy OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ __ ___ | PROFESSAR
1156 HIGH STREET SANTA CRUZ, Ch 95064 T20,000.

_(B) murversiTy oF cnrenso . ____ | PROFESSCR
5801 SOUTH ELLIS AVE CHICAGO, IL 60637 2,310,000,

_{8) yszveReITY OF crmcIwmaTt | PROFESSOR
51 BOODMAN DR CINCINNATI, COH 45221 A1-6000989 |501(C) (3} ipo, dOO.

{10} puIvERSITY OF COLORADO DENVER, AMC AND DC__ PROFESSOR
23001 E 17TH PL $W1126 AURORA, CO BO04E B4-6000555 [503 () [3) 182,500,

(11) DYIVERSITY GF_COLORKDO, BOULDER _ _ ______ | PROFESSOR
3100 MARINE ST BOULDER, CO 80303 84-609DESS 501 (C) {3} 270,000,

{12} murvERSITY OF COLORADO, DENVER _____ ____ FROFESEOR
13081 E. 1TTH PL #W1126 AURORA, CO 80045 84-6000555 |5031 {C) {3) 870,000,

2  Entertotal number of section 501{c){2) and government organizations listed inthe ine 1table _ ... .. ............... N

3 EnlartotalnumberofutherorganizatiunsIithheEne1hable e S S S PP

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 230. ’ Schedule | {Form 990) {2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULEI Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |___oMB Ho. 1535-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complets If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 21 or 22
> Attach to Form 990.
Dapariment of tha Treasury )
Intemal Revenus Sarvica » Information about S¢hedule | (Form 990) and Its instructions Is at www.irs.goviform990.
Name of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
=TI General information on Grants and Assistance
1 Doas tha organization malntain records to substantlaie the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ aligibility for the grants or asslstance, and
tho selaction crileria used 10 aWard tho GraNES OF 8SSISIBNCS? . . . . . . . .+ v .. s s s s ss s s s ensssnneecnneennoneeo... (KYes [
2 pescribe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitaring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the Unlted States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated additional space is needed.

1 {a) Neme and address of organization BYEIN {5) RC section (&) Amount of csh | (e) Amount o mon- ; iy v Fe (9) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government ¥ grani cach pesistance ﬁ' non-cash essislancs or assistance
_{1) murversTTY OF comgmeTIOW . _________ ] H PROFESSOR
438 WHITHEY ROAD EXT !1133 SEI.‘UR'R!I CT_CE263 06-0772160 OTHER 716,000,
_{2) vsrvRReITY OF QEORGIA. SURVEY RESEARCH CTR _ ) EDUCATION AND
201 N. MILLEDGE AVE. RTHENS, Gh 30602 58-6001058 |OTHER 15,009,
_{3) myrveRsTTY oF_ILLrmols cEICAS ., _______ | [REGEARCH PROFBSSOR
PO _BOX 20787 SPRINGFTELD, 1L 6270E 37-6000511 [501 (€) (3} 549,541,

_{#) mIvERSITY OF ILLINOLS FOUNDATTON PROFESSCR

501(C) {3) 100,000,

PROFESSOR

501 (C) {3} 720,000,

FROFESSOR

2 _OILMORE MATL IOWA CITY, IA 52242 42-6004813

184, 800,

PROFESSOR

501 {C} {3]) 220, 000.

FROFESSOR -

5014{C) [3) 1,553,000,

PROFESSOR

501 BOWY MEDCENTER ONE LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
{10} UNIVERSITY OF MARVLAND, BRUTIMORE ____ ____|

1,48D,000.

) FROFESSOR
52-6002032 |OTHER 20,000,

£20 LEXTNGTGN ST BALTIMCRE, MD 21201

{11) UNIVERSITY_OF MASSACHUSETTS MEDICAL SCHOOL

PROFESSOR
04-3167352 JOTHER 313,500,

55 LAKE AVE NORTH WORCESTER, MA 01655
(42) marvEReTTY OF MICHIGAN __ _____________
3003 8. STATE ST $1054 ANN ARBOR, MI 48109 38-£006309 [S01(C} (3] 5,555,000,
2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table |
3 Entertutglﬂmbarofnlhrarganizatlunslistedintheline1lable.............................................P
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930, Schedule 1 (Form 990) (2013)
i8h
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
| » Attach to Form 990, Dpen to Public
Department of the Traasury T
Intamal Revenue Service P informatlon about Schedule 1 (Form 890) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formd90. lrispection

Name of tha organization | ber
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -

BB General Information on Grante and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintaln records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligility for the grants or assistance, and

tho selction criteria 56T {0 BWARd the Gants OF ASSTSIANCET . . . . . . . . « s <« < s s s nsescennansronaneanssnosansssos [Hyes [Ino
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for manitoring the use of grant furds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governmaents and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and sddress of organizaion MIEN {€) RC secton {d) Amovatcicash | 8} Amount of non- Mathod o ol a) Description of {h} Purpose of grant
or government f epplicable grant cash Bssistencs i non-cash sesistance oF sssistance
_{1} mirversrTy OF MIMNESOTA - TWIM CITIES _ ___ | RESEARCH FROFESSOR
200 GAK BT S.E. MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55455 41-6007513 [GOVT. 992,071,
{2} unIvERSTTY OF NRERASKA MEDICAL CENIER ____ iﬁm PRGFESSOR
987035 NEBRASKA MEDTICAL CTR OMAHA, WO 68198 47-0049123 501 (C) (3} 720,000, N WARD

_(3) DIVERSITY OF MEVADA, RENO RESEARCH PROFESSOR
204 ROSS MALL RENG, NV 83557 B8-6000024 [5011(C) (3) 720, 000.

PROFESEOR

1 UNTV, OF NM ALBUQUERQUE, HM 87131 N £5-6000642 |501(C) (3} 156,234,

PROFES8S0R

56-6001393 |501 (C) {3} 4,155,500,

PROFESSOR

1000 STANTON L.YOUNG BLVD OF CITY, OK 73317 |73-6017987 528,000.

_(7} mHIvERSTTY QF BENNEYIVANIA_ ________ .- PROFESSOR
3451WALNUT ST FRANK, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19104 23-1352685 [5011C) {3) 720,000.

_{B) OuIvERSITY OF PITTERURGH __ ______ .| PROFESSOR
123 DNIVERSITY PL PITTSBURGH, PA 15213 25-p965591 |s01{C) {3} 794,000,

_(9) ONIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER SCHOLAR

16-0743209 |S01(C) (3) 2,060,000,

518 HYLAN BLDG. ROUHESTER, NY 14627 .

307 UNIVERSITY BLVD MOBTLE, AL 36638 £3-D477348 220,000,
(11) sIvERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA ____ _ _____ |
3702 SPECTRUM BLVD #165 TAMPA, PL 33632 £9-3102112 60,000,
{12) DNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN Ch____.._________
1851 DOWNEY WAY LA, CB 90089 95-1642394 [SD1(C} {3} 13,662,
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations listedinthe ine 118BIE . . . . . .. v e nneann e
3 EntartotalnumberofntherorganlzationslistedintheIina1Iab'|e.............................................P
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, sae the Instructions for Form 290, Schedule | (Form 990} (2013)
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvice

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete If the organization answered “Yas" to Form 890, Part IV, line 21 or 22
» Attach to Form 990.

P Information about Schedule 1 {Form 99¢) and Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form290.

| omB No. 1535-0047

Name of the organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

EEXI] General Information on Grants and Asslstance

Emﬁ dentificalon insriisi

1 Does the crganization maintain records to substantia
the seleciion criteria used to award the granis or assistance? _ , , ., .. .........
2 Describe In Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in

the United Sates.

iate the amount of tha grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibilty for the grants or assistance, and

R 1 I ™

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890,

Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space Is needed.

1 {a) Name al;lri ;3,:‘;:’::, gmmgmimﬂnn (B)EIN m} ncmk:- d nm;::t of cash (.L;m: of non- mﬂ\;ﬂva;lg:' 9 nasm :; {h} Z:‘z::::,’ gant
_{1) mwrveRsITY OF SOUTRERN B __ ______._.__| BCHOLAR
2720 5. FLOWER STRERT 108 ANGELES, CA 90089 95-16542194  |501 {C) (3) 2,514,000,
_(2) twIVERSITY OF TEWNESSEE HEALTH SCIENCE CTR | | SEARCH SCHOLAR
1534 WHITE AVE KNOXVILLE, TH 37336 62-6001636_1501 {C} (3} 720,000,
_{3) ouIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEAUTH SCI. CTR__ ...t DEGREE
POST OFFICE BOX 20036 HOUSBTCK, TX 77225 74-1761309 |OTHER 30,000, CHOLARSHIP

1515 HOLCOMBE BLVD HOUSTON, TX 77030

_(7) uniy, OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH, GRLVESTON

301 UNIVERAITY BIVD GALVESTON, TX 77555

T4-6000949

9,994,

150,000,

T EDUCATION AND

[POSTDOCTORRL
[FELLOWSHIF

2,204,000,

306,000

[RESEARCH SCHQLAR

<F‘ﬂ'

JCANCER _CONTROL

_{8) vwrversTry OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED. CTR__ | [PORTDOCTORAL
5323 HARRY HINES BLVD DALLAS, TX 75390 STATE _OF TEXAS 463,500 [FELLOWSHI P
_(8) UNTVERSITY OF TEXAS SOUIFWESTERN WED. CIR __ SEARCH SCHOLAR
5323 MARRY HINES BLUD Dml TX 75390 75-6002BEE 2,127,000, &
{10} wrvRRsTTY OF TEXAS, RUSTIN _______. | lPCATDOCTORAL
101 EAST 27TH ST #5.300 AUSTIN, TX 78712 74-6000203 |S501{C) {3) 154 666 . [FELLOWSHIE
(41) onrversITY OF TOLEDO __ _ __ . __________] [BREAST EDUCATION AND
2801 W BANCROFT ST TOLEDO, OH 43606 34-64014583 |OTHER 25,000, HELLTH
(12) twrveRsrTy OF UTRH __________ .| DOCTORAL DEGRER
75 § 2000 B _ST SALT LAKE CITY, UF 84112 B7-6000525 561 (C} {3 6,000, JSCHOLAREHTP
2 Enter fotal number of section 501{c)(3} and govemment organizations listed inthe ine 1table . ., ... ............ R O
3 EntarlotalnumberoloﬂmroganizatlnnsIlstadintheﬁneﬂable hh ks« e seeeisssttscsacacecgisssicceseceseses, W

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |__owa Ho. 1545-0047
{(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2013
Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
. P Attach to Form 990. Open 1o Plliic
Department of the Treasury
Intenal Revenus Sarvics » infarmation about Schedule | {(Form 530) and its instructlons is at www.irs.gov/form880. Inspection

Namae of the arganzalion Idanf=iisn nwmbear
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

IE“ General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintaln records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligbility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grantsor assistance? , |, . . . .. . ... . c .. i r s s e s e r_ilYos DNo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for meonitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Asslstance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any racipient that recaived more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional spaca is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of organization {b)EN (¢} RG section (d) Amount of ash {e} Amount of non- { mFﬁv?lm {g) Description of (h} Purposs of grant
of government L] grant aawh asalsiance i non-cash o
_(4) DuIvERSLTY OF WFAM ___ . __________ .~ - [POSTDOCTORAL
75 8 2000 B ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 94112 B7-6p00525 |501(C) (3] 252, 000, [FELLOWSHI P
_(2) morvemsTTY oF wAM __ | CH SCHOLAR
75 S 2000 B éT SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84112 B7-£000525 |5014C) {3) 1,449,000
_{3) mirv. OF UIRH, HUNTSMAN CANCER INSTITUTE __ | BEEARCH ECHOLAR
75 8§ 2000 E ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT B4112 a7-6000525 |501({C) {3} 720,000, IRANT
_{4) mervers1TY OF WISCOSIN - MPDISON _______ | {POCTORAL DEGREE
21 N, PARK ST MADISON, WI 53715 395-6006492 |5014C) (3] £0,000, IBCHOLARSHIP
_(5) puIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - waDlsow _______ POITDOCTORAL
21 N. PARK ST MADISON, WI 53715 39-60064%2 |50 (€) (3) 200,000. [FELLOWSHIP
_(8) pEivERSITY OF WISCONSIN - MADISON _______ [RRSEARCH BCHOLAR
21 H. PARE ST MADISON, HI 51715 39-6006492 1501 (C) [3) 2,164,000,
_{7) ONIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISON _______ |
1300 UNIV. AVE, #4720 MADISON, WI _S5370E 39-18‘05963 90,300,
_{8) uPPER CHRSAPEAKE MEALTH CRWTER . ___ |
520 DPPER CHESAPEAKE DR BEL ATR, MD 21014 10,000,
_{9) vrman wiNISTRIES NC________ |
1551 REGEMCY CT CALUMET CITY, 1}.. 60405 36-2702501 |OTHER 12,000,
{10} VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY ___ ___________ .-
1400 18TH AVE. SCUTH NASHVILLE, TN 37212 30,000, ISCEOLARSHIP
(11) VANDERBILLT UNIVERSTTY MEDICAL CENTEE _____ | POSTDOCTORAL
1400 18TH AVE. SOUTH NASHVILLE, TN 37212 ISD,DDO. [FELTOWSH1P
(12) vaNDERBILT UNIVERSTTY MEDICAL CENTER _____ [RESEARCH PROFESSOREH
1400 18TH AVE. SOUTH HASHVILLE, TH 37212 62-0476622 |501{C) {3} B0, 000, IR
2 Enter total number of section 501{c)(3) and government organizations fisted in the e A 1BBIE L .. aa e o
3 EnlertotalnumherofolherorganlzalionsIistedinlhaIine1\able [ R S B S B S S SO S S i »
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the instructions for Form 880, Schedule | (Form 990) (2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, __OMB No. 1645-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete I the organization answered "Yes" to Form 280, Part IV, lins 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury
Intamal Banice » Information about Schedule | (Form 890) and Its instructions ks at www.irs.gov/form850.
Narne of the orgenization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the crganization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibffity for the grants or assistence, and
the selection criteria used 1o award the Grants Or BSSISNGET . . . . . . « . .+« v ve v < s s s e sennanenaeneanrcnenneeneio.. HYes [INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's progeduras for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organlzations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 9890,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can ba duplicated if additional space Is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization bIEIN {c} RC soction {d) Amount of cash 8) Amount of non. Method of velustion @) Desceiption of Purposa of grant
of government [ gront O s ok - h g il 4
_(1) vassaR BROTHERS HOSPITAL FQUNDATION _ ____ |
45 READE PL PODGHKEEPSIE, NY 12501 14-1736429 |50 (C) 3] 15,500, ICANCER EDUCATION
_{2) vIRGINIA COMMONWERELTH UNIVERSITY ___ ... INSTITUTE RESEARCH

54-5001758

GOVUT. 90,000, | JGRANT

VT 150, 000. [FELLOWEHIP

8417 DEERVIEW LN SAN ANTONID, T 78255 T4-2524336 |501(C) (3} 240,634,

_{5) v17aL TALK

SEATTLE CANCER CARE SEATTLE, Wh $810% 30-DT7456893

501 (C) {3) £6,000.

501 (C) (3} 729,000,

24,000,

1,980,000,

660 S EUCLID AVE ST, LOUIB, MO 63110 104,000,

(10) wAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY

501 (C) (3} 120, 000.

501 {C) {3) 1,743,750,

5057 WOODWARD 131202 DETROIT, MI 4BzZ02

(12} WETil MEDICAL COLLEGE OF CORNELL UNIV.

12p4 YORK AVE BOX 89 NEW YCRE, ¥Y 10065 300, D00
2 Enter fotal number of section 501{c}(3) and government organizations listad in the kne 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organtzations listed In the line 1 table e e s w w s e ss s ws e e st s ssaantewsaassaeasassoss
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930, Schedule | (Form 890) {2013)

J8A

2E1208 1.000
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SCHEDULE |
{Form 990)

Dapartment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Senice

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization anewered "Yes™ to Form 990, Part ™V, line 21 or 22,
- Attach to Form 990,
» Informatlon about Schedule 1 (Form 990) and Its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organizetion
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

I[ZHIL General Information on Grants and Assistance

OMB No. 1545-0047

Chgaes 1o P udldat

Emi Identification number

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the granteas’ eligibBity for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants orassisENGCE? , | . . .. ... .- - . cusu.=

2 Describe in Part IV the orgenization's procadures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

DNo

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Complete if the organtzation answered "Yes" to Form 830,

Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if ad

ditional space is needed.

1 {a) Name and address of organization {6) R seciion {0) amoun ot cseh | (e} Amountofron- | (L Meed 2 wesien {g) Description of (h) Purposa of grant
or government if applicable grant cash assislance m{' d non-cash assl ar
_(3) WEST_HAWATI CANCER SYMPOSIWM __________ ]
P.0, BOX 107 KERLAKEKUA, HI 3£750 10,000, ICANCER CONTROL
_(2) yMEATON FRANCISCAN HRALTHCRRE ________._| [EREAST EDUCATION AND
3237 S 16TH ST HILHBM’KBB‘ WI 53215 501 {C) (3} 5,684. [EEALTH
_{3) WurTHE INSTITOTE FOR BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH | POSTDOCTORAL
o CAMBRIDGE CTR CAMBRIDGE, MA 02142 SOLLCY {3} 160, 000. [FELLOWSHIFP
_(4) WrscoNsIN_ INTER-TRIBAL PINK ___________ | EDUCATION AND
PO _BOX 14778 WEST ALLIS, WI 53214 501 (C) {3} 13,216, TH
_{5) w1scowsIN INTER-TRIBAL PINK ___________|
PO BOX 14778 WEST ALLIS, WI 53214 s01{ch {3} 13,216, RESEARCH CGRANT
(&) wopugron e ]
1511 TRUMAR AVE KRY WEST, FL 33040 Se1iL) (3) 20,203, ICOLORECTAL EDUCATION
_(7) yovEn oF FATTR AMD HOPR  __________.__ | BREAST EDUCATION AWD
PO _BOX 14228 PHILADELPHIA, PA 15138 501 (C) {3} 20,000. [EEATTH
_(B) woMEN'S RESQURCE CRWTER . ________.._.| [tMPROVE HEALTHCARE
424 PINE ST STE 201 FORT {OLLINS, CO 80524 501(C) (3] 22,500,
_9) woumy' 5 REGOURCE CENTER ___ ___________|
424 PINE BT &TE 201 FORT COLLINS, CO 80524 S014Ch {3) 5,681,
(10) ynee uwvemsTTY ____________
47 COLLEGE ST, STE 2031 NEW HAVEN, CT 06520 501 (€] (3) 120,000.
(11) ¥mp oNzveRsITY .
47 COLLEGE ST, STE 203 NEW HAVEN, CT 06520 501{C) {3} 40,000.
(12} ywiz owrveRsITY _____ . _____|
47 COLLEGE ST, STE 203 WEW HAVEN, CT DE52Q 3 102,000,
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe ine 1table . ., __...... e e >
3 EntsrlotalnumharofuthsroganlzauonsIislsdIntheline‘lmble PP
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2013)
I8A
3E1288 1.000
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SCHEDULEI Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
c::mphla' If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 2 or22
P Attach to Form 980. Open 1o Pobiic
Depertment of the Treasury ’
Intemal Revenue Servica » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and Mts Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form980. Inspectian

Name of the crganization \denticanon numoeT
AMERICAN (CANCER SOCIETY, INC. h
I General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amounit of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection critsria used 1o Bward the grants Of ASSISIANCET . . . . . . v .\ v« v s et v satant e (Mves [no
2 Describe in Parl IV the organization's procadures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United Slates.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations In the United States. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Name and address of izaiion EIN RC section d) Amaunt of cash Mathod of velustion cri
1 (2) Name and et P (] e e Amaunt {8) Amount of ron- biducalivh s ) Duseriplonat | ¢o} Purpoee of grant
() ymE oervessTTY SCHOLAR
47 COLLBGE ST, STE 203 WEW HAVEN, CT ¢£520 06-0646973  [593 (C) (3} 729, 000,
@ rnee wrvepsrre I ) TH
PO_BOX 208250 WEW HAVEN, CT 06520 06-0646973 {501 (C) (3) 7,500, ISPARITIES
] :
I
B S ——
L O —
o]
I € S O
% ]
(0y______ S R
{11)
2y ______ —e R
Z Enter total number of section 501{c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe tine 1table .., ... ..., .. oot > 274,
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelinettable . . . . .. .. .. ... ..o oo o+ e oo poonoc e rss > 36.
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheadule | (Form 990) (2013)
JSA
3E1288 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
Scheduls | (Farm 990} (2013)

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

13-1788491
Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Com

plete if the organization answered mYes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
{s) Type of grant or assistance: . () Number of {e} Amount of {d) Amount of {8} Mathod of valvation [book, {f Description of non-cash assistanca
recipients. cash grant nor-cash assistance FMV, sppraisal, other)
1 caups/SCHOLARSHIPS 2,913. 3,747, 964.
2 wias 8,501, 4,846, 052. [ FHV WIGS
3 arPr cLOSET 2,553 | 1,090, 547,
4 roox GOOD, FEEL BETTER 25,774, 37,876, 12,887,000, | FMV COSMETTC KITS
5 TRANSPORTATION PROGRAMS 52,739, 6,235,470,
6 GUEST ROOM PROGRAM 5,967. 108,262, 3,283,080, | FMV .GUBST ROOME
7 2,826, 1,132,817,

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the infermation required in Part |, line 2,

information.

Part I, column (b), and any other additional

FORM 990, SCHEDULE I

DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PROCEDURES FOR ME@NITORING THE USE OF

GRANTS

IN ORDER TO MONITOR THE USE OF GRANTS, REPORTING IS REQUIRED BY THE

RECIPIENT AT VARIOUS INTERVALS THROUGHOUT THE GRARNT PERIGD. ANY REPORTING

I8 REVIEWED BY INTERNAL STAFF TO ENSURE PROPER USAGE.

THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES ARE PERFORMED TO MONITOR THE USE OF OUR RESEARCH

GRANTS :

JSA

3E1504 1.000
47091W

2217

Schedule | {Form 990) {2013}
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -

Schedule | {Form 980) {2013} __ Fage 2
Grants and Other Asslstance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance. {b} Number of {c) Amount of {d) Amaunt of {@) Method of valuation {book, mo ion of non-cash
feclplents. cash grant non-cash aasistance EMV, appraissl, other)

7 .
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and any other additional
information.

PROGRESS REPORTS

PROGRESS REPORTS, BOTH NON-TECHNICAL AND SCIENTIFIC, ARE SUBMITTED EACH
YEAR WITHIN SIX WEEKS OF THE FIRST AND SUBSEQUENT ANNIVERSARIES OF THE
START DATE OF THE GRANT, AND FINAL REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX WEEKS AFTER
THE GRANT HAS TERMINATED. THE SCIENTIFIC REPORT INCLUDES THE (A}
OBJECTIVE/HYPOTHESIS OF THE PROJECT, (B} THE PROGRESS MADE TOWRRD
SPECIFIC AIMS IN THE ORIGINAL APPLICATION, (¢} THE RELEVANCE AND RESULTS
T DREVENTION, DIAGNOSIS, AND TREATMENT OF CANCER, (D} PUBLICATIONS

SUBMITTED, AND (E) A LIST OF PATENTS GRANTED IF APPLICABLE. NON-TECHNICAL

Sehadule | {Form $30) (2013)

JSA

3E1504 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCTIETY, INC.
Scheduls | {Form 890) (2013)

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

Page 2

T Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part Il can be duplicated i additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or Bselstance {b) Number of fe} Amount of {d) Amount of {#} Method of valuelion {aok, D o h
feciplents cash grant nan-cash assistpnce FMV, mpprolssl, other)
1
2
3
4
5
8

7

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information requ

information.

ired in Part |, line 2, Part ll, column (), and any other additional

REEORTS ARE A SUMMARY OF PROGRESS IN THE LANGUAGE THAT A DOROR OR

VOLUNTEER WITH NO SCIENTIFIC BACKGROUND WOULD UNDERSTAND. ANNUAL REPORTS

AND FINAL REPORTS ARE REVIEWED BY APPROPRIATE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY

STAFF.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

FOLLOWING THE TERMINATION DATE OF THE GRANT,

FILE A FINAL REPORT QF EXPENDITURES.

BOTH THE PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR AS

WELL AS THE INSTITUTION'S FINANCIAL OFFICER MUST SIGN SUBMITTED REPORTS.

IF A FINANCIAL REPORT REFLECTS AN UNEXPENDED BALANCE AT THE END OF TEE

INSTITUTIONS ARE REQUIRED TO

JEA
3E1504 1.000

47091W 2217

Schedule | {Form 980} (2013)
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PUBLIC INSPECTION CGOPY
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. ]
Schedule | (Fom 990) (2013) Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance 1o Individuals in the United States. Completa if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed. i

{8} Type of grant or asslstance (bm?;-hl:‘aéu um:.;m o ...[.ﬂ.h mu;::m - L;:vhua .p.::;-:') ook, () Dezcriplion of h
1
2
3
4
5
[]
7

Slfxpplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part 11, column (b}, and any cther additional
information.

GRANT PERIOD, THE INSTITUTION MUST RETURN THESE FUNDS TO THE SOCIETY. THE

REPORT OF EXPENDITURES INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING :

SUMMARY OQF EXPENDITURES DETAILED BY SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS,
SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, TRAVEL, AND MISCELLANEOUS

INDIRECT COSTS
- SIGNATURE OF UNIVERSITY/INSTITUTION FINANCIAL OFFICER AND INVESTIGATOR

. SIGNATURE OF AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY REVIEWER

REPORTS OF EXPENDITURE FOR ALL RESEARCH AND HEALTH PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Schedule | {Form 990} {2013}

84

3E1504 1.000
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PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY
AVERICAN CANCER. SOCTETY, INC. I

Schadule | {Form 980} (2013) Poga 2
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals In the United States. Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

{a) Type of grant or essklance {b) Number af {e) Amount of {d) Amount of {#) Melhod of veluation (book, (f) Description of non-cash assiglence
reciplents cagh grant non-cash saskstanca FMV, appralsal, other)

7
Supplemental Information, Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part iil, column {b), and any other additional
information.
GRANTS ARE REVIEWED BY APPROPRIATE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY STAFF. REPORTS

ARE REVIEWED FOR NUMERICAL ACCURACY, DISALLOWED EXPENDITURES, AND
VERIFICATION THAT THE INDIRECT COST RATE IS APPLIED APPROPRIATELY. A
GRANT ACCOUNT IS NOT CONSIDERED FINALIZED UNTIL ALL GRANT EXPENDITURES
HAVE BEEN APPROVED AND ACCOUNTED FOR, INCLUDING THE RETURN OF ANY

UNEXPENDED FUNDS OR OUTSTANDING PAYMENTS DUE.

Schadude | (Form 990) (2013)

J5A

IE1504 1.000
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) For certain Offlcers, l::lro.r:t:;'s ':ruto:bze:',,l(ey Employees, and Highest 2 @ 1 3

P Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

::::,:I"m:;mw P Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form§90.

lﬂll Questions Regarding Compensation

P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public

Inspection

Nama of the organ|zation Em jdentification number
AMERICAN CANCER SOQCIETY, INC. !_

1a Check the appropriate hox(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Paymenis for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discreticnary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment

or Ireimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
explain | ... ... a s et e s e s e e

2 Did the organization require substantlation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? . :

e L R ) % &4 = =3 = o3 & 3 v = m e m % 8§ omomosE oa2omow P = o= om == om PR R R o omomos s omoEomom ok .

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensatlon of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lil,
Compensation committee Written employment contract
E Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
| | Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? , , _ . .. e e i e eTh e e BT W
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ., , ... R
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, | |, .. e e lele O

If *Yes” to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part il

o

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations must complete lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? , ,, . ... ....cc0nc-n- L M . BT aifalane B W TR SO
b Any related orgdnization? , ., .. ...
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.
6 For persons listed in Form 880, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? , , ., ,..... e ce e e e e .
b Any related organization? ..
if "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in fines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part | e e e
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 880, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? f "Yes," describe
inPartil .. ... e e Caee s e e e b e e e e e r e aaas
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4858-6(C)7 . . . o v o v 2o a0 v 0 v v e w v e x s ru e e a e e e maee

Yes | No

1b

4a

4b

5b

6b

g

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schadule J (Form 990) 2013

JSA

3E1280 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY,

Schedule J (Form 980) 2013

INC.

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

Pmaz

lm Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employess. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported Iin Scheduls J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row {ii). Do not fist any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VIL

Note. The sum of columns (B}{i)-(lii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part Vi, Sectlon A, line 1a, applicable column {D) and (E) amounts for that

individual. .
{8} Braakdown of W-2 andfor 1089-MISC compensation (G) Retirement and {D} Nontexable {Ej Total of cok AC
N " ather defermed benefits EBXIHD) teported as deferred in
{A) Name and Tite m Emn (1) Bonue & nllznl.we r(:‘l’)::;a compensation prior Form 590
compansation
JOHN R. SEFFRIN mL____f 663,291. [ S 182,496. q 10,655. B56,442. 0
4 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 60,299 [« 16,591. g 969 . 77,859, 0
CATHERINE E. MICKLE mp____ = 33e,5%80. | q______ 21,718. g 11,611, 370,080. 0
g CHIEP FINANCIAL OFFICER U] 36,714 . q 2,369. d 1,289. 40,372, 0
OTIS W. BRAWLEY ml____*4 451,173,  ________ q_____ 177,234. 22,635, 1,194 . 652,236.) 0
5 CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER d d 4 4 3 d -3
GREGORY P. BONTRAGER M 562,600. | ¢ ____ 127,873. 75,425, 1,310, 767,212, 4]
4 CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER " d q qd d d d o
JOSEPH C. CRHOON, JR. mp____* 434,431, _ q_ 101,454. . Q 5,692, 541,577. __&
5 SENIOR EVP, FIELD OPERATICNI L) d d q q d q - o
LINDA MACMASTER m____-= 267,089.) q_ _____ 78,547. 30,423, 7,087 3B3,156. ___0
g CHIEF REV. & MRXTNG, OUTGOING @ 0 d d q q q )
DONALD GUDAITIS o ___ 257,078. o q 1,429,085, 443,266, 13,554, 2,142,984, 221,485,
7 EVP. NEW ENGLAKD, GUTGOING q a Q { [s 0 _5
JARILYN JOHWNSTON-ALLEN (| 1 131,402, _ _G 1,112,266, 590,151. 13,259, 1,847,078. 158,439,
g EVP. MIDWEST, OUTEOING {y q d f a d 0 0
DONALD DISTASIO W) _~__266,407. L _q_ 8B5,922. __.204,273. 17,720. 1,374,322, 270,760.
¢ EVF, EASTERK, OUTGOTNG a q Q a 0 a 0
JFRANCIS P. MCGRADY M ____] 199,758, __ g 575,849, _574,949. 17,601, 1,368,158. 1]
4gEVP, EAST CENTRAL, OUTGOING ) i 4 [+ Q g ¥ 4]
REUEL E. ' JOHNSON ml____ = 212,078, __ q_ ____ 345,060, 172,055. 13,020, 742,213 42,232,
41VP. RELLY FOR LIFE, OUTGOTNG () " g q Q q s 0
o - N
12 (L]
ol ___ R
13 [(:] :
® ] I - -
14 (0]
o [P R —— —— _ - S
15 ()
[0 I —_—— [N P —— — - i
186 L))
Schedule J (Form 890} 2013
JsA
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EMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. -

Schedule J {Form 890) 2013 Page 3
Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, -or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il
Also complste this part for any additional information.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4A

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REGARDING COMPENSATION

DONALD GUDAITIS - OTHER REPORTABLE COMPENSATION OF $1,429,085 {PART II,
LINE 78 (III)) INCLUDES THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF THE
SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS, WHICH INCLUDES ACCUMULATED
INTEREST ON THE BENEFIT. GUDAITIS RETIRED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2013 AFTER
SERVING THE SOCIETY IN A VARIETY OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF ROLES FOR 36
YEARS. ALSO INCLUDED IS A SEVERANCE PARYMENT OF $122,918. DEFERRED
COMPENSATION OF $443,266 (PART II, LINE 7C) IS THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE

ACTUARIAL VALUE OF QUALIFIED RETIREMENT BEREFITS.

JARILYN JOHNSTON - ALLEN - OTHER REPORTABLE COMPENSATICN OF $1,112, 266
(PART II, LINE 7B {(III)) INCLUDES THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE
OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS, WHICH INCLUDES
ACCUMULATED INTEREST ON THE BmFIT. JOHNSTON - ALLEN RETIRED DURING
CALENDAR YEAR 2013 AFTER SERVING THE SOCIETY IN A VARIETY OF PROFESSIONAL
STAFF ROLES FOR 33 YEARS. ALSO INCLUDED IS A SEVERANCE PAYMENT OF

$234,271. DEFERRED COMPENSATION OF $£590,151 {PART II, LINE 7¢) I8 THE

Schedule J (Farm 990) 2013
JSA

FE1505 1.000
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Schedula J (Form B80) 2013 Pege 3
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanaticn, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, Ba, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il.
Mlzo complete this part for any additional information.

FINAL CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF QUALIFIED RETIREMENT BENEFITS.

DONALD DISTASIO - OTHER REPORTABLE COMPENSATICN OF $885,922 (PART II,
LINE 7B (III)) INCLUDES THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF THE
SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS, WHICH INCLUDES ACCUMULATED
INTEREST ON THE BENEFIT. DISTASIQ RETIRED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2013 AFTER
SERVING THE SOCIETY IN A VARIETY OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF ROLES FOR 41
YEARS. ALSO INCLUDED IS A SEVERANCE PAYMENT OF 5126,031. DEFERRED
COMPENSATION OF §204,273 (PART II, LINE 7C) IS THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE

ACTURRIAL VALUE OF QUALTFIED RETIREMENT BENEFITS.

FRANCIS P. MCGRADY - OTHER REPORTAELE COMPENSATION OF $575,849 (PART II,
LINE 7B (I1I}) INCLUDES THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF THE
SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS, WHICH INCLUDES ACCUMULATED
INTEREST ON THE BENEFIT. MCGRADY RETIRED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2013 AFTER
SERVING THE SOCIETY IN A VARIETY OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF ROLES FOR 33
YEARS. DEFERRED COMPENSATION OF $574,949 (PART II, LINE 7C) IS THE FINAL

CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF QUALIFIED RETIREMENT BENEFITS.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
JEA

3E1506 1.000
47091W 2217 PAGE B7



PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. _

Schadule J (Ferm 230) 2013 Page 3
Supplemental Information

Complete this part fo provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 4a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

REUEL E. JOHNSON - OTHER REPORTABLE COMPENSATION OF $345,060 (PART II,
LINE 78 (II1}) INCLUDES THE FINAL CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF THE
SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS, WHICH INCLUDES ACCUMULATED
INTEREST ON THE BENEFIT. JOHNSON RETIRED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2013 AFTER
SERVING THE SOCIETY IN A VARIETY OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF ROLES FOR 40
YEARS. DEFERRED COMPENSATION OF $172,055 (PART II, LINE 7C) IS THE FINAL

CHANGE IN THE ACTUARIAL VALUE OF QUALIFIED RETIREMENT BENEFITS.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4B

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REGARDING COMPENSATION

THE FILING ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS A SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT
PLAN ("SERP") AS PART OF THE TOTAL COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENTS FOR CERTAIN
EXECUTIVES. THE SERP IS DESIGNED TC RESTCORE CERTAIN BENEFITS THAT ARE
LOST AS A RESULT OF TAX RESTRICTIONS ON BENEFITS PAYABLE FROM THE
TAX-QUALIFIED DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN. AS PART OF THE
COMPENSATION COMMITEEE {THE "COMMITTEE") RESPONSIBILITIES, THE COMMITTEE

CONSIDERS THE NEW AND TOTAL VALUES OF ALL SERP BENEFITS AS PART OF THE

Schedule J (Form 890) 2013
JSA
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Schedule J (Form 580) 2613

Page 3

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.

Also completa this part for any additionai information.

TOTAL COMPENSATION FOR EACH PARTICIPATING EXECUTIVE. THE COMMITTEE

PROCESS IS FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE O AS RELATED TO PART VI, LINE 15.

INCLUDED IN COLUMN B{III) IS AN AMOUNT REPRESENTING THE CURRENT YEAR

CHANGE IN ACTURARIAL VALUE OF BENEFITS. THESE AMOUNTS WERE NOT ACTUALLY

PAID TO THE ELIGIBLE EXECUTIVES DURING THE YEAR.

THE INDIVIDUALS LISTED BELOW PARTICIPATED IN A SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED

RETIREMENT PLAN. THE AMOUNT OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN

(SERP) BENEFIT IS NOTED NEXT TO THE NAME OF EACH INDIVIDUAL:

JOHN R. SEFFRIN: $194, 048
CATHERINE E. MICKLE: $23,518
GREGORY P. BONTRAGER: $126,506
OTIS W. BRAWLEY: $176,160

JOSEPH ¢. CAHOON: 5100,426

J8A
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(Slg,*r'ﬁl’;‘s‘ﬁ M Noncash Contributions ' °”32"°@’fi§°"
» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 390. Open To Public
jntemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule M {Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.ns.gojw'fgnn”o. inspection
Name of the organization : Employer identification number
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. ___
Types of Property
a . ) d
Chggk if Number of c(:r)ltribuﬂons or Ez‘r:,c::t: ?:;;mﬂ:: Method of(dzatermining
applicable jtems contributed Form 90, Part VI, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
4 Art-Worksofart, . ... .....
2  Art - Historical treasures . . . . . .
3 Art - Fractional interests . . . . . .
4 Books and publications . , . . . .
§ Clothing and household
goods, . .. ca e . X 21,404,221. COST/SELLING PRICE
6 Cars and other vehicles . . . . . .
7 Boatsandplanes. . ... ... . .
8 Intellectual property . . . . -« -«
9 Securities - Publicly fraded . . . .
10 Securities - Closely held stock. .
41  Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . .. ...« .-
12 Securities - Miscellaneous. . . . . X 433. 5,813,334, |FMV
13 Qualifled conservation '
contribution - Historlc
structures . . . . v a0 o v s - s
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other . . . . . . ..
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . . . . .
47 Realestate-Other. ... ... .
18 Collectibles, . . . .« v o a0 v s
19 Foodinventory. . ... ... .. -
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . .
29 Taxidermy . .. .:2v v 5=
22 Historical artifacts . . . . ... .-
23 Scientific specimens. . . . . . - .
24 Archeological artifacts. . . . . . .
25 Other»{ ATCH 1 __ ____ ) 41,958. 23,147,146.
26 OtherW(____ o ___ }
27 Otherd(_______ 0 ____ )
28 Other®(__ ___ __ oo )
20 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . .« .. < 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? , ., .. ... .0ccconomanmnomnrons . |30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard |
contributions? | . ., ... ... e e . e e n e S R R I & I ¢
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? |, , ., ... ... .-k Ce e e e e . |32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did' not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a8} is checked,
describe in Part |l

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880.

JSA
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AMERICAN CANCER SOQOCIETY, INC. -
Schedule M (Form 990) {2013) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part i, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE M, PART I - QTHER NONCASH CONTRIBUTIONS

{B) NUMBER OF {C) -REVENUES (D} METHOD OF
DESCRIPTION () CHECK  CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTED DETERMINING
COSMETIC KITS X 25879. 12,956,500. COST/SELLING PRICE
WIGS X 8501. 4,846,052, COST/SELLING PRICE
GUESTROOM PROGRAM X 6023. 3,283,080. COST/SELLING PRICE
OTHER X 1555. 2,061,514. COST/SELLING PRICE
TOTALS 41,958, 23,147,146,
15A Schedule M {Form 990) (2013)
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| ome No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of tha Trezsury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional Information. Open'to Public
Intemal Revenus Senvice » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Inspection
Name of the organization

Em, jdentification number
AMERICAN CANCER SCCIETY, INC.

FORM 990, PART I & SCHEDULE A, PART II

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PERICD

THE FILING ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS FISCAL YEAR END TO DECEMBER 31,
BEGINNING WITH THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012. THE
INFORMATION RELATED TO ITS SHORT ¥ISCAL PERIOD WAS FILED WITH THE FORM
990 PROVIDED FOR TAX YEAR 2012. ACCORDINGLY, ANY REFERENCES TO PRIOR YEAR
IN THE RETURN RELATE TO THE FOUR MONTH SHORT FISCAL PERIOD AND ARE NOT
COMPARABLE TO CURRENT YEAR INFORMATION THAT IS FOR A TWELVE MONTH FISCAL

YEAR.

IN ADDITION, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2012, THE FILING ORGANIZATION MERGED
WITH 13 OF ITS CHARTERED DIVISIONS. THE FILING ORGANIZATION CONTINUED ITS
EXISTENCE AS THE SURVIVING CORPORATION, THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
THE HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION, PRIOR TO 2012, PRESENTED IN
SCHEDULE A, PART II, INCLUDES ONLY THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL

INFORMATION EXCLUSIVE OF THE 13 MERGED DIVISIONS.

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D

DETECTION AND TREATMENT PROGRAMS ARE DIRECTED AT FINDING CANCER BEFORE IT
I8 CLINICALLY APPARENT AND PROVIDE TNFORMATION AND EDUCATION ABOUT CANCER

TREATMENTS FOR CURE, RECURRENCE, SYMPTOM MANAGEMENT AND PAIN CONTROL.

For Privacy Act and Paperweork Reduction Act Notics, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O {Form 980 or 890-E7) 2013 Page 2
Mame of the organlzation |dentification number
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

DETECTION/TREATMENT EXPENSES INCLUDED ACTIVITIES SUCH AS OUR COMMUNITY
GRANTS FOR BREAST AND COLORECTAL CANCER SCREENINGS, AS WELL AS OUR BREAST

CANCER AWARENESS PLATFORM AND GENERAL DETECTION AND TREATMENT EFFORTS.

TOTAL EXPENSES: $90,851,727

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $4,936,001

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES TO GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 4

IN NOVEMBER OF 2013, THE FILING ORGANIZATION BMENDED ITS BYLAWS TO MAKE
CERTAIN CHANGES TO THE SIZE AND COMPOSITICN OF ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
THE CHANGES REDUCED THE NUMBER OF VOTING ROARD MEMBERS TO 21 AND REDUCED
THE MINIMUM NUMBER OF MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS ON THE BOARD. THE CHANGES

BECAME EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2014.

PROCESS USED TO REVIEW 990 BY MANAGEMENT &/0OR GQVERNING BODY

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11A

MANACEMENT PREPARES AND REVIEWS THE FORM 990 WITH ASSISTANCE FROM AN
EXTERNAL TAX ADVISOR. THEN, PRICR TO FILING WITH THE IRS, THE FORM 990 IS
PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' FINANCE COMMITTEE; AND THE CFO
CONDUCTS A DETAILED REVIEW OF THE FORM 990 WITH THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS. AN
ELECTRONIC (OR HARD) COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TQ EACH MEMBER OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO THE FORM BEING FILED WITH THE IRS.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-E7} 2013 Pogs 2

Name of the organtzation : r identification number
AMERTCAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. H____

PROCESS TO MONITOR TRANSACTIONS FCR CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C

THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY MAINTAINS A WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST
(COI) POLICY, WHICH IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
AUDIT COMMITTEE AT LEAST ANNUALLY AND MODIFIED AS REQUIRED. THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES, AND ALL OTHER EMPLOYEES OF THE
ORGANIZATION BRE REQUIRED TO CERTIFY ANNUALLY THAT THEY HAVE READ AND
UNDERSTAND THE COI POLICY AND SUBMIT A WRITTEN QUESTIONNAIRE EACH YEAR
DISCLOSING ANY KNOWN CONFLICTS. THE RESPONSES TO THE QUESTIONNAIRES ARE
REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT. MANAGEMENT ALESO MONITORS ALL TRANSACTIONS DURING
THE NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS TO IDENTIFY OTHER POTENTIAL CCNFLICTS. CN A
QUARTERLY BASIS, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS TO DETERMINE WUETHER ANY ACTUAL CONFLICTS EXIST.
INDIVIDUALS WHO BELIEVE THEY ARE TN A POTENTIAL CONFLICT ARE REQUIRED TO

RECUSE THEMSELVES FROM THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION-MAKING PROCESS.

CCOMPENSATION REVIEW PROCESS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINES 15A & 15B

THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY USES AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
("THE COMMITTEE") TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
QFFICER ("CEO") AND ALL DISQUALIFIED PERSONE (DEFINED BELOW) , WHICH

INCLUDES OTHER OFFICERS AND ALL KEY EMPLOYEES.

. ! Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Namae of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

THE COMMITTEE DISCHARGES THE DUTY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE "BOARD")
IN FULFILLTNG THE BOARD'S OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBILITIES FOR DETERMINING THE
ADEQUACY AND REASONABLENESS OF THE COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PAID TO THE
CEQ. THIS COMMITTEE FULFILLS THE SAME RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING OTHER
EMPLOYEES OR INDIVIDUALS ASSOCIATED WITH THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY WHO
THE COMMITTEE DETERMINES TC BE OR TC HAVE BEEN AT ANY TIME DURING THE
PRECEDING FIVE YEARS IN A POSITION TO EXERCISE SUBSTANTIAL INFLUENCE COVER
THE AFFAIRS OF THE BMERICAN CANCER SQCIETY WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION
4958 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND THE REGULATIONS PROMULGATED
THEREUNDER ("DISQUALIFIED PERSONS"). THE COMMITTEE OPERATES UNDER A
CHARTER, WHICH PROVIDES THAT IN THE DISCHARGE OF ITS DUTIES THE COMMITTEE

WILL:

(A) CONDUCT AN ANNUAL REVIEW (INCLUDING SOLICITING BOARD OF DIRECTOR

INPUT) OF BAND COMMENT ON THE CEQ'S PERFORMANCE AGAINST DEFINED GOALS;

(B) REVIEW ANNUALLY THE CEO'S COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS IN RELATION TO

THE MARKETPLACE AND RELEVANT INDEPENDENT DATA;

{C}) REVISE IF NECESSARY THE CEO'S PERFORMANCE GOALS;

(D} DECIDE ON ANY CHANGES IN THE CEQ'S COMPENSATION AND/CR BENEFITS

(INCLUDING RETIREMENT BENEFITS OR ISSUES RELATING TO RETIREMENT) OR IN

HIS OR HER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT;

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2013 ) Page 2

Name of the organization Emyj identification number
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

{(E) ESTABLISH THE CEO'S ANNUAL INCENTIVE PLAN GOALS, DETERMINE THE
MEASURES OF PERFORMANCE FOR EARCH GOAL, AND DETERMINE WHAT INCENTIVE PLAN

AWARD, IF ANY, IS PAYABLE EACH YEAR;

(F) IDENTIFY THE FILING ORGANIZATICN'S OTHER DISQUALIFIED PERSONS AND

ANNUALLY REPORT ON THE IDENTITY OF THOSE PERSONS TC THE BOARD;

{¢) REVIEW, COMMENT ON, AND APPROVE OR SEEK CLARIFICATION ON THE
RECOMMENDATICNS OF THE CEO ON THE TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT AND RANGE OF
COMPENSATION, WHICH INCLUDES SALARY RANGE AND BENEFITS, OF ALL
DISQUALIFIED PERSONS (IN ADDITION TC THE CEQ) AFTER DETERMINING THAT SUCH

TERMS ARE REASONABLE;

{H) REVIEW, COMMENT ON, APPROVE OR SEEK CLARIFICATION ON THE SEVERANCE

AND/CR RETENTICN ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY DISQUALIFIED PERSON;

(I} APPROVE PARTICIPATION IN AND PAYOUT POTENTIAL FOR ANY DISQUALIFIED

EXECUTIVES INCENTIVE PLAN;

(J) CONSIDER ALL BENEFITS PROVIDED BY THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY TC THE

CEC AND OTHER DISQUALIFIED PERSONS WHEN DETERMINING THE REASONABLENESS OF

THE COMPENSATICN AND BENEFITS;

(K) DETERMINE WHETHER THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY'S COMPENSATION AND

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Em identification number
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. h___

BENEFIT PLANS ARE APPROPRIATE RELATIVE TO THE MARKETPLACE FOR THE SKILLS

EMPLOYED, BASED ADDITICNALLY ON RELEVEANT INDEPENDENT DATA, AND IF NOT,

MAKE APPROPRIATE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD;
{L) REPORT ITS ACTIVITIES AND DECISIONS TO THE BOARD AT LEAST ANNUALLY.

AVAILABILITY OF FORM 990 TO GENERAL PUBLIC

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18

THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S FORM 3590 AND 990-T (WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN THE
FINANCIAL INFORMATION SECTICN) ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC

EY POSTING TO ITS WEB SITE AT WWW.CANCER.ORG.

AVATL OF GOV DOCS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY & FIN STMTS TO GEN PUBLIC

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18

THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY TAKES ITS MISSION TO SAVE LIVES SERIQOUSLY AND
THEREFCORE WORKS TO ENSURE THAT THE RESOURCES ENTRUSTED TC IT BY THE
PUBLIC ARE USED TO FULFILL OUR MISSION AND OTHERWISE PROTECTED. THE
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY'S ORGANTZATICONAL GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE AND SYSTEM
DEPLOY THE PROPER CHECKS AND EAL%NCES, INCORPORATE THE INPUT OF
APPROPRIATE EXPERTS ON DECISION MAKING, AND ASSERT DISCIPLINE OF
STRATEGIC COVERSIGHT OVER BOTH THE OPERATIONS AND THE CONDUCT OF

EMPLOYEES .

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization ) Em) r identification number
AMERICAN CANCER SQCIETY, INC.

THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT QF INTEREST
POLICY (WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN THE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES SECTION), AND
CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (WHICH CAN BE FOQUND IN THE
FINANCIAL INFORMATICN SECTION) ARE MADE AVATLABLE TC THE GENERAL PUBLIC

BY POSTING TO ITS WEB SITE AT WWW.CANCER.ORG.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REGARDING GRANTS TO AFFILIATES

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES ARE NOT ENTIRELY ALLOCABLE TO PROGRAM SERVICES.
LISTED BELOW ARE RECIPIENTS COF GRANTS TO AFFILIATES THAT RECEIVED $5,000

OR MORE.

CRGANIZATION: AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY CANCER ACTION NETWORK, INC.
EIN: 52-2340031

IRC SECTION: S01{C) (4)

AMOUNT OF GRANT: $32,787,995

PURPCOSE: SUPPCRT OVERALL MISSION OF THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY

ORGANTIZATION: AMERICAN CANCER SCCIETY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
BIN: 66-0321594

IRC SECTION: 501(C) (3)

AMOUNT OF GRANT: $122,500

PURPCSE: SUPPCRT OVERALL MISSION OF THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Sehedule O {Form 990 or §90-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Name of the organization bar
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS: $32,094,850
NET CHANGE IN RETIREMENT PLAN LIABILITY: $161,401,482

NET REVENUE FROM CONTRIBUTED SERVICES & FACILITIES: $144, 962

TOTAL: $193,641,294

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REGARDING FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES

SCHEDULE G, PART I

OCCASIONALLY THE FILING ORGANIZATION CONSULTS WITH FUNDRAISING CCUNSEL
AND OTHER PROFESSIONALS. SOMETIMES THESE COSTS ARE NOT DIRECTLY
ATTRIBUTABLE TO A SPECIFIC REVENUE SOURCE. IN THESE CASES, THE COSTS ARE
DISCLOSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FORM INSTRUCTIONS ALONG WITH A ZERO IN

THE GROSS RECEIPTS COLUMN.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL,RAK,R27,AR,CA,CT,

FL,@A,HI,IL,IN,6KS, K¥,ME, MD,MA, MI,

MN,MS,NH,NJ,NM,NY, NC, ND, OH, CK, OR, PA,

RI,SC,TN,UT,VA, WA, WI,

ATTACHMENT 2

JSA Schedule O (Form 590 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

Name of the organization
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

her

990, PART VII- COMPENSATICON OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D)

NAME AND ADDRESS

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS
PO BOX 740736
ATLANTA, GA 30374-0736

THE MARTIN AGENCY
ONE SHOCKOE PLAZA
RICHMOND, VA 23219

CONVIO, INC.
11921 N. MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, STE 200
AUSTIN, TX 78759

MERKLE, INC.
PO BOX 64894
BALTIMORE, MD 21264

ADP, INC.
ONE ADP DRIVE MS-100
AUGUSTA, GA 30909

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

CONSULTING

CONSULTING

CONSULTING

PROF. FUNDRAISER

PAYROLL SERVICES

5,330,560.

5,241,043.

4,454,146.

2,224,075,

1,592,318.

JEA
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AMERICAN CANCER SCCIETY, INC. 13-1788491

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

{Form 990) B Gomplete if the organizatl 4 "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35h, 36, or 37.
» Attach to Form 880. P See separate instructions.

Depariment of the Troasu 4 WAL, &

In'm‘ o o v P Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instr Is at g 990.

Name of the organization

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

OMB No. 1545-0047

| Emﬁ IdanEncaton Oummesr

Identification of Disregarded Entitles Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

{a) b} () (o} [Q []
Name, address, and EIN §f epplicable) of disregerdad antity Primary activity Legal domiche (state Total income End-d-yu’r assats Diract controlling
or foreign couniry) entlty
) — -
B - T
B ) S
U
S .
B OO,
Identification of Related Tax-Exempt pr?anizatlo_na Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
{a) ®) i© o) {a} U] ()
Name, eddress, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Lagal domiclls (state | Exsmet Code section | Public charity status | Diract contrating Section 512{b}13)
or foralgn couniry) : (if section 501{c)(3}) antity m;nmr;ﬂ’u
Yos No
() RS RO, . o 02-0651055
250 WILLIAMS STREET, NW ATLANTA, GA 30303 SUPPORT ACS GA 501 {C) {3) 1ia ACS, INC. X
2} ACS CANCER ACTION NETWORK, INC 52-2340031
S5% 197H ETREET, ¥W WASHTNGTON, DC 20004 ELIM. CANCER |Ga s01(Cc) (4) |N/B ACS, INC. X
_(3) Acs oF PumRro mico, me. _____66-0321594 4
PO BOX 366004 SRN JURN, FR 00936-5004 ELIM, CANCER |PR 501{C) (3) 7 N/A X
4) THE JOSEPH AND JEANETTE M. SILBER FDTH 24-1363915
- %300 TIEDEMAN SD. OH-01-49-015 BROGKLAND, OH 44144 SUPPORT ACS OH 501 (C) {(3) |11A N/B X
£ U
(O
B 4 U

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Nofice, see the Instructions for Form 980,

1A
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC:
Scheduls R (Fom 990) 2013 Page 2
Jdentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Parinership Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizstions treated as a partnership during the tax year.
s K. @ o (0) (] o 5} [0} 7] [
Mame, eddress, end EIN of Primary actity Legal | Direct controling ~ Predominant Share of tota! Share of end-of | Diwweriersa [ Code V-UIBI | General o | Percentage
rolatad arganization domicile antity ““’S:'w- incoma year assel mcace? | BMOURE In box 20 | managing | cwnership
(staleor sxcluded from of Schedule K-1 | pertner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) seclions 512-514}
Yes| No Yes| No
I i U
K ¢ I ——
& T ——
£ )
£ IS
() IR
1.4 IO
\dentification of Related Organizations Taxahle as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
- line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
ta) ] [T © @ ) L] W {h} )
Name, addrass, and EIN ef related organization Primary actiity Legal domicia { Direct controlling Type of entity Shera of total Shara of Percan- | Section
(state or forsign] antity (C corp, S com, or Income end-of-year aozets | lnge ﬂ:‘" 13
CounTY) trust} ownership
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Transactions With Related Organizations Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete lins 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Il), or IV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage In any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts I-IV?
a Ruecelpt of (1) interest () annuities (I} royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity , | _ . . ., B T TR e~ SO A . i
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to rolated organZEbON{S} | . . ... . ... e i ea e e e e e s e s
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organfzation{s) , . . . . .. ... ... i i e i e
d Loans or loan guarentees to or for refated organization(s) , | . . . .. .. . ... oL .. s s er e e s e a st e s e
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organizatien{s), _ , . ... .. . ... .- iiia i e e e .
¢ Dividends from related organization{S) . . . . . . . L . i e s e e e b e e e e N
g Sale of assets 1o rolated organization(B) . . , . .. ...« oo s e el o u e e e e X
h Purchase of assets from related organization{S) . , , . . . . v v v s v s s am e s e e s e e e e e e e e e E e X
| Exchange of assets with refated organizatlon(s) . , , . .. ... ... ... innmciasacsonncann X
| Lease of facililies, eguipment, or other assets to related organization(s) . . . . .. ... ... ee e ar e e ] X
ol
% Lease of facilitiss, equipment, or other assets from related organizalion(s) . . . . . . ... ... .. e cv e oa e a e e s 1k .3
| Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations for related B 1 - S 1] X
m Performance of sarvices or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(B) . , . . .. . . ... .. i e e e s im| X
n  Sharing of facilities, aquipment, mailing lists, or other assets whhrelated organization(s) _ . ., . _ . . . . . ... i anenn in X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization{s), , . . . ... . .. . . - ea i s e e 0| X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization{s) forepenses , , . ., ... ... ie s s e s st na ba s ke 1pv ) X
4 Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) forexpenges ., , ., ... . ... ... i e e s s s 19| X
r Other transfer of cash or property lo related organization(s) , . . .. . ... ... oy s s e o aE s o e Eaa ta st .. ar X
Other transfer of cash or property from relatedorganization(s). . . . . . . - v v o2 e w o 02w e s s e e w e e oa e i n e e s s s as s 18 X
2 | the answer to any of the above is "Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
a! d
Nama of mlago)d organizaltion Tran‘s-guﬁon . Amuun?i’nvnlvad Method of‘ d)atumlning
type (z-5) amount Invoked
{1) ACS CANCER ACTION NETWORK, INC. B 32,787,995, FMV
(2) ACS OF PUERTO RICO, INC. B 122,500. FMV
(3] THE JOSEPH AND JEANETTE SILBER FOTJNDATICN c 66,675. FMV
{4) ACS CANCER ACTION NETWORK, TNC. Q 119,3905. FMV
5 ACS CANCER ACTION NETWORK, INC. C 186,222, FMV
6
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PRV Unrelaied Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part I, line 37.

Provide the following Information for each entity taxed a8 a partnership through which the organization conducted mare than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or grass révenus) that was not a related arganization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investrent parinerships.
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from fexunder | Sponizatons? {Fonn 108%)
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Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions).
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
American Cancer Society, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of the American Cancer Society,
Inc. and Affiliated Entities (collectively “the Society™) as of August 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expense, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Society’s management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged to perform an audit of the Society’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the American Cancer Society, Inc. and Affiliated Entities
as of August 31, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidated changes in their net assets and their cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Sanet ¥ MLLP

February 13,2013

13021026989 1

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012

(In Thousands)

Donor Restricted
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
Our mission program and support expenses were:
Mission program senices: ’
Patient support $ 303,620 - $ - $ 303,620
Prevention 152,681 - 152,681
Research 160,139 - 160,139
Detection/treatment 97,051 - 97,051
Total mission program senices 713,491 - - 713,491
Mission support senices:
Management and general 59,361 - - 59,361
Fund-raising 217,637 - 217,637
Total mission support senices 276,998 - - 276,998
Total mission program and mission
support senices expenses 990,489 - - 990,489
Our mission program and support expenses were funded by:
Support from the public:
Special events, including Relay for Life® and Making Strides
Against Breast Cancer® 452,412 71,221 1 523,634
Contributions 132,559 42,170 293 175,022
Bequests 88,839 29,587 3,498 121,924
Contributed senices, merchandise and other
in-kind contributions 23,473 27,582 - 51,055
Other 12,266 4,681 - 16,947
Total support from the public 709,549 175,241 3,792 888,582
Investment income (loss) 43,807 6,387 {6,491) 43,703
Change in value of split-interest agreements (262) (12,965) (183) {13,410)
Grants and contracts from govemment agencies 5,706 2,114 - 7,820
Other revenue (loss) {2.510) 1,205 - {1,305)
Total revenue, gains (loss) and other support 756,290 171,982 (2,882) 925,390
Use of amounts restricted by donors for specified purpose or time 198,204 (199,535) 1,331 -
Net increase in retirement plan liability 96,593 - 96,593
Change in net assets {132,588) (27,553) (1,551) {161,692)
Net assets, beginning of year 885,255 229,632 259,588 1,374,385
Net assets, end of year $ 752,667 $ 201,979 § 258,047 $1,212,693

The notes beginning on page 8 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2011
{in Thousands)

Donor Restricted
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
Our mission program and support expenses were:
Mission program senices:
Patient support $ 279645 § - $ - $ 279,645
Prevention 148,719 - - 149,719
Research 148,468 - 148,468
Detection/treatment 102,741 - 102,741
Total mission program services 680,573 - - 680,573
Mission support senices:
Management and general 63,456 - - 63,456
Fund-raising 202,941 - - 202,941
Total mission support senvices 266,397 - - - 266,397
Total mission program and mission
support serices expenses 946,970 - - 846,970
Our mission program and support expenses were funded by:
Support from the public:
Special events, including Relay for Life® and Making Strides
Against Breast Cancer® 454,584 71,874 - 526,458
Contributions 136,210 42,655 350 179,215
Bequests 97,073 19,461 5,143 121,677
Contributed senices, merchandise and other :
inkind contributions 22,715 27,863 - 50,578
Other 12,247 6,076 - 18,323
Total support from the public 722,829 167,929 5,493 896,251
Investment income 24,859 8,842 15,108 48,807
Change in value of split-interest agreements 461 (7,452) {946} (7.937)
Grants and contracts from govemment agencies 8,567 2,378 - 10,945
Other revenue {loss) 4,243 1,735 - (468) 5,510
Total revenue, gains (loss) and other support 760,959 . 173,432 19,185 953,576
Use of amounts restricted by donors for specified purpose or time 202,450 (202,856) 406 -
Net decrease in retirement plan liability {60,381) - - {60,381}
Change in net assets 76,820 (29,424) 19,591 66,987
Net assets, beginning of year before adoption of
new endowment accounting standard 809,254 258,137 240,007 1,307,398
Efiect of adoption of new endowment accounting standard {819) 819 - -
Net assets, beginning of year as adjusted 808,435 258,956 240,007 1,307,398
Net assets, end of year $ 885255 §$ 229,532 § 250,608 $1,374,385

The notes beginning on page 8 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Mission program and support expenses

Salaries . i

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Professional fees

Grants for mission program senices

Educational materials

Direct assistance, including wigs, and Lock
Good Feel Better® kits

Travel

Postage and shipping

Meetings and conferences

Contributed senices and other in-kind
contributions

Community office locations, including rent,
maintenance and utilities

AMERICAN CANCER SOCGIETY, INC.

AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012
{in Thousands)

Misslon program

Mission support

Equipment rental, maintenance and information

processing
Telecommunications
Depreciation and amortization
Miscellaneous

Total mission program and mission support

Senices expenses

Patient Detection/ Management Fund-

support Prevention Research treatment _and general raising Total

$ 114507 $ 64110 $ 20,014 § 41931 § 26,466 § 106,200 § 373,408
34,399 17,342 3,959 11,765 6,084 29,641 103,170
9,665 5,171 1,377 3,459 2,067 8,614 30,153
19,327 14,040 10,456 7.803 6,158 13,073 70,857
2,753 3,766 106,882 3,272 - 116,673
22173 15,226 8,018 7,988 2,823 12,737 68,965
31,376 10 - 393 - - 779
7,717 5,448 1,642 3,527 1,718 7774 27,826
5112 5,806 378 1,994 2,786 5,645 21,71
5,546 4,110 1,614 2,535 1,909 5,798 21,512
5,792 920 564 586 43 1,450 9,355
18,225 6,080 2,007 4,130 2,440 9,262 42,254
3,764 1,927 239 1,611 2,086 3,258 12,784
4,451 2,360 498 1,655 1,311 347 13,746
10,931 3,348 1,665 2,478 2,000 4,357 24,770
7,892 3,016 746 2,024 1,491 6,347 21,516

$ 303620 § 152,681 § 160,138 § 97051 § 59,381 § 217,637 $§ 990,489

The noles beginning on page B are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2011

{In Thousands)
Misslon program Mission support
Patient Detection/ Management Fund-
support Prevention Research _treatment _and general raising Total
Mission program and support expanses

Salaries $ 108500 § 62247 § 17.762 § 45713 3 3079 § 97,955 § 364,156
Employee benefits - 32,969 19,219 3,824 14,292 8,421 28,870 107,625
Payroll taxes 8,819 5,079 1,305 3,804 2,691 7,644 29,342
Professional fees 14,657 12,567 7,957 7,560 393 12,242 55,376
Grants for mission prognam serices 3,537 3.777 102,555 2,436 - 48 112,353
Educational materials 18,640 11,119 4,075 6,700 2,274 10,196 53,004
Direct assistance, including wigs, and Look 28,421 1 - 286 - 2 28,710

Good Fee! Better® kits
Travel 6,500 5,513 1,107 3,212 1,714 6,170 24,216
Postage and shipping 5,461 5,353 225 2,244 2,671 6,857 22,511
Mestings and conferences 4,036 3,780 1,222 2,147 1,429 4,110 16,724
Contributed senices and other in-kind

contributions 2,998 1,652 1,953 942 532 2,387 10,364
Community ofice locations, including rent,

maintenance and utilities 17,136 7,403 2,099 4,787 2,742 9,141 43,308

. Equipment rental, maintenance and information
processing 4,251 2,331 1.218 1,564 1,825 3,018 14,207

Telecommunications” 4,853 2,575 782 1,791 1,328 3,275 14,604
Depreciation and amortization 11,010 4,052 1,860 2,889 2,160 4,751 26,722
Miscellaneous 7,827 3,151 524 2,374 3,297 6,575 23,748

Tota! mission program and mission support

Senices expenses § 279645 § 149,719 § 148468 § 102,741 § 63456 $ 202,941 § 946,970

The notes beginning on page B are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(In Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2012 2011
Change in net assets $ (161692) $ 66,987
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash (used in) provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 24,857 26,808
Net unrealized losses (gains) on perpetual trusts 6,677 {15,196)
Net realized and unrealized investment gains (30,164) {14,971)
Change in value of split-interest agreements 13,410 7,937
Gain on disposal of fixed assets (673) (576)
Other losses - 443
Net change in retirement plan liability 96,593 (60,381)
Support from the public restricted for long-term investment (3,792) {(4,547)
Support from the public restricted for fixed asset acquisition (7,449) {2,727)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net 3,169 9,656
Prepaid expenses and other assets 9,689 (2,989)
Bequests receivable 11,774 7,142
Beneficial interests in trusts 7,467 (2,753)
Research and other program awards and grants payable (6,948) 5,020
Accounts payable and accrued expenses and employee retirement benefits 20,184 11,020
Gift annuity obligations 5,935 2,822
Other liabilities 2,205 3,538
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities {8,758) 37.233

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (16,462) (9,578)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 1,352 1,147
Support from the public restricted for fixed asset acquisition 7,449 2,727
Purchase of imestments (1,413,040) {590,808)
Proceeds from maturity or sale of investments 1,400,609 568,220

Net cash used in investing activities {20,092) (28,412)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on debt (13,590) (2,191)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 500 1,486
Payments on capital lease obligations (236) (568)
Payments to annuitants (3,279) (3,428)
Support from the public restricted for long-term investment 3,792 4,547

Net cash used in financing activities {12,813) (154)

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {41,663) 8,667

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 124,408 115,741

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 82,745 $ 124,408

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interast paid $ 2,380 § 2,615

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Fixed assets acquired through capital lease $ 67 $ 46
Collateral received and payable under the securities lending program $ (16,528) % (92,065)

The notes beginning on page 8 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)

Assets
_August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011

Cash and cash equivalents $ 82,745 $ 124,408
Short-term investments 534,610 959,019
Securities lent under securities lending program 1,370 17,573
Collateral received under securities lending program 1,399 17,927
Receivables, net 40,153 43,322
Prepaid expenses and other assets 23,942 33,959
Bequests receivable 66,494 78,268
Gift annuity investments 37,265 34,946
Long-term investments 583,830 102,220
Beneficial interests in trusts 267,450 294,668
Fixed assets, net 318,226 328,013

Total assets § 1957484 § 2,034,323

Liabilities and net assets

Accounts payable and other accrued expenses $ 60,958 $ 58,937
Research and other program grants payable 210,643 217,51
Employee retirement benefits 360,880 246,124
Payable under securities lending program 1,389 17,927
Other liabilities 30,913 28,927
Gift annuity obligations 28,095 25,439
Debt 51,903 64,993

Total liabilities 744,791 659,938

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:

Unrestricted:
Avallable for mission program and support activities 489,504 625,055
Net investment in fixed assets , 263,073 260,200
Total unrestricted 752,667 885,265
Temporarily restricted 201,979 229,532
Pemrnanently restricted 258,047 259,598
Total net assets 1,212,693 1,374,385
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,957,484 $ 2,034,323

The notes beginning on page 8 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
7



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

STEWARDSHIP FOCUSED DISCLOSURES

QD A e

1.

Organizational Overview
Our mission

The American Cancer Society {the "Society"), is the nationwide, community-based, voluntary health
organization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major heaith problem by preventing cancer, saving
lives, and diminishing suffering from cancer through research, education, advocacy, and service.

The following four broad areas guide our outcomes in the fight against cancer:

« Patient support —~ Programs to assist cancer patients and their families and ease the burden of cancer
for them.

o Prevention — Programs that provide the public and health professionals with information and
education to prevent cancer occurrence or to reduce risk of developing cancer.

o Research — Support to fund and conduct research into the causes of cancer; how it can be prevented,
detected early, and treated successfully; how to improve quality of life for people living with cancer;
and to advocate for laws and policies that help further cancer research.

« Detection/Treatment — Programs that are directed at finding cancer before it is clinically apparent and
that provide information and education about cancer treatments for cure, recurrence, symptom
management and pain control.

Within these mission activities are certain signature programs that are not replicated in any other
voluntary health organizations. Our 24 hour, 7 days a week, 365 days a year National Cancer Information
Center provides consistent, high-quality, unbiased cancer information to constituents, helping them make
informed decisions about their health and cancer care. Through our Road To Recovery® program, we
provide free transportation to and from cancer treatment. American Cancer Society Hope Lodge®
facilities provide free, high quality, temporary lodging for patients and their caregivers close to treatment
centers, thereby easing the emotional and financial burden of finding affordable lodging. Our award-
winning research programs consist of the Extramural Grants department (funding to outside research
institutions) as well as the Intramural Research department (research conducted by Society researchers},
with programs in epidemiology, surveiliance research, health services research, behavioral research,
intemational tobacco control research, and statistics and evaluation.

Our mission program and mission support expenses

Our expenses fall into two categories: first, program services — our mission activities — which are the four
areas above, and second, support services — expenses incurred to support our mission activities — which
include: board governance and oversight; our intemal audit function, which provides oversight of our
accounting and internal control processes; our shared services organization, which processes enterprise-
wide financial and constituent transactions; general infrastructure costs; and the costs of fundraising.
Other than our volunteer base, our largest resource — our staff — are represented in both categories
depending on their role and set of activities. For 2012, our mission expenses were allocated to these two
areas as follows:

Mission program expenses $ 713,491 72%
Mission support expenses 276,998 28%
Total $ 990,489 100%




AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

- Organizational overview, continued
Our mission program and mission support expenses, continued

This allocation is influenced by a variety of factors, including the grassroots nature of the majority of our
fundraising and community engagement programs. A grassroots approach tends to be a more costly way
of raising funds, generating an average donation amount of less than fifty dollars, but also engages the
Society with many more constituents. Also, we have minimal support from the federal govemment, large
corporations, or foundations, which are generally less expensive ways of raising money. We have
traditionally operated in a decentralized federated model that required multiple functions. We believe that
these allocation results are reasonable, particularly given the grassroots nature of our existing and
historic approach to fundraising. Yet, we are not satisfied with these results, and are striving to
significantly increase the portion of our total expenses that we spend on our mission program activities by
utilizing a return on investment approach for all programs and activities.

Further discussion of our mission, goals, and progress is provided in our Stewardship Report, which is
available on cancer.org. Any questions should be directed to the Chief Financial Officer at 250 Williams
Street, Atlanta, GA 30303,

Liquidity considerations
Investments

To ensure consistency with our mission objectives, we do not invest in securities of any tobacco
companies.

We maintain a pool of short-term investments for the primary purpose of providing liquidity for daily
operating needs while preserving principal. Additionally, the pool utilizes a tiered investment structure of
very liquid money market funds and short-term fixed income instruments to provide the highest current
total return consistent with providing both liquidity and safety of principal. The amount allocated to the
tiers is based on historical and projected operating cash flow needs.

We also maintain a pool of long-term Investments with an intermediate and long-term horizen for the
primary goal of providing modest asset growth while protecting principal and preserving the real
purchasing power of the investments. The pool utilizes a fully diversified approach to asset allocation and
targets the following asset classes and related ranges:

Domestic equities 7-11%
Developed non-U.S. equities 7-11%
Emerging markets equities 2-6%
Global real estate investment trusts 1-5%
High quality fixed income 43-53%
Global/non-U.S. fixed income 17-27%
Inflation linked bonds 37%
Cash equivalents 0-3%



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Liquidity considerations, continued
Investments, continued
Together, all of our investment pools, at fair value, were as follows at August 31, 2012 and 2011:

August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011

Money market funds $ 254,308 22% $ 365723 33%
Time deposits 3,313 0% 11,361 1%
Corporate bonds 207,683 18% 262,474 24%
U.S. govemment and government
agency and obligations 278,608 24% 252,209 23%
Commercial paper and _
cther short-term investments 107,444 10% 74,113 7%
Equities 276,603 24% 117,357 11%
Other 27,746 2% 12,248 1%
$ 1,155,705 100% $ 1,096,185 100%

The components of our investment income (loss) were as follows:

Year Ended August 31, 2012

interest and dividends, net

Net realized and unrealized
investment gains

Net unrealized loss
on perpetual trusts
Total investment income (loss)

Interest and dividends, net

Net realized and unrealized
investment gains (loss)

Net unrealized gains
on perpetual trusts
Total investmant income (loss)

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Resiricted Total
$ 16512 3 3,701 $ 3 $ 20,216
27,295 2,686 183 30,164
- - (6,677) (6,677)
$ 43,807 $ 6,387 $ (6,491) $ 43,703
Year Ended August 31, 2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$§ 15224 $ 3,416 $ - $ 18,640
9,635 5,426 (90) 14,971
- - 15,196 15,196
$ 24,859 $ 8,842 $ 15,106 $ 48,807

Interest and dividend income in the statements of activities is presented net of fees paid to our investment
advisors. Those fees were approximately $2,976 and $2,093 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Liquidity considerations, continued
Donor-restricted net assets

Donor-restricted net assets result from contributions of assets whose use by the Society is specified by
our donors. For net assets with time restrictions, the assets are not restricted for a specific purpose by the
donor. Instead, the donor's restriction on our use of those assets is met with the passage of time. For
permanently restricted net assets, the principal contributed by the donor is restricted in perpetuity, and
only the earnings on the net assets shown above may be spent for the purpose specified by the donor.
Included in temporarily restricted net assets at August 31, 2012 is $131,884 that we have not yet received
in cash that will be used for our mission program services once received. The use of temporarily restricted
net assets as of August 31, 2012 and 2011 has been limited by our donors for the following purposes:

Temporarily Permanently
2012 2011 2012 2011

Patient Support:

Hope Lodge facilities $ 19883 $ 21,587 §$ 15085 5 16,018

Other 33,813 29,670 16,850 15,597
Preventioh 9,234 6,623 1,929 1,917
Research 23,212 20,904 56,658 56,447
Detectionftreatment 6,960 19,813 1,452 1,452
Across mission programs:

Time restrictions (primarily planned giving) 81,880 97,678 105,115 105,716

Specific geographic locations 17,547 15,468 49,783 51,077
Fixed asset acquisitions / building fund 6,375 11,951 1,217 -
Other mission pregram and mission

support senices 3,075 5,838 9,958 11,374
Total $ 201979 $ 229532 § 258047 $ 259,598

Research and other program grants

As part of our commitment in the fight against cancer, we actively provide grants to improve both the
prevention and detection of cancer. The total amount of our future payments under research and other
program grants as of August 31, 2012 and 2011 are $214,673 and $223,938, respectively. The present
value of our future payments as of August 31, 2012 and 2011 is $210,643 and $217,591, respectively.
The discount at August 31, 2012 of $4,030 will be recognized as grants for mission program services
expense in 2013 through 2017. As of August 31, 2012, our future payments are as follows:

Payable in the next:

12 months $ 93,759
13 - 24 months 64,125
25 - 36 months 38,207
37 - 48 months 16,348
48 - 60 months 2,234

Total 214,673
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011

(Dollars in thousands)

Liquidity considerations, continued

Operating leases

We maintain a physical presence in a significant number of communitie
many of these locations are
systems related to our National

to payment escalations

Payable in the next:
12 months
13 - 24 months
25 - 36 months
37 - 48 months
48 - 60 months
Thereafter
Total

Debt

and expire on various
payments under leases with terms that are not

22,413
24,813
19,120
16,078
12,379
44,122

135026

subject to operating lease agreements. Additionally,
i Cancer Information Center are leased. Some of these leases are subject
dates through 2022. Our future minimum annuai lease
cancellable are as follows as of August 31, 2012:

s we serve across the country and
telecommunication

We have financed certain properties based on market conditions and cash flow needs at the time of

financing. Our outstanding debt as of August 31, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:

August 31,
Maturity Interest 2012 2011
Type |ssuer Date rate Balance Balance Cottateral
New York City Hope
New York City Lodge; net book value of
Industrial  Industrial $37,394 and $38,904, as
Revenue Development’ 4.75% of August 31, 2012 and
Bonds  Agency 2037 fixed $ 41,395 § 43,008 2011, respectively
0.22% Certificates of deposit,
Industrial to property and letters of
Rewenue Various  4.75% credit, which expire at
Bonds Various Until 2037 variable 7,070 16,985 various dates through 2014
Notes 2% to
Payable Various Varous  5.75% 3,438 5,000 Not Applicable
Total % 51,903 $ 64,993
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011 '
(Dollars in thousands)

2. Liquidity considerations, continued
Debt, continued
Our future principal payments are as follows:

Payable in the next:

12 months $ 1,493
13 - 24 months 1,567
25 - 36 months 2,700
37 - 48 months 1,741
48 - 60 months 2,835
Thereafter 41,567

Total $ 51,903

Retirement funding

We have a variety of retirement benefit strategies that cover nearly all of our employees. We sponsor a
defined benefit pension plan through which we provide benefits that are based on years of service and
certain averages of compensation. We fund the plan on a quarterly basis based on estimates of annual
funding levels stated by pension requirements, which are enforced by regulatory agencies. In general,
these requirements stipulate that our plan be funded at a level of 60% to continue to pay full benefits to
retired individuals. As of January 1, 2012, the plan was funded at 100%, based on regulatory funding
levels. We anticipate the funding percentage to decrease as the relief provisions provided by the Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21% Century Act expire over the next few years.

We also sponsor a defined contribution plan with benefits based on individual employee salary deferrals
and a related matching amount by the Society, subject to a maximum. Our matching amounts totaled
$5,952 and $4,963 in 2012 and 2011, respectively. We sponsor a supplemental executive retirement plan
as well for certain employees whose income exceeds the maximum income that can be considered under
the defined benefit pension plan. We have segregated short-term investments sufficient for payment of
benefits under this plan.

In addition, we have an unfunded postretirement benefit plan for post-retirement medical, dental, and life
insurance coverage for certain employees hired prior to 1995, subject to deductibles, co-payment
provisions, and other limitations. We paid $2,534 and $2,896 for these benefits from our general assets
during 2012 and 2011, respectively.

We expect to contribute approximately $27,108 to all of our plans over the next 12 months.

Receivables

As of August 31, 2012 and 2011, we expect future cash receipts from unconditional pledges and grants
receivable of $21,919 and $27,624, respectively, the majority of which is due in one year or less.

13



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Contributed services, merchandise, and other in-kind contributions

We recorded contributed services related to the communication of mission program and fund-raising
messages through various media. We also have valued and recorded contributed services provided by
scientific peer reviewers for the extramural research grant process. In addition, we received cosmetic kits
that were donated by the Personal Care Products Council for use in the Look Good Feel Better quality of
life program and wigs that were donated by Celebrity Signatures International, Inc. We provided the
merchandise to patients along with training in the proper application of cosmetics and wigs. Moreover, we
received in-kind contributions of advertising production, magazine space, public service announcements,
and in-store advertising materials from various retail and professional organizations.

Total contributed services, merchandise, and other in-kind contributions in 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011

Media communication and production services $ 3,107 § 6,815
Peer review senices (approximately 26,458

and 25,223 hours, respectively) 2,100 1,861

Cars for a Cure® and Discovery Shops 20,675 20,616

Cosmetic kits and wigs 19,307 15,758

Other inkind contributions 5,866 5,528

Total contributed senices, merchandise, and
other in-kind contributions at fair value $ 51,055 $ 50,578
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
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OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

Principles of consolidation and accounting policies
Principles of consolidation

Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the American Cancer Society, Inc. (the
"National Home Office"), the American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network ("*ACS CAN”), and our 12
chartered Divisions (the "Divisions”), which are separately incorporated. All significant intra-Society
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Consistent with our mission, we {including the National Home Office and our chartered Divisions) have
received a determination letter from the Intemal Revenue Service that indicates we are exempt from
income tax under Section 501(a) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code as an organization described in
section 501(c){3). ACS CAN has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service that it
is exempt from income tax under Section 501(a) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code as an organization
described in section 501(c)4).

On September 1, 2012, the National Home Office and the Divisions merged leaving the American Cancer
Society, Inc. as the sole surviving entity. In addition, the Society changed its fiscal year-end to December
31, effective with the period ending December 31, 2012.

Accounting for contributions

Contributions are recognized when an unconditional promise to give is made or when cash is received, if
an unconditional promise does not exist. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted
use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or
are restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support. Unconditional promises to give without a stipulated due date are classified as
unrestricted net assets.

A donor restriction Is satisfied when a stipulated time restriction expires or when a purpose restriction is
accomplished. Upon satisfaction of the restriction, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified fo
unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as use of amounts
restricted by donors for a specified purpose or time. Temporarily restricted contributions received in the
same year in which the restrictions are met are recorded as an increase to temporarily restricted support
at the time of receipt and as net assets released from restrictions.

The principal from permanently restricted gifts is classified as permanently restricted net assets. Income
on those assets, not permanently restricted by the donor, is classified as temporarily restricted (if
restricted by the donor or relevant faw) or unrestricted revenue.

Contributed merchandise and other in-kind contributions, including merchandise remaining in inventory at
year end, are reported as contributions at their estimated fair values when received or when an
unconditional promise to give has been made. We do not imply time restrictions on contributions of long-
lived assets (or of other assets restricted to the purchase of long-lived assets) received without donor
stipulations about how long the contributed assets must be used. As a result, contributions of cash and
other assets restricted to the acquisition of long-lived assets are reported as temporarily restricted
revenue that increase temporarily restricted net assets; those restrictions expire when we place those
long-lived assets in service.
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Principles of consolidation and accounting policies, continued
Planned gifts (bequests, beneficial interests in trusts and gift annuities)

We are the beneficiary of planned gifis under bequests, other testamentary documents, trusts, and similar
deferred contributions. The assets from a bequest or a contribution may be given directly to us, or may be
put in the care of a trustee, with the Society being designated as having a full or partial beneficial interest
in the trust (“BIT"). Certain gifts are considered split-interest agreements whereby we receive benefits that
are shared, or split, with either the donor or third-party beneficiaries.

Both deceased donors, through a will, and living donors may restrict their gift to a specified purpose or
geographic area (i.e., a purpose restriction), or defer their gift through use of a nonperpetual trust {i.e., a
time restriction), or both. Such gifts are reported as temporarily restricted public support. Gifts also may
be permanently restricted under a perpetual trust. See below for a further description of nonperpetual and
perpetual trusts.

Bequests receivable

Direct gifts of assets are recorded at their estimated fair value as public support (bequest or
contribution revenue) when we have received an unconditional promise to give. Subsequent
adjustments to the fair value are recognized as public support consistent with the initial recording
of the giftt We consider a bequest unconditional when the probate court declares the
testamentary instrument valid and the proceeds are measurable.

Beneficial interests in trusts

Nonperpetual BIT's are initially recognized as temporarily restricted public support (bequest or
contribution revenue, depending upon the initial source of the gift) at fair value, based on our
interest in the fair value of the underlying trust assets at the time of the gift. Any subsequent
adjustments to the nonperpetual BIT's are recorded as a change in value of split-interest
agreements.

Perpetual trusts are initially recorded as permanently restricted public support (bequest or
contribution revenue, depending on the initial source of the gift) at fair value, based on our
interest in the fair vaiue of the underlying trust assets at the time of the gift. Subsequent changes
io the trust's fair value are reported as permanently restricted net unrealized gains or losses on
perpetual trusts. Income received from the trusts is reported as temporarily restricted or
unrestricted investment income, depending on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. The management of the assets within the various trusts, including purchase and sale
decisions, is performed by the respective trustee and we have no ability to control or influence
these decisions. Distributions from these trusts are based on the terms of the underlying trust
agreement that generally require that investment income be distributed on at least an annua!
basis.
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Principles of consolidation and accounting policies, continued
Planned gifts (bequests, beneficial interests in trusts and gift annuities), continued

Gift annuities

Gift annuities require an annuity to be paid to the donor or the donor's beneficiary, funded by the
donated assets, over a designated period of time or the beneficiary's lifetime, with the remainder
becoming a gift to us. The liability is recorded based on the terms of the gift, and the difference
between the present value of the estimated liability and the fair value of the gift is recognized as
revenue at the time of the gift. Sufficient assets are maintained to meet the annuity requirements
stipulated by the various state laws. We are required to hold reserves related to our gift annuity
program based on the laws in certain states in which we solicit these gifts. Such reserves totaled

$9,169 and $9,507 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

We also may be the beneficiary of interests in trusts and other assets in situations where we have not
been notified of our interest, our interest may be conditional or revocable, or the value of our interest may
not be readily ascertainable. In such circumstances, no revenue has been recorded.

Research and other program grants and grants payable

We record the minimum amount we will pay under research grants when the grant is approved. Grants
which are payable beyond one year are:reported at the present value of our estimated future payment
and have been discounted at rates ranging from 0.85% to 6.25%, which is commensurate with the risks
involved with the ultimate payment of these grants at the time the obligation is incurred. The discount is
amortized using an effective yield over the expected life of the grants and is reported in mission program
services expense.

Contributed services

A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to our mission
program and mission support services. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in our
consolidated financial statements if it does not require a specialized skill. However, certain other
contributed services that require specialized skills were provided as a donation by volunteers possessing
those skills, and would otherwise need to be purchased. These services are recognized as revenue and
expense.

Grant revenue

Grant revenue on cost-reimbursement grants is recognized when we incur the mission program
expenses. At that fime, we recognize revenue and a receivable from the granting agency. These grant
programs are subject to independent audit under the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133
and review by grantor agencies. These audits and reviews could result in the disallowance of
expenditures under the terms of the grant or reductions of future grant funds. Based on prior experience,
we believe that any costs ultimately disallowed, would not materially affect our consolidated financial
position.

Advertising costs

Our advertising costs are expensed as incurred and were $45,000 and $26,308 in 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

17



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Principles of consolidation and accounting policies, continued
Pledges receivable

Pledges receivable that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value.
Pledges receivable that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of
the estimated future cash flows. Pledges receivable, which are recorded in receivables, net in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, have been discounted at rates ranging from 1.50% to
5.25%, which are commensurate with the risks involved with the ultimate payment of the pledge
receivable at the time the pledge is made. The discount is amortized using an effective yield over the
expected life of the pledges receivable and is reflected as contribution revenue.

Cash and cash equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, when
purchased, to be cash equivalents - with the exception of cash held for reinvestment - which is included in
short-term investments, gift annuity investments, and long-term investments, as appropriate.

Fixed assets, depreciation

Our land, buildings and leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures, equipment, computer software, and
other capitalized assels are recorded at cost. Contributions of long-lived assets are recorded at the
estimated fair value at the date we receive them and are reported as unrestricted support, unless their
use is restricted by a donor. If donors confribute long-lived assets with stipulations as to how long the

assets must be used or with any other restfrictions, we report those contributions as temporarily restricted
support.

Depreciation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the estimated usefu! lives of the assets,
as follows:

Buildings 20 to 40 years

Leasehold improvements Lesser of term of the lease or
estimated life of the improvement

Fumiture, fixtures, equipment, computer

software, and other capitalized assets 3to 10 years

Equipment under capital leases Lesser of the term of the lease or
estimated life of the equipment

Estimates

The preparation of our financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period.
Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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Principles of consolidation and accounting policies, continued
Reclassifications

We made reclassifications to certain prior year amounts to make them consistent with the current year
presentation.

Prior year accounts payable and accrued expenses and cash and cash equivalents have been adjusted
by $4,881 to properly reflect our bank overdrafts. These reclassifications had no impact on change in net
assets.

New accounting pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘FASB”) issued Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU") 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving Disclosures
about Fair Value Measurements. This ASU requires new disclosures and clarifies certain existing
disclosure requirements about fair value measurements. ASU 2010-06 requires a reporting entity to
disclose significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, to describe the
reasons for the transfers and to present separately information about purchases, sales, issuances and
seftiements for fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs. ASU 2010-06 was
effective for the year ended August31, 2011, except for the disclosures about purchases, sales,
:ssuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements, which is
effective for the year ended August 31, 2012.

In May 2011, FASB issued ASU 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments fo Achieve
Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRS’s. This ASU
changes the wording used to describe many of the requirements.in U.S. GAAP for measuring fair value
and for disclosing information about fair value measurements. FASB does not intend for this ASU to
change the application of the requirements in Topic 820. ASU 2011-04 is effective for the year ended
August 31, 2013. We are currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of ASU 2011-04 will have on its
consolidated financial statements.

Activities with joint costs

In 2012 and 2011, we incurred expenses to conduct activities that had both fundraising appeals as well
as mission program, and management and general components (joint activities). Those joint activities
included direct mail, telecommunications, and other constituent relationship activities. Our costs of
conducting those joint activities were allocated as follows:

212 2011

Research $ 357 % 367
Prevention 44,788 31,989
Detection/treatment 24,529 23,014
Patient support 52,699 41,679
Management and general 8,892 7.815
Fundraising 78,906 70,320

Total 5 210,171 § 175,184
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Exchange transactions

Exchange fransactions are reciprocal transfers in which each party receives and sacrifices something of
equal value, as opposed to a nonreciprocal transaction (i.e., a contribution), in which a donor provides
resources to support our mission and expects to receive nothing of direct value in exchange. Costs of
exchange transactions that benefit the recipient of the exchange and are not directly related to our
mission are reported as exchange expenses. Costs related to exchange transactions that directly benefit
or support our mission are reported in mission program or supporting services expenses.

Exchange transaction income and expenses are netted and included in other revenue and are as follows
in 2012 and 2011:

Exchange Exchange
Income Expenses
2012 2011 2012 2011
Special events $ 60,060 $ 57,498 § 59,805 § 57,403
Discovery Shop 20,665 ' 19,863 32,920 31,732
Sales to third parties 8,086 10,068 66 1,802
Other 5,079 5,212 748 1,353

$ 93,800 $ 92641 § 93,629 $ 92,260

As shown in the table above, we conduct special events in which a portion of the gross proceeds paid by
the participant represents payment for the direct cost of the benefits received by the participant at the
event. Unless a verifiable, objective means exists to demonstrate otherwise, the fair value of meals and
entertainment provided at special events is measured at our actual cost. The direct costs of the special
events that ultimately benefit the donor, rather than us, are recorded as exchange transaction income and
exchange transaction expense. All proceeds received by us in excess of the direct costs are recorded as
special events revenue in our consolidated statements of activities.

Fixed assets and rental expense

Our fixed assets are as follows as of August 31:

2012 2011

Land $ 38,954 $ 37,594
Buildings and leasehold improvements 381,582 379,353
Furniture, fixtures, equipment, and other capitalized assets 96,671 86,643
Computer software 56,251 62,472
Construction in progress 6,502 4,075
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (261,734) (242,124)

Net fixed assets $ 318,226 $ 328,013

Depreciation expense including expenses on assets used in exchange transactions in 2012 and 2011
was approximately $18,797 and $19,852, respectively.

Rental expense under operating leases was $28,297 and $28,723 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

20



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Dollars in thousands)

Fair value

Fair value of financial instruments

Our financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, securities lent
under the securities lending program, collateral received under securities lending program, receivables,
gift annuity investments, long-term investments, bequests receivable, beneficial interests in trusts,
research and other program grants payable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, gift annuity
obligations, and debt. Receivables, bequests receivable, and research and other program grants payable
are recorded at their net realizable value, which approximates fair value. Short-term investments,
securities lent under the securities lending program, collateral received under securities lending program,
long-term investments, beneficial interest in trusts, and gift annuity investments and the related
obligations are recorded at their fair values. The camrying value of all other financial instruments
approximates fair value.

Fair value measurement
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
labilities in active markets that we have the ability to access. )

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; or
Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for a substantial portion of the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
tevel of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The availability of observable market data is monitored to assess the appropriate classification of financial
instruments within the fair value hierarchy. Changes in economic conditions or model-based valuation
techniques may require the transfer of financial instruments from one fair value level to another. In such
instances, the transfer is reported at the beginning of the reporting period. .

The significance of transfers between levels was evaluated based upon the nature of the financial

instrument and size of the transfer relative to total net assets. For the years ended August 31, 2012 and
2011, there were no significant transfers in or out of Levels 1, 2, or 3.
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Fair value, continued

Fair value measurement, continued

Following is a description of the vaiuation methods we used for assets and liabilities measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the valuation methods.

Money market funds are principally valued at the fegular trading session closing price on the
exchange or market in which such funds are principally traded, on the last business day of each
period presented, using the market approach.

Time deposits are recorded based on their carrying value, which approximates fair value.

United States government and government agency obligations are valued on the basis of evaluated
prices provided by independent pricing services when such processes are believed to reflect the fair
market value of such securities using the income approach.

Corporate bonds, commercial paper, and other short-term investments are valued on the basis of
evaluated prices provided by independent pricing services, when such processes are believed to
reflect the fair value of such securities, using the income approach.

Equities, including securities listed on national and international exchanges, are principally valued at
the regular trading session closing price on the exchange or market in which such securities are
principally traded, on the last business day of each period presented, using the market approach.

Investments in common collective trusts are generally valued using the market approach, on the
basis of the relative interest of each participating investor (including each participant), in the fair value
of the underlying net assets of each of the respective common collective trusts.

Collateral received under the securities lending program is recorded at fair value using the market
approach on the basis of the relative interests of each participating investor (including each
participant) in the fair value of the underlying net assets of the collateral trust.

Nonperpetual trusts are recorded at their estimated fair value based on the present value of our
estimated future cash receipts from the trust. Future cash receipts are based on an income approach
(present value techniques) using internally developed models. Assumptions are made regarding the
expected rate of return on the investments in the trust, the discount rate, and the expected mortality
of the individual(s) if the termination of the agreement is dependent on life expectancy. An expected
rate of return on the investments in the trusts is estimated using historical investment retumns for
various relevant market indices for the estimated asset allocation of the nonperpetual trusts. in fiscai
years 2012 and 2011, based on then-current financial market conditions, we estimated the present
value of nonperpetual trusts using an investment return rate (net of trustee fees and other expenses)
of 7.40% and 6.25%, respectively, for both years, and a discount rate of 7.40% and 5.25%,
respectively, commensurate with the risks involved. The expected mortality is estimated using the
Annuity 2000 tables. Each of these calculations is based on the fair value of the underlying assets of
the trust. As trust statements are not received as of August 31 for each trust, the fair value, as of
various dates, of the underlying assets is adjusted based on changes in the relevant market indices
from the date of the trustee statement to year-end that correlate fo the estimated asset allocation of
the underlying assets. As the fair value of these trusts is derived from intemal estimates of the
present value of our interest in the underlying assets, incorporating market data when available, the
amounts ultimately received could differ from the amounts refiected in the historical financial
statements.
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Fair value, continued

Fair value measurement, continued

Perpetual trusts are recorded at fair value based on our interest in the fair value of the underlying
trust assets. As trust statements are not received as of August 31 for each trust, the most recent fair
value of the underlying assets is adjusted based on changes in the relevant market indices from the
date of the trustee statement to year-end that correlate to the estimated asset allocation of the
underlying assets.

Our gift annuity obligation is recorded at fair value based on Level 3 inputs and other relevant market
data. In 2012 and 2011, the assumptions used in the vaiuation of the annuity liability include mortality
in accordance with the Annuity 2000 Table and a discount rate of 2.75% and 5.00% for all annuities
for fiscal year 2012 and 2011, respectively, compounded annually, net of expenses. These rates are
commensurate with the risks associated with the ultimate payment of the obligation. We have elected
fair value accounting for our gift annuity obligations.

The preceding valuation methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while we believe our
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, our assets and liabilities measured

on a recurring basis as of August 31, 2012 and 2011. Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
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Fair value, continued

Financial assets and liabilities measured at
fair value as of August 31, 2012

Assots Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Shortterm investments, at fair value
Money market funds $233,755 $ 3502 % $237,257
Time deposits 3,313 - 3,313
Corporate bonds - 133,168 133,168
U.S. govemment and government agency and obligations - 91,226 - 91,226
Commercial paper and other short-term investments
Mortgage backed - 9,492 - 9,492
Asset backed ) - 56,178 56,178
Short-term investments - 1,664 - 1,664
Equities
Domestic 1,268 - 228 1,494
International 471 - - 471
Common collective trusts - - 25 25
Other - 322 = 322
Total short-term investments, at fair value $238,805 $295552 $ 253  $534,610
Securities lent under securities lending program
Corporate bonds $ - % 1,370 § - % 1,370
Total securities lent under securities lending program §$ - $ 1370 % - § 1,370
Collateral received under securities lending program $ - $ 1,389 § - $ 1,389
Gift annuity investments, at fair value
Money market funds $ 1313 % - 8 - $ 1,313
Corporate bonds - 6,662 - 6,662
U.S. government and govemment agency obligations 6,300 8,161 - 14,461
Equities
Common collective trusts - 13,975 13,975
Other - - 854 854
Total gift annuity investments, at fair value $ 7613 $ 28798 § 854 $ 37,265
Long-term investments, at fair value
Money market funds $ 1,268 § 14470 § - § 15738
Corporate bonds - 67,853 - 67,853
U.S. government and govemment agency and obligations - 172,921 172,921
Commercial paper and other short-term investments
Mortgage backed - 33,741 33,741
Asset backed - 6,359 - 6,359
Short-term investments 10 - - 10
Equities
Domestic 53,864 - - 53,864
international 64,673 - 64,673
Common collective trusts - 142,101 142,101
Other 25,640 70 860 26,570
Total long-term investments, at fair value $145455 $437515 $ 860 $583,830
Beneficial interests in trusts $ - $ - $267,450 $267,450
Liabilities
Gift annuity obligations $ - 3 - $ 28,095 $ 28,095
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Fair value, continued

Financial assets and liabilitles measured at
fair value as of August 31, 2011

Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Short-term investments, at fair value
Money market funds $347,363 $ 15995 $ - $363,358
Time deposits 11,167 97 - 11,264
Corporate bonds 232 248,223 - 248,455
U.S. government and government agency and obligations 64,701 150,085 214,786
Commercial paper and other short-term investments -
Mortgage backed - 8,157 - 8,157
Asset backed - 51,794 - 51,794
Short-term investments 5,385 2,971 8,356
Equities
Domestic 13,850 - 235 14,085
Intemational 1,069 - - 1,069
Common collective trusts 383 27,523 27 27,933
Other 7,418 1,289 1,055 9,762
Total short-term investments, at fair value $451,568 $506,134 $ 1,317 $958,019
Securities lent under securities lending program
Corporate bonds $ - $15809 % - $ 15,809
U.S. government and govemnment agency obligations - 1,674 - 1,674
Total securities lent under securities lending program $ - $ 17573 % - % 17,573
Collateral received under securities lending program _$ - $17927 § - $ 17,927
Gift annuity investments, at fair value
Money market funds $ 1694 § - % - % 1694
Corporate bonds - 6,127 - 6,127
U.S. govermment and govemnment agency obligations 6,229 6,781 - 13,010
Equities
Common collective trusts - 13,330 - 13,330
Other - - 785 785
Total gift annuity investments, at fair value $ 7923 $ 26238 § 785 § 34,946
Long-term Investments, at fair value
Money market funds $ 245 $ 426 - § 6N
Time deposits 97 - - a7
Comorate bonds 2,237 5,655 7,802
U.S. govemment and govemment agency and obligations 3,781 21,332 - 25,113
Commercial paper and other short-term investments
Mortgage backed 209 197 - 406
Short-tem investments 5,400 - - 5,400
Equities
Domestic 47,283 34 - 47,317
Intemational 1,221 - 1,221
Common collective trusts - 12,402 - 12,402
Other 1,497 - 204 1,701
Total long-term investments, at fair value $ 61,970 $ 40046 $ 204 $102,220
Beneflcial interests in trusts $ - 8 - $294668 $294,6588
Liabilities
Gift annuity obligations $ - % - $ 25430 § 25,439
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Fair value, continued

The tables below set forth a summary of changes in the fair value of our Level 3 financial assets and
liabilities measured on a recurring basis for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011:

Beneficial Gift
interestin  annuity
August 31, 2012 Equities Other trusts obligation
Balance, beginning of year $ 262 $ 2,044 § 294668 § 25439
Realized and unrealized losses (5) - {6,.677) -
Settlements {4) (330) (20,541) 2,656
Balance, end of year $ 253 $ 1,714 § 267,450 $ 28,095
Beneficial Gift
interestin  annuity
August 31, 2011 Equities Other - trusts obligation
Balance, beginning of year $ 283 $ 2116 § 284,980 § 25926
Realized and unrealized 'gains 10 - 14,753 -
Purchases, sales, issuances,
and settlements (net) (31) (72) {5,065) (487)
Balance, end of year $ 262 $ 2,044 § 294668 $ 25439

The unrealized gains and losses are included in the investment income (loss) in the accompanying
consolidated statements of activities and are related to assets still held at August 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

The following tables set forth additional disclosures for the fair value measurement of investments in
certain entities that calculate net asset value per share (or its equivalent) as of August 31, 2012 and
2011:

August 31, 2012

Unfunded

Investment type Fair value commlitments
index non-lending common/collective trust fund $ 156,101  § -
Money market fund 17,972 -
Total $ 174,073 § -

August" 31, 2011

Unfunded

Investment type Fair value commitments
index nondending common/collective trust fund $ 53,666 § -
Money market fund 16,421 -
Total $ 70,086 § -
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Fair value, continued

The amount of the index non-lending fund includes two funds - the State Street Global Advisor Fund and
the Colchester Global Bond Fund. The State Street Global Advisor Fund is composed mainly of common
stocks in various business sectors. The fair values of the investments are based on the current market
prices or quotations readily available on the day of valuation. Requests for common stock redemption
may be made on each business day based upon the net asset value per unit and the closing market
value on the valuation date of the investments bought or soid. The fund’s investment objective is to
approximate as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the Standard & Poor’s 5008
Tobacco Free over the long term. The Colchester Global Bond Fund is composed of various foreign fixed
income securities, and the fair values of the investments are based on quotations from the primary market
in which they are traded and are translated at each valuation date from the local currency into U.S. dollars
using the prevailing exchange

The money market fund is mainly composed of domestic and foreign money market securities, U.S.
government securities, certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, and commercial paper. The fair
values of the investments within the fund are based on the current market prices or quotations readily
available on the day of valuation. The per-unit net asset value of the fund is determined at the end of
each month. Requests for redemption may be made on each business day based upon the net asset
value per unit determined at the close of each day the New York Stock Exchange opens for reguiar
trading and must be made at least 10 days prior to month-end. The fund's investment objective seeks to
maximize current income, to the extent consistent with the preservation of capitai and liquidity and the
maintenance of a stable $1.00 per share net asset value.

Endowment

Interpretation of relevant law

We have interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring
the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-resiricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a resuit of this interpretation, we classify as
permanently restricted net assets: (a) the original value of gifts to the permanent endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is
not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until the
donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the required time period has elapsed, and we have
appropriated those amounts for expenditure in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by UPMIFA.

During fiscal year 2011, we completed our adoption of the provisions of UPMIFA, which resuited in a
reclassification adjustment to net assets of $819.
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Endowment, continued
The following represents the changes in endowments in 2012 and 2011:

Pre- Post-
Adoption Adoption
of ASC 958- of ASC 958- Reclassifi -

Endowment net assets at the beginning of 205-45-13 2054513 cation
fiscal year 2011 Balance Balance  Adjustment
Permanently restricted $ 72312 $ 72312 % -
Temporarily restricted 9,856 10,675 B19)
Unrestricted 1,447 628 819
Total $ 836815 $ 83615 $ -

Endowment assets are included in long-term investments, at fair value, on the balance sheets.

Endowment net asset composition by type of Temporarily Permanently
fund as of August 31, 2012 is as follows: Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ (267) $ 16228 § 82,387 § 98348

Changes in endowments for the year ended
August 31, 2012

Endowment net assets at August 31, 2011 $ (995) $ 14,068 $ 77,033 §F 90,106
Investment income 3 1,422 3 1,428
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 308 2,581 114 3,003
Contributions - - 5,207 5,207
Reclassification of restrictions 452 885 62 1,399
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure (35) {2,728) (32) {2,795)
Endowment net assets at August 31, 2012 $ (@67) $ 16228 §$ 82387 $ 98348
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9. Endowment, continued

Endowment net asset composition by type of Temporarily Permanently
_fund as of August 31, 2011 is as follows: Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ (995) $ 14068 §$ 77,083 $ 90,108

Changes in endowments for the year ended
August 31, 2011

“Endowment net assets at August 31, 2010 $ 1447 $ 9856 $ 72312 $ 83615
Investment income 170 1,219 - 1,389
Net depreciation (realized and unrealized) 243 4,846 451 5,540
Contributions - - 4,039 4,039
Reclassification of restrictions (811) 115 231 (465)
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure (2,044) (1,968) - {4,012)
Endowment net assets at August 31, 2011 $§ (995 §$ 14088 §$ 77,033 $ 90,106

Funds with deficiencies

From time to time, due to adverse market conditions, the fair value of assets associated with individual
donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or relevant law requires us to
retain as a fund of perpetual duration. Deficlencies of this nature are reported in temporarily restricted net
assets, to the extent there are accumulated gains available to absorb such loss, or otherwise in
unrestricted net assets. Deficiencies of this nature that are reported in unrestricted net assets were $267
and $995 as of August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable
market fluctuations that occurred after the investment of new contributions and continued appropriation
for certain programs that we deemed prudent. Subsequent gains that restore the fair value of the assets
of the endowment fund up to the required leve!l will be classified as an increase in unrestricted net assets.

Return objectives and risk parameters

We have adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment, while seeking to maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets. Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a
manner that is intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield resulis of relevant market
indices while assuming a moderate level of investment risk.
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Endowment, continued
Spending policy

Unless the donor has specified otherwise, 4%-5% (based on the policy of the respective division) of the
fair value of an endowment is available for spending each year, to the extent of a permanently restricted
endowment's cumulative undistributed eamnings. In addition, the difference between the actual total return
each year and the spending percentage is charged or credited to unrestricted or temporarily restricted net
assets (depending on the donor's instructions regarding the use of investment income or relevant law).
We believe a spending policy is necessary to carry out the statutorily prescribed standard of ordinary
business care and prudence and uses a spending rate of 4%-5% in order to maintain the purchasing
power of the endowment. Endowment assets at August 31, 201 2 consist of:

Pero‘e’:tl:ef Fair Target Range
Equity securities 50% 46-68%
Debt securities 45% 38-48%
Cash and cash equivalents 5% 1-7%
100%

Employee retirement benefit plans

We maintain a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the “Plan”) that covers nearly all of our
employees. The cument strategic mix for the Plan’s assets is a blended exposure to equity and debt
market risk. The Plan employs an active management strategy that has historically generated returns in
excess of established benchmarks and places greater emphasis on manager skills to produce excess
return while employing various risk mitigation strategies to reduce volatility. The Plan’s assets at August
31 consist of:

Percent of Fair Value Target Range
2012 2011
Equity securities 62% 60% 54-75%
Debt securities 37% 36% 25-42%
Cash and cash equivalents 1% 4% 0-10%
100% 100%

We employ a “building block approach® in determining the long-term rate of return for plan assets.
Historical markets are studied and long-term historical relationships between equities and debt are
preserved, consistent with the widely accepted capital market principle that assets with higher volatility
generate a greater return over the long run. Current market factors such as inflation and interest rates are
evaluated before long-term capital market assumptions are determined. The iong-term portfolio return is
established with proper consideration of diversification and rebalancing. Peer data and historical returns
are reviewed to check for reasonability and appropriateness. While the approach gives appropriate
consideration to recent fund performance and historical retums, the assumption is primarily a long-term,
prospective rate.

We also maintain a nonqualified and unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan {SERP) for
certain employees whose income exceeds the maximum income that can be considered under the Plan.

We accrue the cost of providing postretirement benefits for medical, dental, and life insurance coverage
over the active service period of employees and are amortizing the unrecognized transition obligation
over 20 years. Medica! trend rates do not apply as the plans are on fixed payment amounts.
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Employee retirement benefit plans, continued

Information related to our Plan, SERP, and postretirement benefit plan at August 31, 2012 and the related
changes during the year then ended are as follows:

Supplemental Total Postretirement
Retirement Retirement Refirement Nonpension

Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits
Change in benefit obligation _ _
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 591,027 § 17,025 $ 608,052 § 54,999
Sendce cost 26,421 623 27,044 384
Interest cost 28,561 832 29,393 2,548
Amendments 58 ™ 249 458
Actuarial loss 120,805 2,929 123,734 4,515
Benefits paid (34,161) (2,172) {36,333). (2,534)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 732,711 § 19,428 §$ 752139 § 60,371
Change in plan assets
Fair walue of plan assets at beginning of year $§ 416,927 $ - $ 416927 $ -
Actual expenses paid {1,360) - (1,360) -
Actual retum on plan assets 40,224 - 40,224 -
Employer contributions 30,000 2,172 32,172 2,534
Benefits paid {34,161) 2,172) {36,333) (2,534)
Fair value of plan assets atend ofyear $ 451,630 § - $ 451630 $ e
Funded status and amounts recognized
in our consolidated balance sheets
in employee retirement benefits $ (281,081) § (19,428) $ (300,509) $ (60,371}

Weighted average actuarial assumptions
Discount rate:

Net periodic pension cost 4.25% 5.00% 4.75% 5.00%

Benefit obligation 5.00% 4.25% 5.00% 5.00%
Expected retumn on plan assets 7.25% N/A N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase 2.00%-10.50% 3.00%-5.00% 0.00%-10.50% 2.00%-10.50%
Changes in plans assets and benefit

obligations recognized in unrestricted

net assets include:
Net transition obligation 5 - % - § - % {717)
Net actuarial loss 91,218 1,400 92,618 5,344
Prior senices (credit) cost {612) (799) (1,411) 759
Total recognized as change in

unrestricted net assets $ 90606 § 601 $ 91,207 $ 5,386
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Employee retirement benefit plans, continued

Supplemental Total Postretirement
Retirement Retirement Retirement Nonpension

Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits

Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Senice cost $ 26421 § 623 § 27044 § 384
interest cost 28,561 832 29,363 2,549
Expected retum on plan assets (30,950) - (30,950) -
Administrative expenses 1,080 - 1,080 -
Amortization of:

Unrecognized prior senice cost (credit) 669 419 1,088 (176)

Unrecognized actuarial loss (gain) 16,755 (183) 16,572 -

Other - 602 602 699
Recognized net actuarial loss - - - 659
Net periodic benefit cost $ 42536 § 2293 $ 44820 § 4,115
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 6650907 § 13,094 $ 679,901 § -
Estimated future benefits payable in the next:

12 months $ 30495 § 1064 $ 41,450 § 3,844

13 - 24 months 40,172 2,950 43,122 3,881

25 - 36 months 40,293 3,906 44,199 3,917

37 - 48 months 41,087 3,907 44,994 3,914

48 - 60 months 43,241 1,723 44,964 3,920

Thereatter 228,770 7,328 236,098 19,322

Information related to our Plan, SERP, and postretirement benefit plan at August 31, 2011 and the related
changes during the year then ended are as follows:

Supplemental Total Postretirement
Retirement Retirement Retirement Nonpension

Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 589241 $ 16,876 $ 606,117 $ 57,716
Senice cost 28,636 726 29,362 530
Interest cost 26,115 790 26,905 2,673
Plan participant contributions - - : 69
Amendments - - - 577
Actuarial gain {18,558) {1,054) (19,612) (3,670)
Benefits paid (34,407) {313) {34,720) (2,896)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 591,027 $ 17,025 §$ 608,052 $ 54,999
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 374,721 $ - % 37AT21 B -
Actual expenses paid {1,226) - {1,226) -
Actual retumn on plan assets 44,383 - 44 383 -
Employer contributions 33,456 313 33,769 2,896
Benefits paid {34,407) (313) (34,720) {2,896)
Fair value of plan assets atend of year § 416,927 $ - % 416,927 § -
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Employee retirement benefit plans, continued

Supplemental Total Postretirement
Retirement Retirement Retirement Nonpension
Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits
Funded status and amounts recognized
in our consolidated balance sheets
in employee retirement benefits $ (174100) § (17,025) $ {191,125) $ {54,999)
Weighted average actuarial assumptions
Discount rate:
Net periodic pension cost 4.75% 4.75% 4.75% 5.00%
Benefit obligation 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Expected retum on plan assets 7.50% N/A N/A N/A

Rate of compensation increase 2.00%-10.50%

Changes in plans assets and benefit
obligations recognized in unrestricted
net assets include:

0.00%-7.00% 0.00%-10.50% 2.00%-10.50%

Net transition obligation $ - 5 - 3 - 5 {734)
Net actuarial gain (33,109) (21,383) {54,492) {4,857)
Prior senices (credit) cost {669) (506) {1,175) 877
Total recognized as change in
unrestricted net assets $ (33,778) § (21,889) $ (55,667) $ (4,714)
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Senice cost $ 28636 $ 726 $ 29,362 § 530
Interest cost 26,115 790 26,905 2,673
Expected retum on plan assets {28,799) - (28,799) -
Administrative expenses 1,140 1,140
Amortization of:
Unrecognized prior service cost 670 505 1,175 (325}
Unrecognized actuarial loss (gain) 22,230 (163} 22,067 -
Other - (92) (92) 698
Recognized net actuarial loss <. - - 1,308
Net periodic benefit cost $§ 49992 § 1,766 $ 51,758 § 4,882
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 541,103 % 11,605 $ 552,708 § -

We expect to contribute $23,264 to the Plan and SERP over the next 12 months. We expect to contribute

$3,844 to our postretirement benefit plan over the next 12 months.

Included in unrestricted net assets at August 31, 2012 and 2011 related to our Plan and SERP are the
following amounts that we have not yet recognized in net periodic pension cost: unrecognized prior
service costs of $2,920 and $4,331, respectively, and unrecognized actuarial losses of $291,709 and
$199,091, respectively. The prior service cost and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets
related to our Plan and SERP that we expect to recognize in net periodic pension cost over the next 4

months are $774 and $27,470, respectively.
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Employee retirement benefit plans, continued

Included in unrestricted net assets at August 31, 2012 and 2011 related to our postretirement benefit plan
are the following amounts that we have not yet recognized in net periodic pension cost: unrecognized
transition obligation of $758 and $1,475, respectively, unrecognized prior service credit of $2,439 and
$3,198, respectively, and unrecognized actuarial losses of $15,696 and $10,352, respectively. The
transition obligation, prior service credit, and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets related to
our postretirement benefit plan that we expect to recognize in net periodic benefit cost over the next 4
months, are $716, $279, and $1,134, respectively.

Future changes in actual compensation and retirement dates can materially affect both the amount of the
benefits ultimately paid and the period over which the related expense is recognized.

The fair value of the Plan’s assets at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, by asset category is as
follows:

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
on a recurring basis as of August 31, 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents $ 171§ - % - % 171
Money market funds : - 12,919 - 12,919
Corporate bonds - 35,026 - 35,026
U.S. govemment and govemment agency obligations 404 52,514 - 52,918
Commercial paper and other short-term imvestments

Mortgage backed - 28,713 - 28,713

Assets backed - 3,324 - 3,324

Short-term investments - 37,260 . 37,260
Equity

Preferred Stock

Domestic 134,650 - - 134,650

Intemational 69,178 - - 69,179

Common collective trusts - 50,453 - 50,453
Government money fund 4,404 - - 4,404
Other 22,481 132 - 22,613

Total investment assets, at fair value $ 231,280 $ 220341 § - § 451,630
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Employee retirement benefit plans, continued

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
on a recurring basis as of August 31, 2011 -

Level 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 511 % - % - § 511
Money market funds - 8,891 - 8,891
Corporate bonds - 43,695 - 48,695
U.S. government and govemment agency obligations - 53,756 - 53,756
Commercial paper and other short-term investments
Mortgage backed - 32,069 - 32,069
Assets backed - 3,381 - 3,381
Short-term investments - 3,732 - 3,732
Equity
Domestic 176,528 10,812 1,300 188,640
Intemational 4,018 . - 4,018
Common collective trusts - 56,639 - 56,639
Govemment money fund 16,444 - 16,444
Cther - 151 - 181
Total investment assets, at fair value $ 197501 § 218126 $ 1,300 $ 418927

The tables below provide a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for the
years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively:

2012 2011
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,300 $ 6,023
Realized and unrealized losses - 181
Sales - (4,474)
Settlements (1,300) (430)
Balance, end of year $ - $ 1,300

Commitments and contingencies

We are a parly to legal claims arising in the courseé of our normal business activities. Although the
ultimate outcome of these claims cannot be ascertained at this time, we believe that none of these
matters, when resolved, will have a material effect on our consolidated net assets.

Subsequent events

Management has evaluated the need for disclosures and/or adjustments resulting from subsequent
events through February 13, 2013, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued. During this period, there were no subsequent events that required recognition in the consolidated
financial statements. Additionally, there were no subsequent events that required disclosure other than
the merger of the National Home Office and the Divisions (see Note 4).
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JAN-31-2012 13:28B IRS 8016203106 P.002

@ INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Department of the Treasury
. Ogden, IRS Center P.O. Box 9941, Ogden, Uiah 84409
MS 6273 :

Refer Reply To: (0423291513
Date: January 31, 2012 3910C

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY INC
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

% FINANCE

250 WILLIAMS ST 4TH PLR
ATLANTA GA 30303

Taxpayer Identification Number: -

Dear Taxpayer:

We received vour request dated Januery 05, 2012, asking us to verify
your Employer Identification Number 13-1788491 and name.

Thig letter confirms the parent and subordinate organization are exempt
under Section 501(c) [3! of the Internal Revenue Code.

Parent Organizetion )
Name: AMERICAN CANCER SOCTIETY INC

Subordinate Organizaticn

EIN:_
Name :

The EIN and Name on our records i.s-d AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
INC NATIONAL HOME OFFICE.

Please provide a copy of this letter to your subordinate. A separate
letter will not be mailed to the subordinate organization.

If you have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
or you can write to us at tha address shown at the cop of this letter.
If you write, please include:

1. A copy of this letter ,

2. Your telephome number and

3. The bast hours you can be reached in the spaces below.
vou should keep a copy of this lecter for your records.

Telephone Number

Hours [l ——E

Sincerely Yours,

OgdenEntity Department
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Director
Director
Director

0563372

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
N - Non-profit

FCO - Foreign Corporation

A - Active

G - Good

NY

7/3/2003

7/3/2003

5/21/2015

250 Williams Street, N.W.
ATLANTA, GA 30303-1002

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
306 W. MAIN STREET

SUITE 512

FRANKFORT, KY 40601

Robert E. Youle

Gary M. Reedy
leffrey L. Kean
Jeffrey 1. Kean

Clement S. Rose

[ohn Alfonso

Pamela K. Meverhoffer
Patricia J. Crome
John W. Hamilton
Kevin J. Cullen
Arnold M., Baskies

Jeffrey L. Kean
Scarlott K. Mueller

Lewis E. Foxhall

lorge Luis Lopez
Carolyn F. Rhee
Donald K Warne
Robert E. Youle
Susan D. Henry
Daniel P. Heist

Gil West

Allen H. Henderson

https:#/app.sos.ky goviltshow/(S(Orxsifm530veOwb3cpxtoghj)) /default. as px Ppath=fisearchdid= 0563372&ct=098cs=09999
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Director Enrique Hernandez
Director Eugene D. Hefflin
Director Carol Jackson

CFO Catherine E. Mickle
Assistant Secretary Timothy Phillips

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.
Annua] Report 5/21/2015 1 page PDE
Annual Report 4/24/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/25/2013 1 page PDE
Registered Agent .
name/address change 12/13/2012 1 page tiff EDF
Annual Report 5/8/2012 1 page EDF
Annual Report 3/3/2011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/26/2010 1 page PDE
Annual Report 6/2/2009 1 page PDE
Annual Report 6/26/2008 4 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/4/2007 2 pages PDE
Annual Report 5/31/2006 1 page PDE
Annual Report 7/11/2005 1 page PDE
Statement of Change 6/29/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Application for Certificate of .
‘Authorit 7/3/2003 3 pages tiff PDE
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
5/21/2015 5/21/2015
Annual report 11:15:58 AM  11:15:58 AM
4/24/2014 4/24/2014
Annual report 9:04:02 AM  9:04:02 AM
4/25/2013 4/25/2013
Annual report 9:02:44 AM  9:02:44 AM
. 12/13/2012
Registered agent address change 2:14:16 PM 12/13/2012
5/8/2012 5/8/2012
Annual report 2:00:34 PM  4:09:34 PM
3/3/2011 3/3/2011
Annual report 3:05:30 PM  3:05:30 PM
5/26/2010 5/26/2010
Annual report 9:57:25 AM  9:57:25 AM
6/2/2009 6/2/2009
Annual report 9:20:20 AM  9:20:20 AM
6/26/2008

hﬂps:Ilapp.sos.ky.govfltshuwl(S(&xsimmmbkmdogﬁ))!dehﬂt.aspx?pa#ﬁsearch&id=0563372&ct=09&cs=99999
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Annual report 8:51:33 AM 6/26/2008
5/4/2007 5/4/2007

Annual report 11:39:25 AM  11:39:25 AM

L ] 5/4/2007 5/4/2007

Principal office change 11:39:25 AM  11:39:25 AM
5/31/2006 5/31/2006

Annual report 3.28:07PM  3:28:07 PM

Annual report 7/11/2005 7/11/2005

. 6/29/2005

Registered agent address change 2:07:49 AM 6/29/2005

Annual report 4/14/2004 4/14/2004
7/3/2003

Add 1:32:57pM  /3/2003

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

12/31/2004 2:18:10
PM

Application for Certificate of Authority 7/3/2003 3 pages

Annual Report 1 page

hltpsWapp.sos.ky.gavfﬁshmul(S(Orxsifrn530vc0~b3cpxtoghj))ldefadt.aspx?path=ﬂsearch&id=0563372&ct=09&cs=99999



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

'Legal Name of Applicant Organization: PﬂM) (O CLU(\M‘ m R

Program Name Request Amount: Yest ofN A

Request form Is the NDF request form 51gned by all Councﬂ Member(s) approprlatmg fundmg? Yes

L Request form Is the fundmg proposed less than or equal to the request amount'?

Request form: Have all known Councilor Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the | Y-esﬁ
cover sheet’P

Apphcat:wn Page 1: Has pnor Metro funds comrmtted!granted been dlsclosed'?

Apphcatlon Page 1 Is the apphcatlon properly srgned and dated by authonzed srgnatory?

Application Page 3: " Reimbursement fundmg One or two , boxes checked if any expenses are mcurred before
the grant z award period. Isall requlred documentation mcluded'? |/X[/>

Appllcatmn Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well documented? (j( b

Appheanon 4: Is there adequate documentation of how th the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

Appheatlon Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the

project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all deiail schedules included for :
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other

expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Falth Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form mgned and included? N{ P(
J efferson County Only. Will all funding be spent in Loulsvﬂle/J efferson County? W D
Capltal Project(s) request: Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor(s) mcluded'? al’\—)\ a’

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing w1th ‘
o Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports \?QD

. Internal Revenue Servme most recent Form 990 mcluded

Separate Taxmg Dlstrlcts If Metro fundmg is fora separate taxing dlslnot is the fur ﬁmdmg appropnated fora N/A
_program out51de the legal respons1b111ty of that taxmg dlstnct‘?

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capltal pro_lect‘? (IRS N/A
Determmatmn letter not reqmred Form 990 not requlred but KY SOS ackr_}owledgement is)

Operatmg Requests Is recommended operatmg fundmg less than or equal to 33% of total operatmg buduget?p

IRS Exempt ] Proof Is proof of Tax Exempt status of SOl(c) 3 4 6 19 1 120-H mcluded'?

Operatmg Budget- Is the orgamzauon ] current fiscal year operatmg budget mcluded'7

‘Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by  Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
pro.]ect!program within an orgamzatlon in this ﬁscal year.

Board Members Is the entlty s board member list (w1th temt iengthltenn 11m1ts) mcluded'?

Staff Isa list of the thhest pa1d staff included with their expected annual personnel costs‘?

Annual Audlt Is the most recent annual audlt (1f requlred by orgamzatlon) mcluded‘?

Rent Requests. Is acopy of 51gned lease mcluded‘?

Artlcles of Incorporatlon. Are the Artlcles of Incorporatlon of the orgamzatlon mcluded'?

IRS Form W-9 Is the IRS Form W 9 mcluded?

; Evaluauon Forms: Are the evaluatlon forms (1f program partlc1pants are g1ven evaluatlon forms) meluded‘?

: Afﬁrmatlve Action: Aﬂirmatlve Aetlon/Equal Employment Opportumty plan and/or pohcy statement N/A
¥ cluded (if required by the organization)?

Prepared by.\é‘ | Date: LQJ[ \ \‘1@5

J

R s s

Effective October 2013






